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CHAPTER 1 - MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMPONENT A: MAYOR’S FOREWORD

Continued on the next page...
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MAYOR'S FOREWCRD

The 2020/21 financial year was very difficult for Naledi Local Municipality after being
placed under administration, several political uncerainty, high vacancy in
administration leadership, low revenue collection rate and the Covid-19 pandemic.

We developed a financial plan to ensure that the financial position of the municipality
is improved and recaver on the unfunded mandates that contribute to our unfunded
budget. It has not been an easy journey.

The 2020/2021 financial year was noteworthy for Naledi Local Municipality in that it
marks the conclusion of the S-year political cycle of the previous administration and
leads us into the fifth term of local government. It required us to refocus and
implement numerous cost-containment measures while restricting unnecessary
spending in order 1o stabilize our finances,

The municipality has experienced important challenges in achieving some of the
service delivery targets set for the financial year under review. The bulk water
services infrastructure continued to be serious challenges to municipality with the
airn of improving non-disrupting access to water services,

Maintaining financial viability of the Naledi Local Municipality is critical to the
achievement of service delivery and its economic objectives. The latter is directly
impacted by the municipality's ability to generate sufficient revenues through the
sufficient and appropriate implementation of key internal control strategies built in the
collection of revenues generated. This aspect is however hampered by consumer's
ability to pay for their services due fo the occurrence of unemployment and poverty
within the municipality's boundaries and the negative effect/impact caused by the
covid-1% pandemic season.

The challenge to address the Auditor-General findings and resolved on key Asset
Management has been critical as we embarked on ensuring that we properly track all
of the municipality's assets. This is an area which is very important for the
municipality and one which the Auditor-General has disclaimed. The same is true for
Unauthorised, Irregular and Fruiless and Wasteful Expendifures. These two areas
are receiving our undivided attention as they form major contributors to the
municipality's negative Audit Outcome. In arder to ensure clean audit opinion with no
findings, these iterns need to be appropriately addressed and rectified in the current
financial year and going forward. We need o work with diligence and account for the
taxpayers’ monies.

MNaledi Local Municipality will cantinue to focus the interventions and drive change to
realise the service delivery goals for a liveable municipality for all. The priority
remains to realise a financially sound municipality. | believe the incoming political
leadership and the administration, Naledi Local Municipality will be a financially
strong institution offering improved service delivery to our communities.

I —
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The Covid-19 restrictions has affected the municipality to engage the community in
all wards of Naledi, the impact also affected the Ward Councillors to have monthly
Ward meetings within their areas,

Wards and to also keep the community updated on activities of the municipality
through their Ward Committee Members.

It is with pleasure that | present the Annual Report of the Naledi Local Municipality
for the 2020/2021 financial year to Council, to our community and to all our
Stakeholders,

I want to express my sincere appreciation to our councillors, the community of
Naledi, the Municipal Managears and each member of staff for their contribution and
support during the past year.

(Sighed by ) 7, e
=
Clr. C J GR9

Mayor
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COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1.

Municipal Manager’s Overview

MNaledi Local Municipality has prepared and presents the Annual Report 2020/2021 in
terms of Section 121 of the Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act of
2003 as well as other Treasury circulars, templates and guidelines. The section 121 (1)
states that every municipality and municipal entity must for each financial year prepare
an Annual Report in accordance with its guidelines.

This report will also seeks to report to Council the Municipality's performance in terms of
the five (5) National Government's Strategic key Performance Areas for local
government, which are (1) Basic Service Delivery; (2) Local Economic Development; (3)
Municipal Institutional Transformation and Development; (4) Municipal Financial Viability
and Management and (5) Good Governance and Public Participation.

Management is greatly concerned about the cash flow problems at Naledi Local
Municipality and as a result many of our community needs could not be included in our
plans due to the financial situation. The year under review has been a difficult year and
challenging for both Administration and Paolitical Offices for Naledi Local Municipality.
However, the intention of the municipality remained to provide and improve service
delivery to the main stakeholders of Naledi Local Municipality.

The Integrated Development and the Budget were adopted under very difficult period
due to Covid-19 regulations were public participation was minimal. The Service Delivery
and Budget Implementation Plan together with Performance contracts were adopted
and approved.

The stride at which the municipality was determined to provide basic services delivery
and investing on infrastructure was stifled by the advent of Covid-19, which negatively
affected our ability to collect revenue because of the closure of many small and medium
businesses, which resulted in increased unemployment. The coronavirus pandemic led
the diversion of budgets from one priority area to another.

The municipality has received disclaimer opinion from the office of Auditor-General. The
Municipality has limited period to address all the issues raised on the Post Audit Action
Plan of 2019/2020 to improve the disclaimer opinion.

The municipality has not yet reached a desired risk management maturity level but is
however committed to improving the status quo. Sound risk management will enable us
to anticipate and respond to changes in our service delivery environment, as well as
make informed decisions under conditions of uncertainty.

The municipality is aware and proper mechanism is developed to attend feedback from
community members through different platforms on our services. Naledi Local
Municipality has continued to provide basic service to its communities. The negative
cash flow due to poor revenue collection in the year under review has impacted on
adequacy and efficiency of providing the services to communities on the following.
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+ Provision of water and Sanitation

+ Removal of refuse and illegal dumping

+ Repair and maintenance of street and high mast lights

+ Road's rehabilitation, pothole repairs and construction of new roads
+ Park & Cemeteries maintenance, tree pruning and grass & cutting
+ Environmental and Landfill maintenance

The municipality to continue as a going concern is of a fundamental concern due to our
financial performance status. The year under review overall financial performance of the
municipality is at deficit of R31 565 779, with a revenue budget of R410 791 021 and a
total expenditure of R485 539 890.

The Financial Recovery Plan and Financial Plan developed and as reviewed by
Treasury has assisted municipality to improve on revenue improvement strategy.

Municipality has made public notice to request unemployed community members to
register on the indigent register. The monthly debt payment arrangement between
municipality and Eskom is not feasible to service due to poor revenue collection.

The municipality is in a continuous engagement with the Dr Ruth S Mompati District
Municipality as a water service authority regarding bulk water supply disruptions.

The eradicating basic municipal infrastructure backlogs was funded through Municipal
Infrastructure Grant (MIG) allocation of R 16 686 000. It must be taken into cognisance
that municipality was faced with political and administrative challenges to complete the
Dithakwaneng Sports Facilities and Colridge Community Hall projects, therefore as well
as the COVID lockdown regulations. However, the municipality managed to incur

R12 741 802 capital expenditure which enhanced continuity on projects mentioned
above.

Municipality for year 2020/2021 has received Integrated National Electrification
programme grant to the value of R7 514 000. The municipality continued to invest
capital funding into the aging electrical network by upgrading, refurbishing, and
replacing equipment which has reached its useful lifespan. We are concern on the
electrical losses and the increase in electricity theft.

The road’s rehabilitation, pothole repairs was badly affected by increased rainfall that
leads to infrastructure damage and soil run-off in our internal roads. The intervention of
Department of Public Works and organized community forum has assisted greatly.

The illegal dumping in various wards of our communities was also addressed through a
limited resources and the assistance of Public Works Provincial Department. We have
developed mini-parks in the illegal dumping hotspots to mitigate on this problem. We
still request all stakeholders to advocate on illegal dumping. Education and awareness
campaigns are on-going on littering. The implementation of by-laws on illegal dumping
is implemented and fines are issued.
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We want to transform the Naledi Spatial Development environment into a maore
compact, liveable, integrated, inclusive, productive and sustainable place.

| would like to thank the Mayor of Naledi Local Municipality, the executive and the
councillors for their strategic direction and support. | also want to extend my heartfelt
gratitude to the dedicated staff members of the municipality who ensure the effective
day-to-day running of our activities.

WL . A
- EL:;.-“-I____%%'_—.,,L — I___

(Signed by ] ~

N

Mr. MT Segapo - Municipal Manager
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‘1.2. MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
1.2.1. MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS

The following table outlines the powers and functions of Naledi Local Municipality against the District

Municipality
FUNCTIONS PERFORMED E E
2| s
Governance and Administration Yes | Yes
Water Services Yes | Yes
Municipality is water services authority Yes | No
Municipality is water services provider No Yes
Electricity and Gas Reticulation No Yes
Electricity No | Yes
Street lighting No | Yes
Municipal Transport Yes | Yes
Municipal public transport Yes | Yes
Municipal airports No Yes
Waste Management Yes | Yes
Refuse removal No | Yes
Refuse dumps/solid waste disposal No | Yes
Cleansing No Yes
Roads and Storm water Systems Yes | Yes
Municipal roads No Yes
Storm water systems in built-up areas Yes | Yes
Municipality performs the 'District' roads function Yes | No
Community and Social Services No | Yes
Local amenities: Regulation & facilitation No Yes
Local amenities: Service provision No Yes
Local sports facilities: Regulation & facilitation No Yes
Local sports facilities: Service provision No | Yes
Municipal parks and recreation: Regulation & facilitation No | Yes
Municipal parks and recreation: Service provision No Yes
Public places: Regulation & facilitation No Yes
Public places: Service provision No Yes
Child care facilities: Regulation & facilitation No | Yes
Child care facilities: Service provision No No
Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria: Regulation & facilitation No | Yes
Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria: Service provision No | Yes
Libraries: Regulation & facilitation No No
Libraries: Service provision No | Yes
Museums: Regulation & facilitation No No
Museums: Service provision No | Yes
Planning and Development Yes | Yes




FUNCTIONS PERFORMED f:_’, E
2| 3
Municipal planning Yes | Yes
Building regulations No | Yes
Land-use management Yes | Yes
Property development (non-municipal property) No No
Emergency Services Yes | Yes
Firefighting: Authority Yes | No
Firefighting service provision No | Yes
Rescue services Yes | Yes
Disaster management Yes | Yes
Municipal Health Yes | Yes
Municipal health: Regulation & facilitation Yes | No
Municipal health: Service provision No | Yes
Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public: Regulation No No
Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public: Service provision No No
Noise pollution: Regulation & facilitation No No
Noise pollution: Service provision No No
Pounds: Regulation & facilitation No Yes
Pounds: Service provision No No
Accommodation, care and burial of animals: Regulation & facilitation No | Yes
Accommodation, care and burial of animals: Service provision No | No
Licensing of dogs: Regulation & facilitation No Yes
Licensing of dogs: Service provision No No
Primary Health Care No No
Primary Health Care No No
Environmental Management Yes | Yes
Environmental planning Yes | Yes
Bio-diversity management Yes | Yes
Climate change interventions No Yes
Alternative energy planning No | Yes
Air pollution Yes | No
Economic Development Yes | Yes
Local tourism: Regulation & facilitation Yes | No
Local tourism: Service provision No No
Markets: Regulation & facilitation No | No
Markets: Service provision No No
Abattoirs: Regulation & facilitation No No
Abattoirs: Service provision No No
Trading regulations: Regulation & facilitation No | Yes
Trading regulations: Service provision No No
Street trading: Regulation & facilitation No | Yes
Street trading: Service provision No No
Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places: Regulation & facilitation No | Yes
Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places: Service provision No No
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FUNCTIONS PERFORMED § E
2| 3
Fences and fences: Regulation & facilitation No | Yes
Fences and fences: Service provision No No
Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public: Regulation & facilitation No | Yes
Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public: Service provision No No
Local economic development: Regulation & facilitation Yes | Yes
Local economic development: Service provision No No
Housing No Yes
Housing facilitation (managing developers, housing lists etc) No | Yes
Acting as developer of housing No | Yes
Landlord (owning and managing housing stock) No Yes
Traffic and Policing No Yes
Traffic and municipal police No | Yes
Community safety No No
Control of public nuisances No | Yes
Driver licensing No Yes
Motor vehicle licensing No Yes

1.2.2. POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
Introduction

This section contains an overview of the status quo of the internal and external environment of Naledi
Local Municipality. The first part provides an overview of the municipality while the rest of the section
consists of the analysis of the statistics of the municipality which includes demographics and socio
economic trends. The statistics used here are derived from the Community survey of 2016 and Census
2011, and own municipal data.

Municipal Overview

Naledi Local Municipality is a category B Municipality situated in the Dr Ruth Segomotsi Mompati
District in the North West Province of South Africa. The Naledi Local Municipality is situated in the Dr
Ruth S Mompati District of South Africa’s North West Province. It covers an area of approximately 7
264 square kilometres with a total population of 68 803 — according to the Community Survey of 2016
by Statistics South Africa and is divided into 10 wards representing the interests of the communities of
Vryburg, Kismet Park, Huhudi, Colridge, Dithakwaneng, Stella, Devondale, Broedersput and the newly
developed extension 25/28.

Demographics

The characteristics mentioned below include population information, household data and growth rates;
gender and age profiles, education levels, income levels, employment figures and skills levels amongst
the employed workforce.

This is strengthened by a fact file that reports on the economic characteristics of the national economy,
regional and the local economies. The aim of this section is to identify the extent to which key drivers
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of the national economy have an impact on the local economy of Naledi. This will allow the municipality
to align its funding requirements according to the various strategic objectives that will support future
local economic development initiatives. The macro economic outlook also allows the municipality to
focus on the key drivers that will impact on local growth and future employment opportunities.

Population and household facts

e The total population of the Naledi Municipal area was 68803 in 2016.

e The average growth rate of the population from 2011 to 2016 was 2.94%

e The total number of households in the Naledi Municipal Area was 20692 in 2016.
e The average growth rate of households from 2011 to 2016 was 10.24%

e Naledi’'s population gender is as follows: male 34771 female 34032

Population distribution - Male vs Female
80000

70000

60000

50000

40000

ki NW392: Naledi

30000

20000

10000

Male Female Total

Population distribution of males and females against the total population (Source: Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa)

1.2.3. POPULATION RACE GROUPS AGAINST TOTAL POPULATION

Population Race Groups against total population

Population Black African | Coloured Indian/Asian White Total
groups
Number 51726 8042 520 8515 68803

Population race groups against the total population (Source: Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa)
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1.2.4. AGE PROFILE

Total

80-84

70-74

60-64

50-54

40-44

30-34

20-24

10-14

o

20000 40000

60000 80000

Population distribution by age group (Source: Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa)

1.2.5. EDUCATION PROFILE

Highest Level of Education against total population

Type of Education

Number of people

Development Phase 11785
Primary 22052
Secondary 30631
FET-(N1-N6) 499
Tertiary Education 2836
Unspecified 1000
Total 68803

Highest Level of education against total population (Source:

1.2.6.

Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa)

MACRO-ECONOMIC AND LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OUTLOOK

According to research and development, Naledi main macro-economic activities are that of agriculture
and hunting which are the strongest contributors to the municipality’s economy. Other important job
creating sectors are finance and insurance, public administration, health and social and transport.

Naledi Local Municipality aims to tap into this industry through Local Economic objectives and
strategies and is broadly explained under development strategies further in the document.
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Employment Status

Employment Status

Number of people

Employed 18201
Unemployed 6415
Discouraged work seeker 1780
Not economically active 16344
Not applicable 24040
Total 66781

Employment status against the total population (Source: Census 2011 by Statistics South Africa)

Employment Sector

Employment by Sector

Sector Number of people
Formal 10710

Informal 3508

Private Household 4041

Do not know 416

Not applicable 48106

Total 66781

Employment by sector against the total population (Source:

Census 2011 by Statistics South Africa)
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‘1.3. SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW
1.3.1. BASIC SERVICES
1.3.1.1. The Percentage (%) of households — main source of drinking water

Of the 20692 households, majority of household’s main source of drinking water is from piped sources,
with 5% using natural water sources and 12% using other sources

Main Source of Water B Piped Water " Natural Water SOurces ®  Other

Main source of water against the total number of households (Source: STATSSA -Community survey of 2016)

1.3.1.2. Electricity

Number of households with access to electricity by type
Access to electricity 23 357
Connected to other source which household is | 50
not paying for

Generator =
Solar home system 83
Battery -
Other 91
No access to electricity 365

Number of households with access to electricity by type (Source: Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South Africa)
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1.3.1.3. Societal challenges

Difficulties faced by communities in terms of households

Type of Difficulty

Number of households

Cost of water 1454
Lack of reliable electricity supply 956
Cost of electricity 1908
Inadequate sanitation/sewerage/toilet services 1132
Inadequate refuse/waste removal 110
Inadequate housing 1317
Inadequate roads 1526
Inadequate street lights 87
Lack of/finadequate employment opportunities 4431
Lack of/finadequate educational facilities 194
Violence and crime 689
Drug abuse 26
Alcohol abuse 66
Gangsterism 85
Lack of/finadequate parks and recreational area 172
Lack of/inadequate healthcare services 701
Lack of/finadequate public transport 185
Corruption 347
Other 272
None 1001
Societal challenges as reported by the community of Naledi in terms of households (Source: STATSSA -Community
survey2016)

1.3.1.4. Housing

Type of dwellings in Naledi

Type of Dwelling Number
Formal dwelling/house or brick/concrete block structure ona | 15185
Traditional dwelling/hut/structure made of traditional mater 130
Flat or apartment in a block of flats 180
Cluster house in complex 20
Townhouse (semi-detached house in a complex) 1387
Semi-detached house 12
Formal dwelling/house/flat/room in backyard 712
Informal dwelling/shack in backyard 412
Informal dwelling/shack not in backyard (e.g. in an informal 2558
Room/flat on a property or larger dwelling/servants quart 65
Caravan/tent -
Other 33
Unspecified -
Total 20692

Type of households against the total number of households (Source: Community survey of 2016 by Statistics South
Africa)
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1.3.1.5. Sanitation

Type of Toilet facilities used in Naledi

Facility Type Number of households
Flush toilet connected to a public sewerage system 14358
Flush toilet connected to a septic tank or conservancy tank 588
Chemical toilet 615
Pit latrine/toilet with ventilation pipe 2017
Pit latrine/toilet without ventilation pipe 1085
Ecological toilet -
Bucket toilet (collected by municipality) 282
Bucket toilet (emptied by household) 134
Other 495
None 1119
Total 20692

Type of toilet facilities used in terms of the total number of households (Source: Community survey of 2016 by
Statistics South Africa)

1.3.1.6. Refuse Removal

Waste management services have been expanded to 3003 new settlement in extension 25. Naledi
Local Municipality placed a control to manage records in the form of job cards mainly being used to
confirm the extent of service rendered. The job cards are also a control tool to ensure that officials
perform the function as assigned. A joint program (with the Department of Environment) on
environmental management was launched during the 2018/19 year. The program focuses on youth
and will run until 2021. lllegal dumping sites are mapped to determine the clean-up costs and
prevention action. In areas were collection is done on sidewalks, the Municipality has a collection plan
and schedule.

According to own municipal data the majority of Household refuse removal in Naledi is done by the
Municipality at least once a week, however there are still households that does their own refuse
removal.

The following constitute key challenges in respect of waste management
= No access to Waste and refuse disposal at Dithakwaneng and Devondale
= No licensed landfill site at Stella
= lllegal Dumping
= Insufficient number of refuse bins in Naledi
= Insufficient number of transfer Stations

1.3.1.7. Cemeteries

Cemeteries
Area Formal Informal Unused / old | Total
Naledi Local Municipality 5 3 3 11

Number and type of cemetery facilities in Naledi (Source: Own Municipal Data)
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1.3.1.8. Health Profile

Health facilities within Naledi local municipality are within the close proximity and accessible to the
community except for facilities in Huhudi which are almost 3km from the furthest house in Wards 4, 9,
and 10 in Huhudi

Health Infrastructure

Area . Clinic Mobile Community Health | Local Aids | Medical
Clinic Centre Council Centre

Vryburg 2 1 1 0 0

Colridge 1

Huhudi 1

Stella

Tlhakeng 1

Devondale 1

Dithakwaneng 1

Geduldspan 1

Health infrastructure in Naledi (Source: Own Municipal Data)

1.3.2. FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

Financial Overview: 2020/21
R' 000
Details Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual

Income:
Grants 86 491 95 857 87 884
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 278 836 278 836 287 466
Other 36 080 36 080 48 907
Sub Total 401 407 410773 424 257
Less: Expenditure 465 959 485 601 458 356
Net Total* -64 552 -74 828 -34 099
*Note: surplus/(defecit) T714.2

Operating Ratios
Detail %
Employee Cost 42%
Repairs & Maintenance 0%
Finance Charges & Impairment 15%
T1.4.3

COMMENT ON OPERATING RATIOS:
The municipality is still in the norm in terms of the financial ratio. The municipality intends to reduce the
wage bill. The municipality envisages to increase maintenance budget ideally to 8% in the outer
MTREF which will potential reduce salary wage from the operational budget.

T143
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Total Capital Expenditure: 2017/18, 2018/19, and 2019-20
R'000
Detail 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Original Budget 37,405 36,127 47,064
Adjustment Budget 66,082 40,108 51,694
Actual 28,474 107,003 4,275
7144
Total Capital Expenditure
e m Original Budget -Adju::r::‘:ngm Actual e
T1.45
COMMENT ON CAPITAL EXPENDITURE:
The actual on 2018-19 capital expenditure is due to the incorrect disclosure, which emanate from the
consultant who withheld municipal asset register based on none payment. However, the municipality
has entered in to a payment arrangement. The remedy to the above is also address by the
appointment of a service provider to deal with prior year audit findings.
T1.45.1
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‘1.4. ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW
Effectiveness in Municipal Transformation
Performance Management
Staff Complement

As at the end of June 2020 the Naledi Local Municipality had 865 people on payroll which can be
classified as:

e 1 x Acting Municipal Manager

e 1 xActing CFO

e 605 Permanent employees

e 4lInterns

e 20 Councillors (5 Full-time, 15 Part-time)

e 94 Ward Committee members

e 68 EPWP’s
TYPE OF EXIT NUMBER TYPE OF APPOINTMENT NUMBER

Resignation 07 Permanent 248
Retirement 02 Contract (Intern) 0
Deceased 08 Contract (Senior Manager) 03
Contract end 0 Contract (settlement agreements) 0
Contract Termination 1
TOTAL EXIT 18 TOTAL APPOINTMENT 251

EPWP’s are not included in these figures as their contracts are for a period of 6 months.

1.5. AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT

AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT: YEAR 2020/2021 (CURRENT YEAR)

The Auditor-General issued a Disclaimer of Opinion for the 2019/2020 financial year.

T16.1
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‘ 1.6. STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

No | Activity when
Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP process plan. Except for the legislative
content, the process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats to ensure that reporting and

1 monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end of the Budget/IDP
implementation period

5 Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences (In-year financial Jul
reporting).

3 Finalise the 4th quarter Report for previous financial year

4 Submit draft year 0 Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-General

5 Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM

6 Audit/Performance committee considers draft AR of municipality and entities (where relevant)

8 Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report

9 Municipality submits draft AR including consolidated AFS and performance report to Auditor | Aug
General

10 | APR as submitted to Auditor General to be provided as input to the IDP Analysis Phase

11 Auditor General audits AR including consolidated AFS and Performance data Sept-

Oct

12 | Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General’'s comments

Mayor tables AR and audited Financial Statements to Council complete with the Auditor-
General’s Report Nov
14 | Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited

13

15 | Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
16 | Council adopts Oversight report

17 | Oversight report is made public Dec
18 | Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils

Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalisation for next financial year. Annual Report and
Oversight Reports to be used as input

19 Jan

Key deadlines — Annual Report
The following table depicts key deadlines and processes in terms of the Annual Report that Naledi
Local Municipality intends following:

Date Activity
Submit Draft AR to Internal Audit/Audit Committee (Circular 68)

Sept 2020 Submit Draft Annual Report to Auditor-General (Circular 68)
Submit Annual Performance Report in format of Annual Report to Council for noting
(Circular 68)

November 2020 Receive Audit report from Auditor-General

January 2021 Audit Action Plan developed

January 2021 Submit Draft Annual Report to Council for noting (Draft) (MFMA 127 (2))

Feb-March 2021 Oversight process

March 2021 Submit oversight report to council with recommendations of Annual Report (Final)
(MFMA 129)
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In terms of the Annual Report Process, Naledi Local Municipality intend following all prescripts within
the legislative framework and guidelines presented by National Treasury.

COMMENT ON THE ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS:

As a minimum, the municipality should strive to adhere to the key deadlines, not for malicious
compliance but to ensure proper municipal planning, budgeting, service delivery implementation and
reporting cycles are followed up to the letter up to the Annual Reporting period. This process also
supports national and provincial spheres planning processes which in the end impacts on the division
of the equitable share and other grants disbursed to the municipality in the future.

An unaudited Annual Report is submitted in August will further provide the municipality with an
opportunity to review the functional areas that received attention during the current financial year and
take the necessary corrective actions to align the IDP and budget to other priority areas needing
attention.

The Annual Report of a municipality and every municipal entity must be tabled in the Municipal Council
on or before 31 January each year (MFMA S127). In order to enhance oversight functions of the
Council, this must be interpreted as an outer deadline; hence the municipality must submit the Annual
Report as soon as possible after year end, namely, August. The entire process is concluded in the first
or second week of December for all municipalities, the same year in which the financial year ends and
not a year later, as is currently the case. It is expected that effective management of performance will
also result from this change.

T17.11
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CHAPTER 2 - GOVERNANCE

Naledi Local Municipality is committed to transparent and accountable governance. The broad range
of public participation programmes and processes, especially related to its IDP; Budget and Annual
Report bears testimony to the municipality’s commitment to involve its communities in its planning and
decision-making processes.

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

2.1 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

According to section 18 of Municipal Structures Act 117 of 1998 as amended, the municipality must
have a council which must meet on quarterly basis. It is the highest decision-making authority in the
institution. It has executive and legislative authority.

Council has 20 seats (10 proportional representatives - PR Councillors); 10 councillors are from the
different wards within the municipality. The Mayor is Cllr NW Skalk and the Speaker is CllIr C Groep.

Naledi Local Municipality is governed in terms of an Executive Committee system.
Executive Committee comprises of 3 (three) Chairpersons of section 79 Committees.

The following are other section 79 committees of Naledi Municipality: Infrastructure, LED & Town
Planning, Community Services and Human Settlement, Finance and Corporate Services and
Executive Committee.

Section 79 Committee Chairperson
Executive Committee Cllr NW Skalk
Finance and Corporate Services ClIr J Adonis
Infrastructure, LED & Town Planning ClIr L Ekkelton
Community Services and Human Settlement Cllr R Modise

MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMMITEE (MPAC)

The municipality has established a Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) which serves as an
Oversight Committee and is comprised by non-executive councillors who’s responsibilities is to provide
Council with recommendations on the Annual Report and other In year Reports that may be referred to
it by Council.

Reports considered by MPAC are referred to it by Council and after scrutinising them and conducting
investigations where necessary, recommendations are referred to Council for decision making. It is
chaired by a part time Councillor Cllr K Tauwe and none of the members are executives.

The MPAC Annual Work Plan 2019/20 was approved by council in August 2020 and consists of the
terms of reference and monthly programs for MPAC activities as per approved council calendar.

MPAC has managed to visit Capital Projects in Stella, Broedersput and Dithakwaneng to verify
progress on implementation of capital projects.
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MPAC could not engage with broader community to consider their views on progress made by
municipality due to instability and Covid-19 restriction.

Audit and Performance Committee
The municipality has an Audit and Performance Committee which is a shared service for that was
established by the district municipality. It is an independent advisory body which advise the council,

political office bearers, accounting officer and management on matters outlined in section 166(2)(i-ix)
of MEMA. The committee is appointed on three year contract period.

POLITICAL DECISION-MAKING

The council adopted and approved the Rules of Order in 2016. All council meetings and those of all its
committees are conducted according to the approved Standing Rules of Order.

Standing Rules of Order sets out how the council meeting should be conducted, how motions are
proposed or resolutions passed and how decisions will be made.

The Speaker or Chairperson ensures that the meetings are conducted in order.

Council’s political decision-making is conducted in the following manner:

1. The Corporate Services Department is charged with the responsibility of ensuring that the
agendas is prepared before meetings and any committee reports, petitions or motions have to
appear on an agenda before they can be discussed and must be received by all Councilors at
least seven (7) days before.

2. When an issue comes up for discussion at a council meeting it is often referred to a
committee or to the Executive Committee for further discussion and a deadline is given for
when the report should be made.

3. If the matter is referred to a committee the committee will report to the Executive Committee.
The Executive Committee will consider the issue and either support their recommendations or
put opposing recommendations forward to the Council meeting.

4. Council will then resolve on the matter; most Council decisions are taken after a portfolio
committee or Executive Committee held its meeting and recommend to council. When council
agrees by a majority resolution, the recommendation becomes a resolution of council.

Councilors are at any stage allowed to put forward motions to call for or propose something emanating
from any decision taken by the administration or council itself. It is a useful tool to use especially if the
administration is not co-operating with council, since council motions cannot be ignored.

Any Councilor may propose a motion in council and in some cases the motion may be passed without
being referred for further discussion.
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The table depicts all Councillors and their Roles within the current Council.

Pictures and Names

Type and
Position of
Councillor

Political
Party

Ward
represented

Role

ClIr. N. W. Skalk

PR Councillor

ANC

N/A

Mayor

Chairperson of the
Executive
Committee

ClIr. C. J. Groep

PR Councillor

ANC

N/A

Speaker of Council

CllIr. J. A. Adonis

PR Councillor

DA

N/A

Chairperson of
Finance / Budget,
Treasury office and
Corporate Services
portfolio

Member of the
Executive
Committee

Clir. A. N. Bareng

Ward
Councillor

ANC

Ward 3

Member of
Community Services
and Local Economic

Development
Portfolio Committee

Cllr. K. L. Bome

Ward
Councillor

ANC

Ward 5

Member of
Infrastructure,
Development and
Town Planning
Portfolio Committee
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Pictures and Names

Type and
Position of
Councillor

Political
Party

Ward
represented

Role

ClIr. J. G. Brand

Ward
Councillor

DA

Ward 7

Member of Finance /
Budget, Treasury
office and Corporate
Services portfolio

CllIr. L. Ekkelton

Ward
Councillor

ANC

Ward 2

Chairperson of
Infrastructure,
Development and
Town Planning
portfolio committee

Member of the
Executive
Committee

Clir. M. P.
Lebona

PR Councillor

EFF

N/A

Member of
Municipal Public
Accounts Committee

Clir. G. Gamma

Ward
Councillor

ANC

Ward 1

Member of Member
of Finance / Budget,
Treasury office and
Corporate Services
portfolio

Cllr. O. R.
Modise

PR Councillor

ANC

N/A

Chairperson of
Community Services
and Local Economic

Development
Portfolio Committee
Member of the
Executive
Committee

Clir. B. J. Moholo

Ward
Councillor

ANC

Ward 9

Member of
Municipal Public
Accounts Committee
(MPAC)
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Pictures and Names

Type and
Position of
Councillor

Political
Party

Ward
represented

Role

Cllr. S. Mustafa

PR Councillor

DA

N/A

Member of
Infrastructure,
Development and
Town Planning
portfolio committee

Clir. M. E. Ncobo

Ward
Councillor

ANC

Ward 10

Member of Finance /
Budget, Treasury
office and Corporate
Services portfolio
Member of Local
Labour Forum

Clir. O. K.
Nyamane

Ward
Councillor

ANC

Ward 6

Member of
Infrastructure,
Development and
Town Planning
portfolio committee

Cllr. H. Van
Huysteen.

PR Councillor

DA

N/A

Member of the
Municipal Public
Accounts Committee
(MPAC)

Cllr. S Bosman

PR Councillor

ANC

N/A

Member of Member
of Finance / Budget,
Treasury office and
Corporate Services
portfolio
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Type and .
Pictures and Names Position of Felizs] biare Role
. Party represented
Councillor
Member of
Clr. E. P Community Services
Y PR Councillor DA N/A and Local Economic
Renoster
Development
Portfolio Committee
Member of
Ward Municipal Public
ClIr. K. B. Tauwe ) ANC Ward 8 Accounts Committee
Councillor )
— Chairperson
(MPAC)
Member of
Ward Municipal Public
Sl LAk LU Councillor A BT Accounts Committee

(MPAC)
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‘2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The Municipal Manager is the head of administration and Managers Directedly Reporting to the
Municipal Manager (Section 56 Managers) are Heads of Departments, who meet on frequently meets
monthly. This team is processing items that are submitted to the Exco and Council in accordance with
the delegated powers.

In terms of part 7 section 82 of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act 117 of 1998, as
amended, the municipality must appoint the Municipal Manager, who is the head of administration and
therefore the Accounting Officer. In terms of section 55 of the Local Government: Municipal Systems
Act 32 of 2000, as amended, the Municipal Manager as head of administration is subject to policy
directives of the Municipal Council and is responsible for the formation and development of an efficient,
economical, effective and accountable administration and must manage the municipality in accordance
with all legislation and policies pertaining to local government.

In terms of section 50 the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000, as amended, the
Council in consultation with the Municipal Manager must appoint managers who are directly
responsible to the Municipal Manager and who must have relevant and requisite skills, expertise and
competencies to perform the duties associated with the posts they each occupy. The Municipal
Manager is also accountable for all the income and expenditure and all assets as well as the discharge
of liabilities of the municipality, including proper and diligent compliance with the Municipal Finance
Management Act, 53 of 2003. Senior managers or directors who report directly to the Municipal
Manager are delegated such functions as the Municipal Manager may delegate to them and are
responsible for all those matters delegated to them, including financial management as well as
discipline and capacitating of officials within their areas of responsibility, together with compliance with
all legislation governing local government, its policies and by-laws.

The Municipal Manager and directors form the senior management core and all directors are
accountable to the Municipal Manager for the strategic management and oversight of their
departments. All budget expenditure in each directorate is managed by the relevant director to ensure
that service delivery matters are handled speedily.

TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE FUNCTIONS TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE FUNCTIONS

Municipal Manager As head of administration and accounting officer
of the municipality the Municipal Manager is
subject to the policy directions of the Municipal
Council and is responsible and accountable for
duties and responsibilities outlined under
Section 55 of the Local Government: Municipal
Systems Act 32 of 2000, as amended and any
other relevant duties as may be delegated from
time to time to the Municipal Manager by the
Executive Mayor and Council. The Municipal
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Manager is also responsible for duties outlined
under sections 60 to 75 of the Municipal Finance
Management Act.

Chief Financial Officer

Responsible for ensuring compliance with the
Municipal Finance Legislation and Regulations.
Integrating the financial management system of
the municipality. Manage all financial functions;
analysis and interpretation of financial costing
information to identify trends, make forecasts
and recommendations. Plan, direct and co-
ordinate the planning and preparation of annual
and long-term capital and operating budgets and
submit these to management and Council for
approval Ensure that Management Accounts
and other financial data are available on an
accurate, concise and up-to-date basis.
Development and maintenance of effective and
efficient systems of financial and risk
management and control. Compliance with
MFEMA and other statistical returns; Asset &
Liability Management; Revenue Management;
Expenditure Management; Salaries; Monthly
budget statement. Responsibilities include inter
alia estimates and budgeting, income control,
expenditure control, credit control, insurance,
grants, loans and indigent relief administration
services.

Section 56: Corporate Services

Responsible for ensuring effective and efficient
strategic management of the finance portfolio,
which includes budgetary management, financial
accounting management, supply chain
management, credit control management,
investments and banking, treasury management,
supply  chain management  and risk
management.

Section 56: Technical Services

The director is responsible for providing water,
roads, storm-water drainage and sanitation
through well-established and well-maintained
infrastructure that will stimulate growth, resulting
in a broader income base and that will
encourage taxpayers to sustain payments
because of well-established and well-maintained
infrastructure.
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COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Chapter three of the Constitution of 1996 is an overarching legislative tool used to guide and provide
detailed pieces of legislation like Municipal Systems Act, Section 3, Municipal Structures Act, Section
88 and the Intergovernmental Relations Framework Act, Act 13 of 2005.

Inter-Governmental Relations is the organisation of the relationships between the three spheres of
government. The Constitution states that "the three spheres of government are distinctive,
interdependent and interrelated”. Local government is a sphere of government in its own right, and is
no longer a function or administrative implementing arm of national or provincial government. Despite
the fact that the three spheres of government are autonomous, they exist in a unitary South Africa
meaning that they have to work together on decision-making, co-ordinate budgets, policies and
activities, particularly for those functions that cut across the spheres.
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| 2.3 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

The notion of Co-operative Governance and Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) in the country is
rapidly evolving and gradually taking a particular shape and direction. The IGR system must be
understood in the context of being a facilitating and engagement platform of sectors across the three
spheres to amongst others ensuring the implementation of the National Development Plan (NDP), the
Provincial Growth and Developmental Strategy (PGDS) and the Integrated Development Plans (IDP)
of local municipalities.

Due to COVID-19 restrictions and regulations, there were lesser meetings and activities.

Hon. G Nkwinti (Minister of Water & Sanitation) visited Naledi Local Municipality to intervene on matter
of Water and Sanitation.

At meetings of the IGR, the municipalities discuss the implementation of national policy and legislation
that affect the district and discuss upcoming national policy and legislation that will affect the district.

The IGR is an ideal forum to discuss progress with regard to service delivery in the municipal area as
well as the problems that may impede such progress. Initiatives such as shared services models could
also be dealt with at forum meetings.

PROVINCIAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE

The Naledi Local Municipality participated in joint provincial intergovernmental programmes that seek
to improve the quality of the life in its area of jurisdiction. Due to COVID regulations, most of the
meetings were held virtually.

The Mayor and the Municipal Manager participate on the North West Premiers’ Coordinating Council
(NWPCC).
The purpose of the Lekgotla is to consolidate and align the Premier's vision for the province.

DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES
The following structures existed at district level:

e Mayor’s Forum

e Municipal Manager’s Forum

e LED Forum

e CFO’s Forum

e One District Development Model

e Risk Shared Service

e Internal Audit Shared Services

The main function of the forums is to convene and discuss issues that concern their municipalities and
the progress they have achieved with regard to service delivery.
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COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

Community participation in local government affairs gives expression to the democratic principles and
values of our Constitution together with Chapter 4 of Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000.

The Municipal Council encourages participation of the community and community organisations in
local government matters through:

- Preparation, implementation and review of the IDP

- Preparation of the municipal budget

- Establishment, implementation and review of performance management system

- Service Delivery Matters

2.4 PUBLIC MEETINGS
COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

Council fosters transparency by providing the public with timely, accessible and accurate information
by publishing information in the local newspapers using three predominant officials’ languages of
Setswana, Afrikaans and English.

The Municipal Council engaged the community in consultation in matters such as the IDP, budget,
performance management, provision of services etc.

Mayoral outreach programmes whereby the Mayor on his capacity visited individual communities to
listen to their needs and problems they are encountering in their different wards.

As a result of Covid-19 regulations, most of the community participation were deferred.
WARD COMMITTEES

Ward committees are managed by respective Ward Councillors comprising of 10 ward committee
members per ward.

A Ward Committee is set up for each ward councillor to assist and advise the councillor and improve
public participation in wards. The municipal council adopts the guidelines for the Ward Committees.

The purpose of a ward committee is to:

- Get better participation from the community to inform council decisions.

- Make sure that there is more effective communication between the council and the community.
- Assist the ward councillor with consultation and report-back to the community.

- Advise the ward councillor on issues and development in the community.

——
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Functionality of Ward Committee

Due to Covid-19 restrictions and regulations and the fact that municipality didn’t have adequate
resources (ICT related) to conduct virtual meetings, no ward committees and ward public meetings
were conducted.

The table below provides information on the establishment of Ward Committees and their functionality:

WARD COMMITTEE AND PUBLIC MEETINGS

Public Meetings WARD 01- 10

Nature and Date of Number of Number of | Number of Issue Dates and
purpose of events Participating | Participatin | Community addressed manner of
meeting Municipal g Municipal | members attending | (Yes/No) feedback given to

Councillors Administrat community

ors

Ward July 2020- | 00 0 N/A N/A No meetings held
Committee June 2021 due to the COVID
Meeting 19 pandemic
Public July 2020- 00 0 N/A N/A No meetings held
Meeting June 2021 due to the COVID

19 pandemic
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2.5 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria* Yes/No

Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output | Yes
indicators?
Does the IDP have npriorities, objectives, KPIs, development | Yes
strategies?

Does the IDP have multi-year targets? No

Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
Does the budget align directly to the KPlIs in the strategic plan? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 57 Managers Yes

Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPIs on the 12 | Yes
Outcomes
Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated | Yes
time frames?

Functionality of the IDP Representative Forum

e The IDP is central to a municipality’s ability to deliver on its mandate.

e It is recognised as a business plan for the municipality and determines projects that a
municipality may or may not undertake.

e Thus the IDP formulation process is required to be a transparent and inclusive one and the
content of the IDP must be representative of the needs and aspirations of all interest groups in
the ward.

e An IDP representative forum is one of the vehicles utilised to promote inclusivity and
transparency during the IDP process.

e This forum should be inclusive of all stakeholders in the ward and should serve as a platform
for stakeholders to advance and defend the inclusion of their interests in the IDP.

Community Involvement in Municipal Processes

e In addition to establishing structures and forums public participation, municipalities are
expected to create other platforms for broad community engagement

e This may not be through structures but rather adhoc and spontaneous invitations to ordinary
members to contribute in municipal decision making regarding various municipal processes.

e In this regard, municipalities may publish proposed decisions on various issues through
mediums such as websites, newspapers etc and invite members of the public to offer their
inputs.
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Feedback to communities

Various methods were supposed to be done through Ward Public meetings conducted by the
Ward Committees in providing feedback to communities on the activities of the municipal
council and municipalities in general.

COVID 19 regulations and protocol prevented Ward Committees from holding public and feed
back meetings

Mayoral and Ward Councillor Reports can also be used. Municipalities can also use
community radio stations to provide information to the community on a regular basis, and in a
specified time slot.

A municipality can also place suggestion boxes at frequently used customer care centres for
community feedback.

Mechanisms for Promoting Participation by Marginalized and Vulnerable Groups

Situational circumstances that marginalized and vulnerable groups find themselves in tend to
be an inhibition to their participation in municipal processes.

This category of society is mainly comprised of individuals living with disabilities, and people
who cannot easily defend their interest in society because of age, gender and socio-economic
circumstances they are in.

Municipalities need to design mechanisms that facilitate the inclusion of these groups in
municipal decision-making processes.

A person’s literacy levels have a potential to determine the ability and depth of their
participation in municipal processes. llliterate people are likely to participate less in municipal
process especially if the mechanisms used by the municipality to promote public participation
require levels of literacy such as reading and writing.

Their literate counterpart would thrive in those circumstances. Yet the correlation between illiteracy
levels and low-income capabilities imply high dependence on municipal services. As a result, it is
important that participatory mechanisms be tailored to increase accessibility to municipal decision
making and service delivery by illiterate people.
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COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is a set of processes, practices, policies, laws and stakeholders affecting the
way an institution is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate Governance also includes the
relationship among the many stakeholders involved and the goals for the institution is governed and is
also governed by King Il & Il Code of Practice applicable to local government sphere.

2.6 RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management Governance

The Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality Risk Management Unit Shared Services has
adopted the Risk Management Manual 2020/2021, which is applicable for all the Local
Municipalities within Dr Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality. The said manual is in line with
the Public Sector Risk Management Framework as its risk management standard. The Risk
Management Manual, 2020/2021 which consist of the Framework, Policy, Strategy & Risk
Management Committee Charter. This Manual forms the uniformed standard to be used in
all Municipalities within the District.

The Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality Risk Management Unit Shared Services has
adopted the Fraud and Anti- Corruption Manual 2020/2021 which is applicable for all the
Local Municipalities within Dr Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality. This manual consist of
the Fraud Prevention Policy, Anti-Corruption Policy, Anti- Corruption Strategy, Whistle
Blowing Policy, Ethics Management Policy and the Risk Management Committee Charter.
This Manual forms the uniformed standard to be used in all Municipalities within the District.

The Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality’s Risk Management Unit renders support for
Risk Management in terms of Section 88 of the Municipal Systems Act, 32 of 2000 to all
Municipalities within the District jurisdiction, as a Shared Service.

The Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Risk Management Unit facilitates and co-ordinate with the
Management of the Naledi Local Municipality to review the risk register annually and update
this risk registers quarterly and develops a risk management strategy to direct the institution’s
risk management priorities. The Risk Registers are aligned to the Top Institutional Risks and
each Department’'s Operational Risks with reference to their respective Key Performance
Targets.

Line management are responsible for identifying, evaluating and managing both risks and
opportunities in their responsibility areas, with technical and operational support provided by
the Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality’s Risk Management Unit Shared Services.

The Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality’s Risk Management Unit Shared Services also
maintains the consolidated institutional risk register and reports thereon. The District Risk
Management Committee was launched in August 2015 and commenced in 2019/2020 with a
Risk Management Committee for each Municipality within the District Demarcation. The Risk
Management Committee provides governance oversight over the entire system of risk
management and furnishes the Audit and Performance Committee, the Accounting Officer
and Council with reports of its findings and recommendations. The Risk Management
Committee provides independent oversight over the system of risk management.
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Risk Management, Fraud and Anti-Corruption Committee

Dr. Ruth S. Mompati District Municipality has established a District Risk Management, Fraud
and Anti-Corruption Committee in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Finance
Management Act 56 of 2003. The Risk Management, Fraud and Anti-Corruption Committee
is guided by the Committee Charter in conjunction with the Public Sector Risk Management
Framework from the National Treasury Department and the adopted Risk Management
Manual 2020/2021. The committee operates under terms of reference as per adopted Dr.
Ruth Segomotsi Mompati District Risk Management Charter.

The primary objective of the Risk Management, Fraud and Ant-corruption Committee is to
assist the Accounting Officer in discharging his accountability for risk management by
reviewing the effectiveness of the Municipality risk management systems, practices and
procedures, and providing recommendations for improvement.

The Risk Management, Fraud and Anti-Corruption Committee consists of standing members
representing each department and/or unit within the Naledi Local Municipality. The Standing
members are the following officials:

Municipal Manager

Section 56/57 Managers

Performance Management System Manager

Integrated Management Planning Manager

Legal Manager / advisor

ICT Manager / Technician

Political Office Officials (Manager in the Office of the Mayor and/or Speaker; and the
Risk Management Unit’s Officials.

The Committee is chaired by an appointed external professional expert who also represents
the Risk Management Committee at the Audit and Performance Committee. The Risk
Management, Fraud and Ant-corruption Committee meet on a quarterly basis and the
members, as a collective, shall possess the blend of skills, expertise and knowledge of the
Municipality, including familiarity with the concepts, principles and practice of risk
management, such that they can contribute meaningfully to the advancement of risk
management within the Municipality.

Risk management process

During the period under review, Naledi Local Municipality compiled an assessment register
on the Top Institutional Risks, before end of May 2020.

The Risk Assessment based on each Department and/or Unit were facilitated and co-
ordinated before end June 2020. The first update of the Risk Registers was conducted before
the end September 2020. The second update of the Risk Registers was conducted before
end of December 2020 and the third updated Risk Registers were conducted before end of
March 2021.

Both internal and external conditions that may impede the achievement of the goals
expressed in the strategic plans were identified and evaluated. Based on the risk registers
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the Dr. Ruth Segomotsi Mompati District Municipality’s Risk Management Unit Shared
Services compiled the Naledi Local Municipality Risk Management Report containing a
strategy to manage the factors, which absent a deliberate and conscious strategy to manage
them, could increase the institution’s risk profile.

The Dr. Ruth Segomotsi Mompati District Municipality internal audit plan for the Municipality
included audits designed to test the adequacy, effectiveness and economy of the internal
control systems to counteract the effects of the significant risk factors.

Risk Management Objectives
The following risk index is used during the risk assessments when assessing inherent risk:

It is important to note that the results of the risk assessment process represent the participants'
interpretation and perception of the nature and quantum of the risks impacting the organisation. The
qguality of the results therefore depends on the knowledge, experience and quality of input of the
participant. In conclusion the participants involved are the Risk Owners and not the Risk Management
Unit.

Risk index Risk magnitude Acceptability Proposed actions

Maximum risk Unacceptable Take action to reduce risk with highest priority,

High risk Unacceptable accounting officer and executive authority attention.

Medium risk Unacceptable Take action to reduce risk, inform senior management.

Low risk Acceptable No risk reduction - control, monitor, inform
management.

Minimum risk Acceptable No risk reduction - control, monitor, inform
management.

Impact on institutional performance

During the period under review, Naledi Local Municipality in co-ordination with the Risk
Management, Fraud and Anti-corruption Committee and Risk Management Unit Shared
Services assessed the effectiveness of its system of risk management.

The areas requiring improvement are receiving the required attention. The Dr. Ruth S.
Mompati District Municipality risk management efforts are contributing positively to the Naledi
Local Municipality’s performance. On a residual basis, meaning that after mitigating actions
were taken, the Municipality risk profile based on the Top institutional risks are as follows:

Departmental Risk: 2020/2021
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Area Inherent Status Residual Status

Top Ten Institutional Strategic Risk
Office of the MM

Budget and Treasury Office
Corporate Services

Community Services

Technical Services

ICT

MSCOA

Top Institutional Strategic Risks: 2020/2021

Inadequate water supply.

Creditors / invoices not paid within
30 days as per legislation.
Non-compliance: Waste
management.

Non-payment of 3" parties (pension
fund, medical aid; etc.).
Inadequate revenue collection.
Vacancy of Section 56/57 Manager
and other key positions. (Lack
accountability)

Eskom debt: Adherence to the
payment agreement (Possible
electricity cut off by Eskom).
Increase in litigation costs
Ineffective performance
management system: Inadequate
POE and late reporting.

Poor planning in terms of prioritising
projects for the IDP (5 year plan).
Ageing Infrastructure

Late submission of the Annual
Financial Statement (AFS) to
applicable governance structures.
No proper IT systems or
communication

Theft and vandalism of municipal
properties.
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2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The SCM policy was adopted in May 2019 during the budget process. The Acting Accounting officer
appointed SCM Bid committees (Specification, Evaluations and Adjudication) in compliance with the
legislative requirements. The competitive bidding process for procurement of goods and services is
promoted through advertisement in local newspaper and public notices.

The other internal control mechanism such as request for formal written price quotations which will
appear on the municipal offices notice boards for period of seven days.

The procurement plans as per user departments are not adequately prepared that affect the process of
effective SCM. Capacity in SCM unit and other BTO units contribute to effective operations.

T28.1

2.10 WEBSITES

As per MFMA section 75, the website requirements were not met and therefor none functional. SCM

processes could not take place due to a limited budget for the website, during the financial year
2020/21.

However the website was propriety budgeted for, for the 2021/22 financial year. All systems and
budget are in place for the following year.
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Municipal Website: Content and Currency of Material

Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website Yes / No Pu‘g;‘;mg
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents No
All current budget-related policies No
The previous annual report (Year -1) No
The annual report (Year 0) published/to be published No
All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1)(b) of the Municipal

Systems Act (Year 0) and resulting scorecards No
All service delivery agreements (Year 0) No
All long-term borrowing contracts (Year 0) No
All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value) for Year 0 No
An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value that have been

disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during Year 1 No
Contracts agreed in Year 0 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to subsection

(3) of that section No
Public-private partnership agreements referred to in section 120 made in Year 0 No
All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during Year 0 No

Note: MFMA s75 sets out the information that a municipality must include in its website as detailed above.
Municipalities are, of course encouraged to use their websites more extensively than this to keep their
community and stakeholders abreast of service delivery arrangements and municipal developments.

72.10.1
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2.11 PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES

For the period reviewed, the municipality has not engaged in the Public Satisfaction survey to extent
that feedback can be incorporated in the corporate image of the organization. However; the
municipality has complaints and complements box where community members can submit their
comments about the standard of service delivery.

Satisfaction Surveys Undertaken during: 2019-20
Subject matter of survey Survey method Survey No. of Survey results
date people indicating satisfaction
included in or better (%)*
survey
Overall satisfaction with: n/a n/a 0 0%
(a) Municipality n/a n/a 0 0%
(b) Municipal Service
Delivery n/a n/a 0 0%
(c) Mayor n/a n/a 0 0%
Satisfaction with: n/a n/a 0 0%
(a) Refuse Collection n/a n/a 0 0%
(b) Road Maintenance n/a n/a 0 0%
(c) Electricity Supply n/a n/a 0 0%
(d) Water Supply n/a n/a 0 0%
(e) Information supplied by
municipality to the public n/a n/a 0 0%
(f) Opportunities for
consultation on municipal
affairs n/a n/a 0 0%
* The percentage indicates the proportion of those surveyed that believed that relevant
performance was at least satisfactory T211.2
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CHAPTER 3 - SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE

REPORT PART 1)

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes: water; waste water (sanitation); electricity; waste management; and housing
services; and a summary of free basic services.

3.1. WATER PROVISION
INTRODUCTION TO WATER PROVISION

Naledi Local Municipality is appointed as the Water Services Provider by the Dr. RS Mompati District
Municipality who is the Water Services Authority.

The task to be performed by the Naledi Local Municipality is to maintain the water network and
associated installations on behalf of the District Municipality. All water assets belong to the District
Municipality. The District Municipality is responsible for the supply of bulk water that is in turn
distributed by the Naledi Local Municipality.

Vryburg, Kismet Park and Colridge are being supplied with water derived from a total of 20 boreholes.
Demand during summer months outstrips supply by approximately 22.5%. Estimates made and
measurements taken on the level control at the reservoir (may be out by 10% either way) shows that
when all pumps are running, 7 200 000 liters of water is pumped from the boreholes each day. Usage
(taking into consideration the drop in level by up to 9% per day) amounts to approximately 8 820 000
liters per day. The fact of the matter is that there is an under supply of 1 620 000 liters per day, just to
break even. To break it even smaller, there is a need for an additional 19 liters per second to the main
reservoir to supply (breakeven) in the need of Vryburg, Colridge and Kismet Park.

Huhudi is supplied with water from the Pudimoe purification plant. The plant has a capacity of purifying
in excess of 7 500 000 liters of water per day. To ensure that Huhudi will have a constant supply of
water 24 hours per day, a minimum of 5 500 000 liters of water is needed per day.

The water storage capacity in the different reservoirs amount to 18Ml in Vryburg, 10MI at extension 25
and 4.5MI at Huhudi. Total capacity is 32.5MlI.

Stella and Rekgaratlile consist of 460 formal and 680 informal households in Rekgaratlile, while Stella
consists of 600 units. A new housing project for 1 000 housing units in Rekgaratlile is under way.
Water is supplied from a network of boreholes, consisting of 9 boreholes currently in operation. Water
is first pumped into a reservoir situated on the farm Middelkop (450KI) situated 14 km outside Stella.
From Middelkop water is pumped via a pipeline to Stella reservoir (450 Kl). According to information,
more than 20 boreholes situated in and around Stella are not in use. These boreholes need to be
tested and if a borehole proves to be productive enough, should be introduced into the system. An
existing concrete reservoir (150KL) was decommissioned for reasons unknown. No leaks or major
defects can be detected. This reservoir can easily be re-introduced into the network to act as backup
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for the other reservoirs. A project to equip all boreholes with a communication system that will allow for
the boreholes to be operated from Vryburg has been completed.

Devondale consists of 300 households and is supplied by one borehole into a reservoir of 27KI. A
second borehole was recently equipped to act as a standby. A pump operator sees to it that the pumps
are started when necessary and to report any problems experienced. Devondale residents are
supplied with water via standpipes. An additional 15 standpipes need to be provided in the new
extension.

Dithakwaneng is supplied from one borehole and one reservoir (350 Kl). A backup pump exists but
need to be connected to the network. Dithakwaneng is now supplied with 600 new standpipes in the
yards of residents which mean that the demand will increase significantly. Additional boreholes and
meters for demand management should be supplied.

Geduldspan consists of approximately 250 households and is supplied from two boreholes.

Broedersput water delivery is from two boreholes. Only about half of the village is reticulated with
water pipes and standpipes. Storage is adequate to provide in sustainable water supply to the
community. Broedersput currently consists of 381 households. The standard is 200 liters of water per
household per day. This means that at least 76 000 liters of water need to be produced per day. On
top of this, the standard is that enough water should be stored to last for a period not less than 72

hours.
Employees: Water Services
201920 2020 - 2021
J Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a % of
ob Level .
equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 1 1 1 0 0%
4-6 7 7 7 0 0%
7-9 2 3 2 1 33%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 32 31 31 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 42 42 41 1
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the
total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such
days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent
to the accumulated days. 73.1.7

3.2 WASTE WATER (SANITATION) PROVISION

INTRODUCTION TO SANITATION PROVISION

Naledi Local Municipality is appointed as the Water Services Provider by the Dr. RS Mompati District
Municipality who is the Water Services Authority.
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Sanitation services are still a challenge as only Vryburg, Huhudi, Kismet, Rekgaratlile and Colridge are
equipped with a water borne sewer system. Stella is equipped with conservancy tanks that need to be
emptied by means of a cesspool truck. All the villages are partially serviced by VIP toilets.

To ensure that the work flow can be better controlled, the unit is subdivided into three sections namely
distribution, cesspool services and bulk.

Distribution Unit

VRYBURG, HUHUDI, KISMET, REKGARATLILE AND COLRIDGE

The distribution unit is responsible for the connection of new sewer applications from customers and to
maintain the existing sewer reticulation network. The work ranges from building of new man-holes,
lying of pipes and assuring that sewage ultimately reaches the waste water treatment plant. In the
instances where blockages occur, the maintenance teams rod the lines with steel rods to remove
blockages and ensure that the lines are flowing.

Cesspool services

Whole of Naledi

As part of the distribution unit’s responsibilities, cesspool services are rendered where residents make
use of VIP toilets or conservancy tanks. The Municipality render a service to the whole of Stella,
Devondale, Dithakwaneng, all smallholdings, Armoedsvlakte and assist from time to time with full
manholes where a blockage has occurred.

Devondale is partly serviced by VIP toilets. As a result of a continuous influx of people there are
always shortages of toilet facilities.

Geduldspan was recently serviced with VIP toilets.

Dithakwaneng was recently serviced with VIP toilets.

Broedersput received new VIP toilets as part of the VTSD program.

Old and inadequate infrastructure in Vryburg, Colridge, Huhudi and Kismet plays a major role in
causing blockages. Main feeder lines were investigated to determine whether it is still suitable to
handle the increased loads caused by the expansion of the town.

NEP consulting engineers has been appointed by the district municipality to draft a master plan of the
network.

Bulk Unit

The Waste Water Treatment Plant in Vryburg services Huhudi, Vryburg, Kismet and Colridge and is
operated 24 hours a day hence there are three (3) shifts. Treatment of sewage is essential to ensure
that the receiving water from which the effluent is ultimately discharged is not significantly polluted.
The plant is an activated sludge type of plant and classified as a Class C plant with a capacity of 6.5
MI. As a result of the classification of the plant, every shift leader should have a qualification of no less
than a class 3 operator. The plant manager should be classified as a class 5 operator. The plant
consists of the following processes: Inlet and grit removal, Inlet and primary treatment. From here,
secondary treatment and withdrawal of sludge up to final treatment and release is achieved. The
success of the plant depends on a critical balance between the levels of oxygen dosed to the raw
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sewerage to keep the microbes healthy. This is balanced against the inflow of raw sewage and the
successful activation of the sludge to ensure that harmful bacteria are destroyed. This is achieved by
repeatedly moving sludge from the settling tank to the clarifier and through the process of aeration
again. Once the desired result is achieved, the sludge is pumped out to sludge drying beds from where
the dry sludge is disposed of. The water from the clarifier is drawn to what is called a contact channel
where the water is chlorinated with chlorine gas before being released into the water stream.

The industrial pump station has been refurbished while remedial work is on-going at the inlet works of
the pump station. It seems that as a result of a flood some years ago, the inlet works and most of the
pump station was covered with silt rendering the pump station useless.

Stella/Rekgaratlile is having a non-functional unlicensed oxidation pond. The pond need urgent
upgrading and should be licenced as soon as possible. A preliminary report was drafted by NEP
consulting engineers on behalf of the District Municipality for the upgrading/refurbishment of the said
ponds.

Challenges at Sewer Treatment Plant and corrective measures
The new WWTP is partially constructed but work has been stopped following a shortage of capital.

Employees: Sanitation Services
201920 2020 - 2021

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of

Job Level equivalents) total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

0-3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 1 1 1 0 0%
7-9 4 4 4 0 0%
10-12 5 5 5 0 0%
13-15 19 19 19 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 29 29 29 0 0%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts

must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total

number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost

by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the

accumulated days. T327
Employees: PMU
201920 2020 - 2021

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of

Job Level equivalents) total posts)

No. No. No. No. %
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0-3 1 1 1 0 0%
4-6 1 1 1 0 0%
7-9 1 2 1 1 50%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 0 0 0 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 3 4 3 1 25%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total
number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost
by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
accumulated days. 73.10.4
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Employees: TOWN PLANNING

Year -1 Year 0
Job Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
Level equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 1 1 1 0 0%
4-6 0 1 1 0 0%
7-9 0 1 1 0 0%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 0 0 0 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 0 3 3 0 0%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at
30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management)) then dividing that
73.10.4

fotal by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

Employees: Planning Services

Year -1 Year 0
Job Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a
Level equivalents) % of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 2 2 1 0 0%
4-6 1 2 1 0 0%
7-9 1 3 1 1 33%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 0 0 0 0 0%
16- 18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 3 7 6 1 14%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30
June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total
by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

73.10.4
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|3.3 ELECTRICITY

INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY

This municipality has installed prepaid meters in the most effluent areas of the town. However, proper
monitoring needs to be put in place to measure and ensure up to date records of consumption to the
consumers. Eskom shedding has impacted negatively to households and disrupted lives, and this
municipality does not have much control on how Eskom does it its routine load shedding, maintenance
and operations.

The INEP grant does support this municipality to execute its service delivery mandate. The indigent
household are receiving their free basic electricity (100 kwh) as mandated by national government
Through the INEP grant received the municipality managed to electrify informal settlement structures
that are in the areas where electricity services are available. All the structures that are electrified
received free basic electricity (100 kwWh).

Electricity Service Delivery Levels
Households
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0
Description Actual Actual Actual Actual
No. No. No. No.
Energy: (above minimum level)
Electricity (at least min.service level) 0 200 1200 21
Electricity - prepaid (min.service level) 0 0 0 0
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 0 200 1200 21
Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage #DIV/0! 50,0% 50,0% 5,0%
Energy: (below minimum level)
Electricity (< min.service level) 0 200 1200 400
Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level) 0 0 0 0
Other energy sources 0 0 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 0 200 1200 400
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage #DIV/0! 50,0% 50,0% 95,0%
Total number of households - 0
7333
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Households - Electricity Service Delivery Levels below the minimum
Households
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0
Description Actual Actual Actual %ﬂgg‘:tl ABd izzt::l Actual
No. No. No. No. No. No.
Formal Settlements
Total households - 104 769 0 104 769
Households below minimum
service level - - -
Proportion of households below
minimum service level #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/O!
Informal Settlements
Total households 100 000 100 000 100 000 6 494 - 6 494
Households ts below minimum
service level 25000 25000 25000 6 494 - 6 494
Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level 25% 25% 25% 100% #DIV/0! 100%
7334
Employees: Electricity Services
201920 2020 - 2021
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 1 1 1 0 0%
4-6 2 2 2 0 0%
7-9 5 3 3 0 0%
10-12 5 5 5 0 0%
13-15 12 11 11 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 25 22 22 0 0%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total
number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost
by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the

accumulated days.

7336
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Electricity Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives Outline Service Targets 2013-2014 2020-21
Target Actual Target Actual
| scrvicelndicators | *Previous Year *Previous Year | *Current Year
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii)

Service Objective xxx
Reduce unaccounted for electricity | Completion of NONE No meters were
consumption. (Increase revenue) Electricity meters replacement replaced

project
To provide community lighting in Number of high mast lights No Highmast lights
various wards installed NONE were installed

4 reports on

Number of reports on maintenance of | Received R1 020

maintenance of electricity 000,00 from DoE for
Reduce unaccounted for electricity | electricity supply network Source supply network | Electricity bulk
consumption. (Increase revenue funding Source funding | infrastructure

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must be incoporated in the
indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators”. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round;
*Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be
fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Intergrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements
for the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.
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R'000
Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget [ Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue 139089 155071 155071 156325 1%
Expenditure:
Employees 7029 7631 7631 8406 9%
Repairs and Maintenance 903 2608 1608 1312 -99%
Other 118420 133995 133995 106764 -26%
Total Operational Expenditure 126352 144234 143234 116482 -24%
Net Operational Expenditure -12737 -10837 -11837 -39843 73%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the
Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. 7337

‘3.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT (THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE: REFUSE COLLECTIONS,
|WASTE DISPOSAL, STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING)

1.6.1.1. Refuse Removal

To redress past imbalances in the provision of waste collection services, It is imperative that
acceptable, affordable and sustainable waste collection services improves the quality of life for the
entire community and ensure a clean and more acceptable place to live and work. The lack or poor
quality of waste collection services can however result in several environmental and poor human
health problems.

As part of the National Waste Legislation, policies and guidelines, Waste Management Section has the
responsibility to implement the mechanisms for the waste management services which includes
collection, storage, and disposal. The Municipality is also required to facilitate recycling and manage
Waste Information System appropriately. The section is expected to report on nhumber of households
provided with basic refuse removal service, with a baseline of 14588 households once a week, number
of businesses provided with basic refuse removal, with a baseline of 914 businesses three (03) times a
week, number of industrial businesses provided with basic refuse removal with a baseline of 362 once
a week. Number of households provided with free basic refuse removal, with a baseline of 707 once a
week.

Throughout the financial year under review the waste management service was delivered as per the
schedule, where services could be rendered due to the breakdown of vehicles, backlogs were
attended to redress.

Achievements:

1. Integrated Waste Management Plan (IWMP) was approved by Council in September 2020,and
the plan was submitted to Department of Economic Development Conservation and Tourism
(DEDECT) and COGTA for inputs and comments.
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2. Business Plan amounting to R17 851 110.40 for the procurement of the specialized vehicles
for waste management services was approved by DEDECT and COGTA,the business plan will
be implemented in phases from the 2022/23 financial year

3. As per the requirement of National Environmental Management Waste Act (NEWMA) the
municipalities are required to report quarterly on South African Waste Information System
(SAWIS),the municipality updated the system throughout the financial year and the reports
were audited and approved by the Department Forestry, Fisheries & Environment

4. Thirty two (32) Waste Pickers are reclaiming recyclable material at the landfill site were
registered in the National Waste Pickers Database, these pickers received once of COVID-19
relief stipend amounting R980.00 and PPE

5. The Waste Pickers were trained on material recycling methods and formation of consortiums
and available support that can be sourced from Department Forestry, Fisheries & Environment
and other stakeholders

6. For supervision and monitoring of the services there are job cards mainly being used to
confirm the extent of service rendered, the job cards are also a measuring tool to ensure that
services are rendered as per the set targets and schedules.

e Department of Corporative Governance and Traditional Affairs (COGTA ) supported the
municipality with assignment of seven (7) EPWP for litter picking in CBD for a year.

e Ten (10) school awareness campaigns were conducted on waste managent and
environmental protection.

o Eighteen (18) clean up campaigns were conducted throughout the municipality with the
Department of Public Works supporting the municipality with their trucks

e Two (2) out-reach programmes on littering, available career path on environmental field were
conducted in Stella and Vryburg Taxi Rank

e Three hundred and thirty five (335) households were educated around the dangerous of illegal
dumping.

e Sixty five (65) hawkers were educated on the importance of cleanliness around their working
space and the appropriate period to take out their refuse.

o lllegal dumping By-laws were promulgated and endorsed with charge sheet by the local
Magistrate and enforcements

e Turn Around Strategy for the management of the landfill site was developed and it is currently
implemented in phases

The following constitute key challenges in respect of waste management

1. Collection
e Areas such as Devondale, Dithakwaneng, Geduldspan and Broedersput are also not serviced,
and therefore there no proper waste management.
2. Waste Disposal Infrastructure

Vryburg Landfill Site - The site management and operations are not in line with regulations. There is
non-compliance to license conditions and requirements for waste disposal by landfill. There is
vandalism and theft on the site and health and safety concerns due to improper disposal. However, the
municipality is currently in the process of repairing the site so that it can be properly operational and
compliant

3. Stella Landfill site
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There is non —compliance on the site and the site is not licensed, there is a project registration for the
Stella Landfill site with the project value of R 2.4 million for the establishment and registration of this
landfill site for 2022/23 financial year through MIG funding

4.Huhudi Waste Transfer Station

The site is operation,the fence and gate is damaged and in need for repairs and maintenance ,this site
is used mainly for disposal of garden and building waste disposal.

5. lllegal Dumping

6. Insufficient number of household refuse bins

7. Insufficient number of Transfer Stations

Solid Waste Service Delivery Levels

Households
Description Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0
Actual Actual Actual Actual
No. No. No. No.
Solid Waste Removal: (Minimum level) 2020/21
Removed at least once a week 14588
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 14588

Minimum Service Level and Above percentage
Solid Waste Removal: (Below minimum level)

Removed less frequently than once a week
Using communal refuse dump
Using own refuse dump
Other rubbish disposal

No rubbish disposal

Total number of households

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total
Below Minimum Service Level percentage

Employees: Solid Waste Management Services

Job Level

201920 2020 - 2021
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
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4-6 3 3 3 0 0%
7-9 6 6 6 0 0%
10-12 3 3 3 0 0%
13-15 50 49 49 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 62 63 62 1

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total
number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost
by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
accumulated days.

7345




Chapter 3

Financial Performance Year 0: Solid Waste Management Services

R'000
Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue 28108 29173 29173 31906 9%
Expenditure:
Employees 14739 16527 16527 20070 18%
Repairs and Maintenance 360 695 695 196 -255%
Other 1707 2795 2792 849 -229%
Total Operational Expenditure 16806 20017 20014 21115 5%
Net Operational Expenditure -11302 -9156 -9159 -10791 15%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the
Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T34.7
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‘3.5 HOUSING AND HUMAN SETTLEMENT
INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING

Housing is a functional area of concurrent function of National and Provincial competency,the
Department of Human Settlement both National and Provincial have the mandated to ensure effective
management of beneficiary management, subsidy claim and also for provision of habitable and
sustainable human settlement and upgrading of informal settlement

The municipality is responsible for coordination and monitoring of the housing provision between the
community and the Provincial Department thus in line with existing beneficiary management system.

The municipality managed to have the beneficiary management system in place that is continuously
updated. The following is the number of potential beneficiaries in demand / waiting list per wards in all
Naledi Local Municipality for the 2020/21 financial year.

Beneficiary Management Register provides guidelines to be followed in identifying potential
beneficiaries, breakdown of cohabiting relationship and deal with duplicate dependants and to register
rightful heirs upon the death of beneficiaries and also in the tracing and deregistering of missing or
untraceable beneficiaries.

Below table illustrate the beneficiary management (waiting list) as per Wards within the
municipality:

Ward No. Number of People

1 Stella 0 — (1 224 sites were allocated to the beneficiaries)

420

580

1226

570

911

311

1668

1035

RO (N[O (U [W|N

1036

38
o8

7757

The following housing projects are currently were commissioned in the 2020/21 financial year:
Provision of Low-Cost Housing

e |n 2020/21 the Provincial Department of Human Settlement appointed three (3) service
providers to construct low-cost housing in Naledi Local Municipality on the following areas.

1. Stella four hundred (400) Low-Cost Houses.

2. Gedultspan three hundred (300) Low-Cost Houses.

3. Brodersput three hundred (300) Low Cost Houses.
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PROGRESS ON LOW-COST HOUSING DELIVERY

BROEDERSPUT:
Thirty (30) houses were completed and handed over to the beneficiaries in the 2020/21 financial year

GEDULDSPAN
Twenty (20) houses were completed and handed over to the beneficiaries in the 2020/21 financial year
CHALLENGES

e Delays in payment of the Contractors by the Department which results in Contractors
abandoning the site,the heavy rains and weather conditions

e The processes of the Department Of Human Settlement for allocating housing projects takes
long and the community members in waiting list are agitated with the process.

e Beneficiaries that are reselling their RDP houses and moving to the informal settlement

Employees: Housing Services
201920 2020 - 2021

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of

Job Level equivalents) total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

0-3 1 2 2 0 0%
4-6 2 3 3 0 0%
7-9 2 3 3 0 0%
10-12 0 4 4 0 0%
13-15 0 34 34 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 5 46 46 0 0%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts

must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total

number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost

by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the

accumulated days. 7354
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3.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

INTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES

Section 27 of the South African Constitution provides that: "Everyone has the right to have access to
social security, including, if they are unable to support themselves and their dependants, appropriate
social assistance. The state must take reasonable legislative and other measures, within its available
resources, to achieve the progressive realisation of each of these rights". In terms of Schedules 4 and
5 of the Constitution, the municipality is enjoined to provide services, which may be delegated by
National and Provincial Government.

Based on the definition of indigent, and the extent to which this translates to local government, as
described in Section 3.1, local government is responsible for indigents with respect to the following
essential household services:

. Water supply.

. Sanitation.

. Refuse removal.

. Basic energy.

. Assisting in the housing process.

For each of these services there are a range of service levels which can be provided with the following
categories typically being applied:

. Basic service level: which is required in order to maintain basic health and safety.
. Intermediate service level.
. Full service level; the highest level of service that is traditionally applied in South African

municipalities.

From the point of view of a municipal indigent policy, where the aim is to provide essential services
free to the indigent, the basic service level is of primary importance. Therefore, it is imperative that the
municipality strives to support poor households through funding from the national fiscus, i.e. Equitable
Share of Free Basic Services.

This is meant for households earning the total household income of less than R1100 per month, that
translate into equal maximum old age grant, are eligible to apply for indigent support.

The annual target of registering 12000 households from all our wards around Naledi we managed
reclassify the old register from previous financial years to ensure that all completed applications are
captured.

Ward 1 TOTAL=506

Stella : 472 Approved and processed: 318 not yet captured :154

Gedulspan:34 Not approved:17

Ward 2 TOTAL=1147

COLRIDGE : 189 Approved and processed:709 not yet captured :438

BROEDESPUIT: 332

DEVONDALE: 188 Not approved:27

Ward 3 TOTAL=562

COLRIDGE: 528 Approved and processed: 528 not yet captured :34
Not approved:

Ward 4 TOTAL= 323

HUHUDI:302 Approved and processed: 302 not yet captured :21
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Ward 5 TOTAL= 247
DITHAKWANENG:247 Approved and processed: 247
Not approved: N/A

Ward 6 TOTAL=210
HUHUDI:210 Approved and processed: 174
Ward 7 TOTAL=155

VRYBURG:148 Approved and processed: 148
COLOUR BLOCKING :7 Not approved:17

Ward 8 TOTAL=95

HUHUDI: 95 Approved and processed: 92
Ward 9 TOTAL=48

HUHUDI:48 Approved and processed: 40
Ward 10 TOTAL=111

HUHUDI: 111 Approved and processed: 60
VRYBRUG:0 Not approved:17

documents.

Kameelboom.

Phola Park

not yet captured :N/A

not yet captured :36

not yet captured :7

not yet captured :3

not yet captured :8

not yet captured :51

We have still households in extension 25 and 28 that have not yet been registered.

Note: All applications that are not yet captured and not processed is because are having outstanding

The following Challenges were noted during the blitz to register the indigents and update the register

We have rural residential houses Dithakwaneng, Devondale, Geduildspan, Broederspuit and

Ward committees don’t encourage or play role to ensure community participate during registration and
assist pensioners and child headed family’s beneficiaries.

The mushrooming informal settlement sections like Monoto (Colridge), Monoto (Huhudi) and also

Financial Performance Year 0: Cost to Municipality of Free Basic Services Delivered

Services Delivered Year -1 Year 0
Actual Budget Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget
Water 574 726,50 4282 982,00 4282 982,00 800 010,20 -435%
Waste Water (Sanitation) 2708 500,38 3163 876,00 3163 876,00 4295 876,06 26%
Electricity 66 113,86 3993 333,00 3993 333,00 85 883,17 -4550%
Waste Management (Solid Waste) 2902 353,02 2970 240,00 2970 240,00 4424 270,46 33%
Total 6 251 693,76 14 410 431,00 14 410 431,00 9606 039,89 -50%

T73.6.4
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COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes: roads; transport; and waste water (storm water drainage).

3.7 ROADS

This section is tasked with ensuring good roads conditions and storm water drainage for safe traveling
of motorist and pedestrians within Naledi local Municipality. The Roads section is relying on contract
workers to assist with the maintenance of the roads and the storm water channels. We assisted by
Afri-Forum, Vryburg unite and publics works with roads patching material .

Construction equipment, material and transport are still the major challenge; there is no maintenance
of gravel roads.

Gravel Road Infrastructure
Kilometres
Total gravel roads New gravel roads Gravel roads upgraded Gravel roads
constructed to paving graded/maintained
Year -2 17643.22 0 0 100
Year -1 17643.22 2 2 120
Year 0 17643.22 3 2 140
T37.2
Tarred Road Infrastructure
Kilometres
Total tarred roads New tar roads ekl (20 G i e Tar roads maintained
re-tarred re-sheeted
Year -2 85 10 23 18 100
Year -1 98 14 25 15 120
Year 0 114 20 30 25 140
7373
Cost of Construction/Maintenance
R' 000
Gravel Tar
New Gravel - Tar Maintained New Re-worked Maintained
Year -2 450000 1700000 250000 1950000 1050000 400000
Year -1 475000 1800000 260000 2020000 1220000 500000
Year 0 490000 1900000 280000 2300000 1300000 550000
T3.74
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Employees: Road Services

201920 2020 - 2021
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 1 1 1 0 0%
4-6 2 2 2 0 0%
7-9 6 6 6 0 0%
10-12 7 6 6 0 0%
13-15 67 68 68 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 83 83 83 0 0%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total
number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost
by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the

accumulated days.

13.7.7

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ROADS AND STORM-WATER DRAINAGE OVERALL

The state of roads in the municipality is not good, most of the roads have aged and deteriorates faster,
and due to rainy season roads easily get damaged and lots of potholes emerge. This section does not
have adequate resources and needs to supported financially to ensure that it performs optimally. The
municipality needs to focus on providing adequate maintenance and rehabilitation budget for existing
roads and capital budget to upgrade the gravel roads to paving. There is a stronger need to increase
the capital budget of the assets to make them useful for 10-20 life cycle.

Financial Performance Year 0: Road Services
R'000
Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0 0%
Expenditure:
Employees 14430852 12259921 12259921 -7154793 271%
Repairs and Maintenance 81779 2737770 1412770 144097 -1800%
Other 22006166 23597681 23397681 31955635 26%
Total Operational Expenditure 36518798 38595372 37070372 24944940 -55%
Net Operational Expenditure 36518798 38595372 37070372 24944940 -55%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the
Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.7.8
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3.8 TRANSPORT (INCLUDING VEHICLE LICENSING & PUBLIC BUS OPERATION)

OVERVIEW

Licensing and Registration Service is a division within the Community Services and Human Settlement
Department. The primary function is to provide Registration and Licensing Services of motor vehicles
within the areas of Naledi Local Municipality.

PERFORMANCE

e Vehicles registered 2020/21 (2992)

e Police clearance required (1)

e Vehicles licensed 2020/21 (50267)

e PLN, SLN, MTN, numbers 2020/21(60)

e Duplicate Registration Certificates 2020/21 (105)
e Special and Temp permits 2020/21 (45)

REVENUE

e Vehicle registered 2020/21 : R 352 476.00

e Police clearance required 2020/21 :R 210.00

e Vehicles licensed 2020/21 :R 21 381 853.35

e PLN,SLN,MTN numbers 2020/21 R 16 794.00

e Duplicate Registration Certificates 2020/21 : R23 214.00

e Special and Temp permits 2020/21 :R 55 136.00
CHALLENGES

e Delays in repairs and maintenance of Computers and Printers by Road Traffic Management
Corporation in time.

e Restriction on the number of functions to be performed by the Cashier Clerks and Examiners
of Driving Licenses and Motor vehicles daily

e Restriction on Senior Examiners of Driving Licenses and Motor vehicles from performing tests

e Service Level Agreement between Naledi Local Municipality and Department of Community
Safety and Transport Management not signed, and therefore the municipality continues to
render the service at the financial loss to the municipality

REMEDIAL ACTION

e The agreement must be reached between the municipality and the Department of
Community Safety and Transport Management for the transfer of the licensing service to the
Department .

TRANSPORT SERVICES

In terms of The National Land Transport Act no 5 of 2009, responsibilities for Transport Services lies
with the Local Municipality, however due to capacity constrains the services is still provided for by the
Department of Community Safety and Transport Management.
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3.9 WASTE WATER (STORMWATER DRAINAGE)

Storm water management is based on the need to protect the health, welfare and safety

of the public, and to protect property from flood hazards by safely routing and discharging storm water
from developments; the quest to improve the quality of life of affected communities; the opportunity to
conserve water and make it available to the public for beneficial uses; the responsibility to preserve the
natural environment; the need to strive for a sustainable environment ,while pursuing economic
development; and the desire to provide the optimum methods of controlling runoff in such a way that
the main beneficiaries pay in accordance with their potential benefits.

Storm water management within an Naledi Local municipality junction is the responsibility of the
Municipality as authority for that area, since the control of storm water is considered

a purely local matter. We constructed 912m channel in Extension 25 taxi route. Construction
equipment, material provided.

COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

This component includes: planning; and local economic development.

3.10 PLANNING

The Municipal Spatial Development Framework is a core component of, and part of the Integrated
Development Plan as stipulated in section 26(e) of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act 32
of 2000 and section 20(2) of the Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act 16 of 2013
(SPLUMA).

The spatial planning system at local sphere of government consists of the following components:
e Spatial development frameworks embodying development principles to guide land
development decisions.
e Land use scheme regulating the use of land; and
e Municipal planning bylaw establishing land development decision-making bodies and
setting out procedures to adjudicate planning applications.

Section 8 of SPLUMA stipulates that the norms and standards must, but are not limited:
e Promote social inclusion, spatial equity, desirable settlement patterns, rural
revitalisation, urban regeneration and sustainable development;
e Ensure that land development and land use management processes, including
applications, procedures and timeframes are efficient and effective;

e Include: -
(i) A report on and on analysis of existing land use patterns;
(ii) A framework for desired land use patterns;
(iii) Existing and future land use plans, programmes and projects relative to key

sectors of the economy; and
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(iv)

and for providing access to and the use of land.

Mechanisms for identifying strategically located vacant or under-utilised land

The Municipality in its 2020-2021 FY Service Delivery and Budget Implementation plan and IDP
adopted Strategies that emphasizes Spatial Development and Local Economic Development. As a
result, a wall-to-wall land use scheme was adopted and proclaimed as per SPLUMA. It should be
mentioned that no achievement could be cited with regards to LED because of the unavailability of the
LED Policy and Strategy. Spatial Development Framework of the Municipality is currently under
review to bring it in line with SPLUMA. The Municipality has, through implementation of its planning
bylaw read with SPLUMA, embarked on formalization of informal settlements in Huhudi and Stella.

Employees: TOWN PLANNING

Year -1 Year 0

J Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a % of

ob Level !

equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 1 1 1 0 0%
4-6 0 1 1 0 0%
7-9 0 1 1 0 0%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 0 0 0 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 0 3 3 0 0%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the
total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such
days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts
equivalent to the accumulated days.

73.10.4

Employees: Planning Services

Year -1 Year 0

J Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a % of

ob Level .

equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 2 2 1 0 0%
4-6 1 2 1 0 0%
7-9 1 3 1 1 33%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 0 0 0 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 3 7 6 1 14%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the
total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such
days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts
equivalent to the accumulated days.

73104




Applications for Land Use Development
Detail Formalisation of Townships Rezoning Built Enviroment
Year -1 Year 0 Year-1 | Year0 Year -1 Year 0
Planning application received 0 9 90
Determination made in year of receipt 0 4 50
Determination made in following year 0 4 14
Applications withdrawn 0 0 0
Applications outstanding at year end 0 1 26
73.10.2
3.11 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND MARKET
PLACES)
Local Economic Development is a constitutional mandate bestowed on municipalities. This mandate
refers to how municipalities prepare a suitable environment for economic activities. It further
encourages community participation on matters that affect them.
Covid-19 imperatives around global economy, had severely affected our local businesses forcing some
to close down. Through engagements with sector departments, the municipality managed to provide
support to the local SMME'’s.
Naledi Economic Sectors include Tourism, Hospitality, Agriculture, Retail, Services and others which
were affected by the Covid-19 pandemic. Unfortunately many of our SMME’s across all those sectors
were adversely affected to the extent that they were forced to close.
As it is common throughout the country, Naledi’'s unemployment rate is very high. As a result, the
socio economic ills are becoming rampant.
The Municipality’s LED aging policy and strategy were last updated in 2014 and still needs to be
reviewed.
Year -3 4 66
Year -2 5 68
Year O 4 70
Employees: Local Economic Development Services
201920 2020 - 2021
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
Jelafer equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 1 2 2 0 0%
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4-6 2 2 2 0 0%
7-9 2 2 2 0 0%
10 - 12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 9 9 9 0 0%
16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 14 15 15 0 0%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all

such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts

equivalent to the accumulated days. T73.11.8
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COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

This component includes: libraries and archives; museums arts and galleries; community halls;
cemeteries and crematoria; child care; aged care; social programmes, theatres.

|3.12 LIBRARIES; ARCHIEVES; MUSEUMS; GALLERIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES;
|OTHER (THEATRES, Z0OOS, ETC)

LIBRARIES

Naledi Local Municipality consists of six community libraries that are located at Vryburg, Colridge,
Huhudi, Joe Morolong Hospital, Dithakwaneng, Devondale . Only two out of these community libraries
are functional,Devondale, Dithakwaneng,Joe Morolong and Colridge libraries are presently not

operating due to non compliance to COVID -19 protocols.

Top three service delivery priorities

1. Circulation of library items such as books, CD and DVD
2. Provision of information service to satisfy queries on research, projects and assignments
3. Free internet connection, WI FI and computer usage

Impact on service delivery priorities to public

Library section provides quality information services to members of the community for free. Members
of the public, especially those that have applied for membership cards, enjoy privilege of borrowing
library books and school project DVD lectures from all community libraries without being charged or
requested to pay any amount. Penalties are only imposed to members who return library items late to
libraries.The library services ensure that unemployed young people who reside in poverty stricken
areas like Dithakwaneng, Devondale access important information on job advertisements, learnership
and internship programmes, government information, IDP and more other important documents.

A new Library was constructed in Stella and the municipality has allocated a site to the Department of
Culture, Arts and Traditional Affairs for this project, the project is yet to be completed and handed over.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR LIBRARIES

e The total amount of membership is 2050

e The overall amount of circulated books is 3209

e 195 patrons used our computers to access their emails, research projects, job hunting and for
typing purposes. ITC facility is extremely being utilised to the maximum.
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CHALLENGES

e The municipality has not been receiving annual allocation from Department of Culture, Arts
and Traditional Affairs in the form of Conditional Grant for sometime.

e The Colridge Library was declared unsafe and therefore closed for the public

e ,Devondale, Dithakwaneng,Joe Morolong and Colridge libraries are presently not operating
due to non compliance to COVID -19 protocols.

NATURE RESERVE
LEON TALJAARD NATURE RESERVE AND SWARTFONTEIN RESORT.

Naledi Local Municipality owns the Leon Taljaard Nature Reserve, which is a Proclaimed Protected
Area in terms of the National Environmental Management : Protected Areas Act 2003, and
Swartfontein Resort on the outskirts of Vryburg. Leon Taljaard Nature Reserve comprises some 2089
Hectares of Ghaap Vaalbosveld and houses various plains game species ranging from Square Lipped
Rhino to Steenbok. It includes two of the Big 5 species hamely Rhino and Buffalo. The Reserve caters
for tourists through self-drive game viewing, guided game drives, guided walking trails and mountain
bike trails. Swartfontein Resort lies adjacent the reserve and offers a swimming pool, 10 four bed
chalets, 4 two bed chalets and about 24 camping sites as well as a recreation hall.

ROLE OF THE RESERVE AND THE RESORT.

1. The protection and conservation of the biodiversity in the Leon Taljaard Nature Reserve and the
protection of the Protected Area status of the reserve.

2. The Reserve and Resort caters for tourists passing through Vryburg by supplying overnight facilities
as well as a breakaway for residents of Vryburg over weekends and Public Holidays.

3 The Reserve and staff also supply a much needed environmental education and awareness to
schools and créches in the local and outlying communities as far as Taung and Ganyesa.

4. Swartfontein Resort currently acts as a base for the Naledi Working on Fire team .

CHALLENGES

*  Genetic Quality of breeding animals — longstanding inbreeding is affecting herds negatively.
* Lack of key attraction species ie. Rhino breeding herd, Girraffe, Hippo and Lion.

» Insufficient numbers or lack of high value species ie.as Rhino, Buffalo, Sable Antelope.

» Insufficient budget for operations and maintanace.

* Non appointment of Protected Area Advisory Committee.

* Insufficient marketing.

REMEDIAL ACTION :

* Find a suitable and effective financial investor / partner with proven resouces and experience
management of this area .
* Appoint Protected Area Management Advisory Committee.(Mandatory)




Chapter 3

» Transfer management of all facilities to the private partner on a mutually agreed sustainable
contract and within the prescripts of the law.

* Review organogram for section and appoint relevant and suitably qualified personnel in
vacancies.

*  Review and proclaim By-laws.

* Rebrand Nature Reserve and Swartfontein.

* Appropriate sustainable and sufficient budget.

* Procure and introduce High Value species in Reserve.

+ Implement previous sustainable recommendations from reserve management in Swartfontein
Resort.

* Deploy security personnel at Swartfontein 24/7.

* Sustainably market, manage and maintain all facilities.

Employees: Libraries;
201920 2020 - 2021
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 6 6 6 0 0%
10-12 2 2 2 0 0%
13-15 10 9 9 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 0 17 17 0
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts
equivalent to the accumulated days. 73124

Employees: Community Facilities;
Year -1 Year 0
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 1 0 0 0 0%
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 0 6 6 0 0%
10-12 0 2 2 0 0%
13-15 1 9 9 0 0%
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16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 0 17 17 0

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all

such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts

equivalent to the accumulated days. 73124

Employees: Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facilities; Other

Year -1 Year 0
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 1 0 0 0 0%
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 6 12 6 0 0%
10-12 2 4 2 0 0%
13-15 10 18 9 0 0%
16- 18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 17 34 17 0

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts

equivalent to the accumulated days.

73124

Employees: Community Facilities;

Year -1 Year 0
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 1 0 0 0 0%
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 0 6 6 0 0%
10-12 0 2 2 0 0%
13-15 1 9 9 0 0%
16- 18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 0 17 17 0
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Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all

such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts

equivalent to the accumulated days. 73124

Employees: Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facilities; Other

Year -1 Year 0
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 1 0 0 0 0%
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 6 12 6 0 0%
10-12 2 4 2 0 0%
13-15 10 18 9 0 0%
16- 18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 17 34 17 0

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all

such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts

equivalent to the accumulated days. 73124

Financial Performance Year 0: Community Services
R'000
Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0 0%
Expenditure:
Employees 9861 5529 5529 12798 57%
Repairs and Maintenance 0%
Other 327 308 304 236 -31%
Total Operational Expenditure 10188 5837 5833 13034 55%
Net Operational Expenditure 10188 5837 5833 13034 55%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the
Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.11.9
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Employees: Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facilities; Other
Year -1 Year 0
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a
— equivalents) % of total posts)
Level q ° P
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 1 1 1 0 0%
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 7 19 6 13 68%
10-12 2 2 2 0 0%
13-15 4 12 11 1 8%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 14 34 0 14
T3.124

3.13 CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS
INTRODUCTION

Naledi Local Municipality is currently having 14 cemeteries in its area of jurisdiction, and elven of these
cemeteries are in used.

The tariffs for the graves:
e Colridge
Adults : R504 .00
Children : R259.00
e Vryburg
Adults : R880 .00
Children : R 443.00
e Huhudi
Adults : R504 .00
Children : R 259.00

Burials for 2020/21 Financial year

e Vryburg Cemetery

Adults : 339
Child :16
Total =355

e Colridge Cemetery
Adults : 78
Child :6
Total =84
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e Huhudi Cemetery
Adults : 19
Total =19

Four hundred and fifty eight (458) burials were conducted within the financial year under review

THREE SERVICE DELIVERY PRIORITIES

. Provision of graves for funerals.

. Cleaning and maintaining of all Cemeteries.
. Administration of the erection of tombstones.
CHALLENGES

1.Vandalism of the tombstones are being due to the fact that the cemeteries are not fenced.
2.Shortage of personnel for digging and maintenance of the cemeteries

3.No ablution facilities and store rooms in all Cemeteries except Stella Cemetery.

4.No tools and TLB for digging of graves.

5.No vehicle for effective monitoring of the employees at Cemeteries.

6.The fence was stolen and there is a need for fencing and construction of new ablution facilities and
deployment of the security

ACHIEVEMENTS

. The municipality continues to provide graves for funerals on weekly basis
. Provision of free graves to paupers and indigent funerals.
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SERVICE STATISTICS FOR CEMETORIES & CREMATORIUMS

NAME OF CEMETERIES

NO. OF GRAVES SOLD

Adults : 333
1. Vryburg Cemetery Child : 16
Adults : 78
2. Colridge Child :6
3. Huhudi Adults : 19
Total 458
Employees: Cemetories and Cremotoriums
201920 2020 - 2021
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 2 2 2 0 0%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 7 7 7 0 0%
16- 18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 9 9 9 0 0%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number
of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts
within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

73134
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Financial Performance Year 0: Cemetories and Crematoriums
R'000
Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue 300 340 340 411 17%
Expenditure:
Employees 1835 3193 3193 2274 -40%
Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
Other 25 339 339 37 -816%
Total Operational Expenditure 1860 3532 3532 2311 -53%
Net Operational Expenditure 1560 3192 3192 1900 -68%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the
Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. 73135

[3.16 BIO-DIVERSITY; LANDSCAPE (INCL. OPEN SPACES); AND OTHER (EG.
| COASTAL PROTECTION)

INTRODUCTION BIO-DIVERSITY AND LANDSCAPE

Biodiversity includes all ecosystems—managed or unmanaged. Sometimes biodiversity is presumed to
be a relevant feature of only unmanaged ecosystems, such as wild lands, nature preserves, open
spaces that can be rezoned for recreational parks. While landscape can somehow complement the
ecosystem where by a portion of land can be altered to be more attractive with addition of ornamental
features, shrubs and trees.

TOP THREE SERVICE PRIORITIES

. To alter natural open space into recreational parks.
. To greenery and maintaining the existing recreational parks
. To plant ornamental plants and edible plants as part of food security

ACHIEVEMENTS

. Three(3) mini parks were developed in corner Segawana and Mokgosi Street near Huhudi
Sports Ground

. Continuous maintenance of the Hayes Park.

. Participated in the joint operations for cleaning and clearing of the illegal dumping areas with

Waste Section.
e Cleaning of the hotspots around Joe Morolong Hospital and Traffic Department was done

CHALLLENGES

. Insufficient funding for tools and materials for the section due to the cashflow challenges
. Shortage of personnel
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. Lack of tools, pooling vehicle and machinery

MEASURES TO IMPROVE PERFORMANCE

. Sourcing of funds from Department of Environmental Affairs for the development of parks and
sport courts in open space.

. Development of Business Plans for funding to resuscitate the Greenhouse.

. Partnership with external stakeholders regarding Environmental programmes

Employees: Nature Reserve

201920 2020 - 2021
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 1 1 1 0 0%
7-9 1 1 1 0 0%
10-12 7 7 7 0 0%
13-15 11 14 12 2 14%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 0 23 21 2

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts

equivalent to the accumulated days. 73164
Employees: parks
Year -1 Year 0
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 2 1 1 0 0%
7-9 2 1 1 0 0%
10-12 ® 7 7 0 0%
13-15 13 23 12 11 48%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 0 32 21 11

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.

*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all

such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts

equivalent to the accumulated days. 73.16.4
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Employees: Bio-Diversity; Landscape and Other
Year -1 Year 0
Job Level Employees Posts Employees Vacanc_ies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 3 2 1 0 0%
7-9 3 2 1 0 0%
10-12 12 14 7 0 0%
13-15 25 37 12 13 35%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 21 55 21 13
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June.
*Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking
the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all
such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts
equivalent to the accumulated days. 73164

3.21 TRAFFIC SERVICES
Introduction

Traffic Services is performing its functions as guided by the National Road Safety Strategy which its
main objectives being to achieve traffic safety on municipal roads including the functions as defined in
the municipality’s Integrated Development Plan.

The National Road Safety Strategy provides all year-round road safety initiatives. The department has
increased its enforcement strategy in collaboration with stakeholders and affected parties.

The Traffic Division are responsible for the following:
e creation of safe road environment by reducing road accidents and fatalities;
e promotion of safer road traffic environment;
e reduction of road traffic violations;
e ensuring maximum collection of outstanding fines from offenders;
e ensuring traffic information management;
e ensuring road safety education campaigns;
e investigate all road traffic related matters; and
¢ enforcing of the Road Traffic Act and Municipal By-laws.

3.21 FIRE SERVICES
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Naledi is the only municipality in DRRSMDM that is providing Fire Services from its own revenue, all
other municipalities in the District are supported by the District Municipality Fire and Disaster
Department and this has serious financial challenges.

The following information is relevant to the 2020/2021

Turn- Out Time Template

e 100 % incidents were attended once fire appliances and personnel were dispatched to an incident.
o No monitoring in place with reference to turn out time as no computerized dispatching system
exists. No complaints were registered or received at the fire station with reference to non or late
dispatching during the said period.
o Incidents Reported: 199
o Incidents Attended: 199
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Municipal Fire Service Data
Details Year -1 Year 0 Year 1
Actual No. Estimate No. | Actual No. | Estimate No.
1 Total fires attended in the year 288
2 | Total of other incidents attended in the year 288
3 Average turnout time - urban areas Immediate
4 Average turnout time - rural areas Depends on a distance
5 Fire fighters in post at year end
6 Total fire appliances at year end 6
7 | Average number of appliance off the road 5
during the year
73212
A) Employees Fire Services
Employees: Fire Services
Job Level 201920 2020 - 2021
Fire Fighters Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)
Administrators No. No. No. No. %
Chief Fire Officer & Deputy 2 2 0 0 0
Other Fire Officers 0 0
0-3 2 0 0%
4-6 10 10 10 0 0%
7-9 6 6 6 0 0%
10-12 4 9 4 5 56%
13-15 0 0 0 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 22 27 22 5 19%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number
of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts
within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

73214

Financial Performance

Please require applicable information from the finance department as it is not available at the fire
section. Total expenditure relevant to personnel and operational budget was never received on behalf
of the said period.

No capital projects were completed due to funding constraints.

Repair and maintenance on fire

appliances and equipment was completed as funding was secured from The Department of Local
Government and Human Settlement. The amount received was R 834,047-12 and was spent during
the applicable financial period 2019-2020.
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Financial Performance Year 0: Fire Services

R'000
Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue
Expenditure:

Fire fighters 10728 12474 12474 12991 4%

Other employees

Repairs and Maintenance 0 75 75 58 -29%

Other 248 317 314 238 -33%
Total Operational Expenditure 10976 12866 12863 13287 3%
Net Operational Expenditure 10976 12866 12863 13287 3%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the
Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

73.21.5
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COMPONENT H: SPORT AND RECREATION

This component includes: community parks; sports fields; sports halls; stadiums; swimming pools; and
camp sites.

3.23 SPORT AND RECREATION
INTRODUCTION TO SPORT AND RECREATION

The Naledi Local Municipality its role in sport and Recreation is a facilitative one. The NLM has to
ensure that it provides formal sports and recreation facilities in which the community is given an
opportunity to participate in organized sport or take part in recreational activities.

The Sport and Recreation top 3 service delivery priorities are

Accessibility of the facilities;

The mandate of local government is to provide access to facilities, and the implementation of the tariff
is meant in no way to exclude certain groups or individuals from using the facilities. Instead, it should
be seen as a sign of goodwill between the entity paying the fee and the municipality to say that one
party will pay for exclusive access rights as per the request or application, and the other party agrees
to use the monies being paid to further develop the facility. This way, the tariffs being implemented are
beneficial to all parties involved.

Maintenance of facilities;

The maintenance of facilities is the key to ensure that we broaden the base of participation. Neglected
facilities reduce participation, therefore defeating the objective of creating an active nation. In order to
ensure that we maintain our facilities pro-actively, a preventative Maintenance Plan will be adopted to
implement at all our sport and recreation facilities. The purpose of the plan is:

To maintain facilities in a pro-active manner to detect minor maintenance requirements early to prevent
deterioration with resultant major maintenance at later stage.

To have a proper housekeeping schedules in place to ensure the effective internal and external
cleaning of facilities to enhance the aesthetic appearance, general neatness and to strengthen
monitoring and control.

To determine the age of the facilities and to plan for major upgrading where structures such as roofs,
electrical wiring, floors and so on needs replacement when reaching its full lifespan and to plan well in
advance to have these items placed on the capital programme to ensure proper budgeting for those
major items and;

To detect vandalism on a daily basis and plan to curb it.

The main objective of a preventative maintenance plan is to detect maintenance problems early and to
plan for corrective action in advance. This strategy aims to be pro-active rather than reactive. It is
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however important to realise that one cannot always plan for every eventuality and emergencies will be
dealt with as and when such emergencies occur.

A preventative maintenance plan has three important components that need to be looked at

namely:

e Good generally acceptable housekeeping rules
e Routine maintenance whether daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly, or annually;
e Audit of major structures of various facilities to determine lifespan and
e timeous upgrading or replacement costs for proper budgeting purpose.

PROGRAMES THAT WERE CONDUCTED IN THE FACILITIES :

FACILTY ACTIVITY TARRIF PAID

Huhudi Sports Grounds Sixty two (62)Soccer matches R 11 470.00
Netball (1) R169.00

Colridge Sports Grounds Thirty five (35)Soccer matches R 6475.00
One (1)Athletics R 1107.00
One (1)Training R 70.00

Employees: Sport and Recreation

201920 2020 - 2021
Job Level Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %

0-3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 2 2 2 0 0%
10-12 1 1 1 0 0%
13-15 6 6 6 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 9 9 9 0 0%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total
number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by
all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the

accumulated days.

73233
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COMPONENT H: SPORT AND RECREATION

This component includes: community parks; sports fields; sports halls; stadiums; swimming pools; and
camp sites.

3.23 SPORT AND RECREATION
INTRODUCTION TO SPORT AND RECREATION

The Naledi Local Municipality its role in sport and Recreation is a facilitative one. The NLM has to
ensure that it provides formal sports and recreation facilities in which the community is given an
opportunity to participate in organized sport or take part in recreational activities.

The Sport and Recreation top 3 service delivery priorities are

Accessibility of the facilities;

The mandate of local government is to provide access to facilities, and the implementation of the tariff
is meant in no way to exclude certain groups or individuals from using the facilities. Instead, it should
be seen as a sign of goodwill between the entity paying the fee and the municipality to say that one
party will pay for exclusive access rights as per the request or application, and the other party agrees
to use the monies being paid to further develop the facility. This way, the tariffs being implemented are
beneficial to all parties involved.

Maintenance of facilities;

The maintenance of facilities is the key to ensure that we broaden the base of participation. Neglected
facilities reduce participation, therefore defeating the objective of creating an active nation. In order to
ensure that we maintain our facilities pro-actively, a preventative Maintenance Plan will be adopted to
implement at all our sport and recreation facilities. The purpose of the plan is:

To maintain facilities in a pro-active manner to detect minor maintenance requirements early to prevent
deterioration with resultant major maintenance at later stage.

To have a proper housekeeping schedules in place to ensure the effective internal and external
cleaning of facilities to enhance the aesthetic appearance, general neatness and to strengthen
monitoring and control.

To determine the age of the facilities and to plan for major upgrading where structures such as roofs,
electrical wiring, floors and so on needs replacement when reaching its full lifespan and to plan well in
advance to have these items placed on the capital programme to ensure proper budgeting for those
major items and;

To detect vandalism on a daily basis and plan to curb it.

The main objective of a preventative maintenance plan is to detect maintenance problems early and to
plan for corrective action in advance. This strategy aims to be pro-active rather than reactive. It is
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however important to realise that one cannot always plan for every eventuality and emergencies will be

dealt with as and when such emergencies occur.

A preventative maintenance plan has three important components that need to be looked at namely:
e Good generally acceptable housekeeping rules

e Routine maintenance whether daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly, or annually;

e Audit of major structures of various facilities to determine lifespan and
e timeous upgrading or replacement costs for proper budgeting purpose.

Employees: Sport and Recreation
Year -1 Year 0

Job Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %

Level equivalents) of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

0-3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 2 2 2 0 0%
10-12 1 2 1 1 50%
13-15 6 6 6 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 9 10 9 1 10%
73233
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COMPONENT I: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

This component includes: corporate policy offices, financial services, human resource services, ICT
services, property services.

Introduction

Chapter 7 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa states that a municipality comprises
councillors, officials and the community. In order for the municipality to govern its affairs correctly it
must consult with the community to ensure that needs are correctly determined, explained and
included in the IDP for service delivery purposes.

Policies must be put in place, which will address the needs of the community in terms of how service
delivery matters will be addressed.

In order for the municipality to be able to address service delivery matters, the municipality must within
limits approve a budget that will be commensurate with the needs/projects identified for the particular
year. This budget must also address staff matters and this can only be achieved through a costed
organogram that must be cost effective but also provides sufficient management and other positions in
order for the municipality to be able to render effective and satisfactory services.

Management must ensure that tools of the trade are made available to staff. This includes ICT
services and networks, including the necessary licences.

In order for the municipality to finance service delivery, it must ensure that the budgetary expenditure
will be redeemed through cash collection that will be generated by payment for services.

Payment for services will be covered by payment for rates and taxes and will include proper and
adequate municipal service delivery networks such as water pipes and reservoirs as well as sewer and
electrical networks and plant and equipment.
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E

3.24 EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

This component includes: Executive office (mayor; councilors; and municipal manager).

In terms of Chapter 7 Section 151 (2) of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 108 of 1996,

the executive and legislative authority of a municipality is vested in its municipal council.

e EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

21 July 2020 EXCO could not sit due to
Covid and Council
Instability

25 August 2020 EXCO could not sit due to

Covid and Council
Instability

29 September 2020

EXCO could not sit due to
Covid and Council
Instability

22 October 2020

EXCO could not sit due to
Covid and Council
Instability

26 November 2020

EXCO could not sit due to
Covid and Council
Instability

19 January 2021

EXCO could not sit due to
Covid and Council
Instability

25 February 2021

EXCO could not sit due to
Covid and Council
Instability

25 March 2021

25 March 2021

Cllr. N. W. Skalk

CliIr. L. Ekkelton

Cllr J A Adonis
Cllr O R Modise
22 April 2021 N/A
26 May 2021 N/A
29 June 2021 N/A
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Council Meetings

Mr N W Skalk Mayor Full time Executive PR ANC - -
Mr C J Groep Speaker Part Time PR ANC - -
Mr L Ekkelton Comm Chair Infrastructure Ward | ANC - -
Mr J A Adonis Comm Chair . Finance & HR | PR DA 1 1
Full Time -
Mrs O R Modise | Comm Chair community PR | ANC 1 1
Services
Mrs AN Bareng | ClIr Infrastructure Ward | ANC 5 3
Ms G Gamma Clir Com_munlty Ward | ANC 3 1
Services

Mr J G Brand Clir Finance Ward | DA 3 3
Mr B J Moholo Clir Ward | ANC -

Ms S Mustafa Clir Infrastructure PR DA 4 6
Mr M E Ncobo Clir Ward | ANC 1 1
Mr O K Nyamane | Clir Infrastructure Ward | ANC 1 0
Mr M Moeng Clir Part Time Ward | ANC 1 0
Ms M P Lebona Clir PR EFF 6 3
Me E P Renoster | Clir gg:nm“”'ty PR | DA ; ;
Ms K L Bome Clir MPAC Ward | ANC - -
Ms K Tauwe Clir MPAC Ward | ANC 1 1
Mr Bosman Clir Finance PR ANC 6 -
Ms H Van Clir PR |DA 1 2
Huysteen

Mr K Tshite Clir PR EFF 3 2
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Community Services and LED The Committee plays an oversight role without decision
making delegations on the following municipal functions:
e Traffic Management
e Fire Services and support to disaster management
e Support to Housing
e Property management
e Cemeteries
e Solid waste management and
e Local Economic Development
Infrastructure Investment, LED and | The Committee plays and oversight role without delegations to
Town Planning the following municipal functions:
e Town planning, Building plans, outdoor
advertisements, rezoning and subdivisions
e Water and Sanitation infrastructure
e Electricity infrastructure
e Roads infrastructure and
e Municipal buildings
e Local Economic Development
Finance and HR The Committee plays and oversight role without delegations to
the following municipal functions:
e Corporate Support
e Human Resources Management
e Financial Management and reporting

SCHEDULED AND ATTENDANCE
COUNCIL MEETINGS

30 July 2020 Meeting could not sit due
to Covid and Council
Instability
25 August 2020 03 August 2020 Clir N W Skalk ClIr C
Special Council J Groep Speaker
Clir 3 A Adonis
Clir B J Moholo
Clir M L Moeng
Clir M E Ncobo

Clir A N Bareng

Cllr G Gamma

Clir O K Nyamane
Cllr J G Brand

Clir H Van Huyssteen
ClIr L Ekkelton

ClIr E P Renoster

Clir K B Tauwe

Cllr O R Modise

Clir K L Bome

Clr O S Mustafa




Chapter 3

ClIr K Tshite
Cllr K O Tauwe
Cllr G S Bosman

31 August 2020
Special Council

ClIr J A Adonis
ClIr S Mustafa
Clir A N Bareng
Clir M E Ncobo
Cllr KL Bome

Clir O K Nyamane
Clir H Van Huyssteen
Clir M L Moeng
ClIr J G Brand
Cllr B J Moholo
ClIr L Ekkelton
Cllr E P Renoster

Clir N W Skalk Mayor
Clir C J Groep
Speaker

ClIir K B Tauwe

Cllr O R Modise

Cllir G S Bosman

ClIr K Tshite

Clir M P Lebona

29 October 2020

01 October 2020
Special Council

Clir J A Adonis
Cllr S Mustafa
Cllr A N Bareng
Clir M E Ncobo
Clir KL Bome

Cllr O K Nyamane
Cllr H Van Huyssteen
Clir M L Moeng
Cllr J G Brand
Clir B J Moholo
ClIr L Ekkelton
Cllr E P Renoster

Clir N W Skalk Mayor
Clir C J Groep
Speaker

Clir K B Tauwe

Clir O R Modise

Cllr G S Bosman

ClIr K Tshite

Clir M P Lebona

29 January 2021

29 January 2021
Special Council

Cllr N W Skalk

Clir C J Groep
Speaker

Cllr J A Adonis

ClIr B J Moholo

Clir M L Moeng

Cllr M E Ncobo

Cllir A N Bareng

Cllr G Gamma

Cllr O K Nyamane
Cllr J G Brand

Clir H Van Huyssteen
ClIr L Ekkelton

ClIr E P Renoster
Clir K B Tauwe

Cllr O R Modise

Cllr K L Bome

Clr O S Mustafa
ClIr K Tshite

Cllr K O Tauwe

Cllr G S Bosman

Clir M P Lebona

February 2021

17 February 2021
Special Council

Clir N W Skalk
Clir C J Groep
Clir J A Adonis
Clir KL Bome
Clir A N Bareng

ClIr S Mustafa
Clir H Van
Huyssteen

Clir ML Moeng
Clir B J Moholo
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ClIr J G Brand
ClIr L Ekkelton
ClIr E P Renoster
Cllr O R Modise
Clir O K Nyamane
Cllr M E Ncobo
Clir K B Tauwe
Cllr K O Tshite
Clir M P Lebona
Clir G G Gamma
Cllr O R Modise

25 February 2021
Special Council

Clir N W Skalk
Clir C J Groep
Cllr J A Adonis
Cllr KL Bome

Cllr H Van Huyssteen
ClIr J G Brand
Clir G G Gamma
ClIr L Ekkelton
ClIlr E P Renoster
Cllr O R Modise
Cllr O K Nyamane
Cllr M E Ncobo
Clir K B Tauwe
Cllr K O Tshite
Clir M P Lebona
Clir G G Gamma
Cllr B J Moholo

Clir N A Bareng
Clir M E Ncobo
Clir M L Moeng

31 March 2021

30 March 2021
Special Council

Cllr N W Skalk
Clir C J Groep
Cllr J A Adonis
Clir B J Moholo
Cllr KL Bome

Cllr J G Brand
Cllr H Van Huyssteen
ClIr L Ekkelton
Cllr O R Modise
Clir O K Nyamane
Clir M E Ncobo
Cllr K B Tauwe

Cllr S Mustafa

Clir M P Lebona
Clir AN Bareng

Clr M L Moeng
ClIr K O Tshite

29 April 2021

29 April 2021
Special Council

Cllr N W Skalk
Clir C J Groep
Clir J A Adonis
Cllr M E Ncobo
Clir KL Bome

Clir AN Bareng
Clir O K Nyamane
Clir H Van Huyssteen
Clir KL Bome

Clir O K Nyamane
Clir M L Moeng
Cllr J G Brand
Clir B J Moholo
Clir L Ekkelton

ClIr K Tshite
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Clir M P Lebona
CLLR E P Renoster
Cllr O R Modise
Cllr K B Tauwe

Cllr G Gamma

Cllr G S Bosman
Cllr S Mustafa

28 May 2021 18 May 2021 Clir N W Skalk Clir A N Bareng
Clir C J Groep Cllr S Mustafa
Clir J A Adonis ClIr K Tshite
Clir M E Ncobo

Clir H Van Huyssteen
Clir KL Bome

Clir O K Nyamane
Clir M L Moeng

Clir J G Brand

Clir B J Moholo

ClIr L Ekkelton

Clir M P Lebona

ClIr E P Renoster

Clir O R Modise

Clir K B Tauwe

Clir G Gamma

Cllr G S Bosman

15 June 2021 17 June 2021 Cllr N W Skalk

Clir C J Groep
Speaker

Cllr J A Adonis

Clir B J Moholo

Clir M L Moeng

Cllir M E Ncobo

Clir AN Bareng

Cllr G Gamma

Cllr O K Nyamane
ClIr J G Brand

Clir H Van Huyssteen
ClIr L Ekkelton

ClIr E P Renoster

Clir K B Tauwe

Clir O R Modise

Clir K L Bome

Clr O S Mustafa
ClIr K Tshite

Clir K O Tauwe

Clir G S Bosman

e INFRASTRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENT AND TOWN PLANNING PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE
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09 July 2020 Did not sit due to Covid
and Council Instability
11 August 2020 Did not sit due to Covid

and Council Instability

08 September 2020

11 September 2020

CliIr L Ekkelton
Clir N Bareng
Clir O K Nyamane

ClIr S Mustafa

06 October 2020

27 October 2020

10 November 2020

09 February 2021

11 February 2021

Clir L Ekkelton
Clir N Bareng

Cllr O K Nyamane
Clir S Mustafa

09 March 2021

25 March 2021

CliIr L Ekkelton
Clir N Bareng
Cllr O K Nyamane

Cllr S Mustafa

08 April 2021 N/A
11 May 2021 N/A
08 June 2021 N/A

e COMMUNITY SERVICES AND HOUSING

14 July 2020

Meetings did not sit due to

Covid and Council
instability

13 August 2020 Meetings did not sit due to
Covid and Council
instability

10 September 2020 Meetings did not sit due to

Covid and Council
instability

08 October 2020

Meetings did not sit due to
Covid and Council
instability

12 November 2020

Meetings did not sit due to
Covid and Council
instability

11 February 2021

Meetings did not sit due to
Covid and Council
instability

11 March 2021

Meetings did not sit

13 April 2021

Meetings did not sit

13 May 2021

Meetings did not sit

10 June 2021

Meetings did not sit

e FINANCE / BUDGET, TREASURY OFFICE AND CORPORATE SERVICES PORTFOLIO
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16 July 2020 No meeting due to Covid
and Council instability
18 August 2020
No meeting due to Covid
and Council instability
15 September 2020
No meeting due to Covid
and Council instability
15 October 2020 Clir J A Adonis Clir K D Tshit
20 October 2020 Clir J G Brand
Cllr G S Bosman Clir M E Ncobo
17 November 2020
No quorum
18 February 2021 18 February 2021 J.Adonis O.K Nyamane
J.G Brand
Bosman
16 March 2021 23 March 2021 J .A Adonis Bosman
J.G Brand Ncobo
K.Tshite
15 April 2021 N/A
18 May 2021 N/A
15 June 2021 N/A
Financial Performance Year 0: The Executive and Council
R'000
Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0%
Expenditure:
Employees 12816 11232 11232 11917 6%
Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0%
Other 3133 3404 3373 1368 -149%
Total Operational Expenditure 15949 14636 1707798 13285 -10%
Net Operational Expenditure 15949 14636 1707798 13285 -10%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the
Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.24.5
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| 3.25 FINANCIAL SERVICES

Financial Performance 2019/20: Financial Services
R'000
2019/20 2020/21
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 102731 119201 128585 133259 -4%
Expenditure: 0 0 0 0 0%
Employees 16132 20506 20506 20611 -1%
Repairs and Maintenance 0 65 65 17 74%
Other 43336 28832 46975 29724 37%
Total Operational Expenditure 59468 49403 67546 50352 25%
Net Operational Expenditure 43263 69798 61039 82907 -36%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the
Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.25.5

Concerning T 3.25.2

Delete Directive note once table is completed — The proportion of account value billed is calculated
by taking the total value of the year’s revenues collected against the bills raised in the year by the
year’s billed revenues.

T3.25.2.1
Employees: Financial Services
201920 2020 - 2021
J Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
ob Level .
equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 5 5 5 0 0%
4-6 12 12 12 0 0%
7-9 16 16 16 0 0%
10-12 0 2 0 2 100%
13-15 11 13 13 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 44 48 46 2 4%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total
number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by
all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
accumulated days. 73254




Chapter 3

Debt Recovery
R' 000
Details of the 2019/20 2020/21 2019/20
types of account |  Actual for Proportion | Billed in Actual for | Proportion | Estmated | Estimated
raised and accounts billed | of accounts Year accounts |of accounts | outturn for | Proportion
recovered in year value billed billed in year| value billed | accounts |of accounts
that were that were (billed in year | billed that
collected in collected % were
the year % collected %
Property Rates R42 785 45,00% R58 015 R58 015 49,00% R55 458 45,00%
Electricity - B R75 727 45,00% R89 709 R89 709 49,00%|  R147 963 45,00%
Electricity - C R57 769 45,00% R57 283 R57 283 49,00% 45,00%
Water - B R32 198 45,00% R30 926 R30 926 49,00% R26 512 45,00%
Water - C
Sanitation R24 556 45,00% R26 935 R26 935 49,00% R25 582 45,00%
Refuse R22 064 45,00% R24 607 R24 607 49,00% R23 321 45,00%
Other
B- Basic; C= Consumption. See chapter 6 for the Auditor General's rating of the quality of the financial Accounts
and the systems behind them. 73.25.2
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3.26 HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

The Human Resource Unit at Naledi Local Municipality consists of 10 staff members, who are
responsible for the administration of benefits, maintenance of files, stable labour relations, health and
safety of staff and ensuring the Salary Unit is able to pay salaries on time each month.

SUCCESSES OF THE DEPARTMENT

Successes of the HR Unit for the 2020/21 financial year include:
1) Seven (7) Human Resource Policies were reviewed and adopted
2) The organisational structure was reviewed and adopted.

3) The Job Evaluation process was finalised and all Evaluated Job Descriptions were audited by
the Provincial Auditing Committee. These results were submitted to Management and Council
and was adopted for implementation. Implementation will be finalised as soon as Placement
on the new structure has been done.

4) Five (5) positions were filled through the recruiting process in the financial year of which four
(4) were in the Finance Department.

5) Council adopted STAFF REDUCTION STRATEGY to mitigate on bloated Organizational
Structure.

6) Council adopted Performance Management System to evaluate performance of the
employees reporting to Section 56 Managers.

CHALLENGES OF THE DEPARTMENT
Challenges experienced in the HR unit in the 2020/21 financial year include:

1) Late submission of overtime, timesheets etc. delays the finalisation of salary instructions and
may cause unnecessary delays.

2) The IT infrastructure is causing tension in the unit as all information is kept on the server to be
accessible by all HR staff. This information has been lost or corrupted on various occasions.
The payroll information is also threatened as due to the size of the database, it can only be
kept on a server.

3) Financial status of the municipality causes unrest as staff are unsure of their future, they are
worried about losing their benefits from pension funds and their credit records have been
jeopardised.

ACTIVITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT

The Human Resource Unit at Naledi Local Municipality has been tasked with the following activities

1) Administering employee benefits
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2) Maintaining and safekeeping of Files.

3) Facilitating the recruitment and selection process.

4) Administering the exit of employees.

5) Development, review and implementation of policies.

6) Development and review of Job Descriptions

7) Job Evaluation processes and implementation

8) Remuneration management

9) Development and reporting on the Workplace Skills Plan
10) Establishment and facilitation of learnerships

11) Development and reporting on the Employment Equity Plan.
12) Health and Safety

13) Maintenance of good labour relations.

Employees: Human Resource Services
201920 2020 - 2021
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0-3 3 4 3 1 25%
4-6 3 3 3 0 0%
7-9 4 5 4 1 20%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 0 0 0 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 10 12 10 2 17%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total
number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by
all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
accumulated days. 73.26.4

Financial Performance Year 0: Human Resource Services
R'000
Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 221 500 500 128 -291%
Expenditure:

Employees 8959 6020 6020 6192 3%

Repairs and Maintenance 0 0%

—_—
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3.27 INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

This component includes: Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services.

INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

Information & Communication Technology, also known as ICT, is a comprehensive term that includes
all types of technology used to exchange, store, use or create information. Commonly used
Information Technology equipment includes Computers, Servers, Peripheral Devices, Internet
Connectivity Equipment and Phone Systems.

From basic computer terminals to IP-based telephone systems, Information Technology is an integral
part of most modern business operations.

ICT makes an organisation more efficient, effective and prompt responses to customers’ needs
possible.

The strategically use of ICT in a Municipal Service Environment produces the following benefits -

0 Increase the speed or quality of Service Delivery;

0 Increase public access to Municipal Services;

0 Facilitate the use of remote communication and transactions; and

[0 Enhance transparency.

ICT Services are often the part of an organization that is forgotten. However, most employees will
need these services to ensure that their job tasks are running smoothly and at peak efficiency.

The ICT Section’s functions include -

00 Technical Support, management and maintenance of the IT Infrastructure that includes hardware

and software;

[0 Upkeep and maintenance of the Local Area Network (LAN) and the Wide Area Network (WAN);

00 Administration of the Financial System (VENUS), the Active Directory System, the Firewall and the

Anti-Virus System;

O Project Management; and

[0 Management of Service Providers for outsourced functions.

The access, installation, maintenance and support services that are granted to users on a need to use

basis range from E-mail, Internet, Fax-to-email, Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP), Venus System,

Cash Drawer System, Utilities World System, Payday System, Orbit System, Workflows System, etc.
T 3.27.1
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Financial Performance 2020/21: ICT Services

R'000
2019/20 2020/21
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0 0%
Expenditure: 0%
Employees 0 0 0 0 0%
Repairs and Maintenance 0 100 100 81 19%
Other 2329 2339 2339 1061 55%
Total Operational Expenditure 2329 2439 2439 1142 53%
Net Operational Expenditure -2329 -2439 -2439 -1142 53%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the
Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.27.5
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3.28 PROPERIY, LEGAL, RISK MANAGEMENT AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES

Naledi Local Municipality has an obligation to manage its properties in an accountable and responsible
manner, this within the prescripts of the applicable legislation such as MFMA and ASSETS
MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS as well as the MUNICIPAL DISPOSAL POLICY amongst others.

The following activities were performed by Property Management and Administration Unit for the
financial year under review.

» Identification of land for disposal
Perking of Erven

Informal settlement

Rental Stock of The Municipality

YV V V

1.IDENTIFICATION OF LAND FOR DISPOSAL

Property Administration Unit is in line with Council’s resolve towards improving the Municipality’s
finances which among others involves having mandated administration to explore appropriate
mechanisms to dispose of some of Municipal-Owned properties.As a result the vacant properties that
are available for disposal were identified and submitted to the EXCO that took place on the 29" June

2021 ,for the recommendations to the final approval for disposal.
2.PERKING OF ERVEN

Property Management Unit embarked on the identification of Perks and boundary lines,this as per the
reguest of the communities in the event of renovations and mostly conflicts over site boundries or
where the pecks have been removed.

Number of households where perks have been identified:

PLACE NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS
Extension 25 78

Extension 28 62

Huhudi 88

TOTAL 228




3. INFORMAL SETTLEMENT (RELOCATION)

Property Administration Unit, its main objective is to integrate Informal Settlement into the broader
urban fabric to overcome Spatial, Social and Economic exclusion. This objective can only be achieved
through number of Short Term and Long Term processes by means of interim relief, incremental
upgrades, as well as proper planning and Management of Informal Settlement. Currently there are
informal settlements or dwelling at Phola Park and Monoto Mosetlha (Extension 1)

There is a proposed Township Establishment, Subdivision and Extension of the boundaries of an
approved Township Huhudi Extension 1 on a portion of the remaining extent of portion 8 of the Farm
Rosendal this would eventually result in the integration of the residents to the formalized area when
the process is completed.

The process of relocating the beneficiaries to the sites is ongoing in the Phola Park Informal
Settlement; there’s been engagements with the stakeholders regarding installation of services for this
area.

4.RENTAL STOCK OF THE MUNICIPALITY

The municipality has rental stock that is been lease out,the unit went through the process of identifying
the contracts so that they can be reviewed.It must be noted that this is only the contacts that are at the
disposal of the unit.There are other leases that were facilitated by the LED unit, the two section will still
have engagements and attend to all the rental stock of the institution.

Challenges

e Capacity in the unit

¢ lllegal land occupation

e Asset register- there is no accurate land register
Remedial

e Capacity building to be prioritised in this unit
e Measures to be in place for the immediate curbing of land
e Land Audit to be prioritised as this has a bearing to the Audit outcomes

COMPONENT J: MISCELLANEOUS

This component includes: the provision of Airports, Abattoirs, Municipal Courts and Forestry as
municipal enterprises.

The Municipality is not providing the any of the services provided above. However the municipality has
infrastructure to provide Airport services at a very small scale.

The infrastructure referred to in this case is currently in a state of dilapidation and unlicensed.
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COMPONENT K: ORGANISATIONAL PERFOMANCE SCORECARD

This component includes: Annual Performance Scorecard Report 2020-21

INDICATORS AND TARGETS

Rev | IDP KPA Revised | Indicator Base | Revise | Output Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Actual
ised | Object Key Defenition line d Indicator | Actual | VERIFIE | VERIFIE | Actual /| Annual
Inde | ive Perform Annual Perfor D D VERIFIE | Perform
X ance Target mance | PERFOR | PERFOR | D ance
Indicato MANCE | MANCE | PEEFOR
r MANCE
A To Good Number | This indicator | Repo | 4 4 All Q2 Q3 Q4 4
Promo | govern | of refers to the | rts quarterl | quarterly | Quarterl | Reports Reports Reports Quarterl
te ance quarterly | number of | subm |y reports y submitte | submitte | submitte |y
transp | and reports quarterly itted reports | compiled | Reports | d d late d Reports
arency | public from reports along | late compile | by each | submitt submitte
throug | particip | each with POEs | and d by | Sect 56 | ed d by
h good | ation Sect 56 | submitted lackin | each Manager each
govern Manager | within 10 days | g Sect 56 | with PoE Director
ance with PoE | after the end | suffici | Manage | submitted
submitte | of each | ent r  with | within 10
d within | quarter Portf | PoE days after
10 days olio submitt | the end
after the of ed of each
end of evide | within quarter
each nce 10 days
quarter after the
end of
each
quarter

by 30




June

2021

To Good Number | This indicator [ 1 x| One (1) | One (1) | Q1 Q2 Mid Year | N/A Mid
Promo | govern | of Mid | refers to the | Mid Mid Mid Year | Review | Review Peforma Year
te ance Year number of Mid | year | Year report Session | Session | nce Perform
transp | and report(s) | Year repor | report develope | not not report ance
arency | public develop | Report(s) t develop | d and | conduct | conducte | develope review
throug | particip | ed and | developed devel | ed and | submitted | ed d d and Conduct
h good | ation submitte | and submitted | oped | submitt | to submitte ed
govern d to | to Council by | and ed to | Council d to
ance Council | the 31st of | subm | Council | by 31st of council

by 31st | January 2021 | itted by 31st | January but late

of to of 2021

January Coun | January

2021 cil 2021
To Good Number | This indicator | 1 x | One (1) | One (1) | Draft Draft 2019- 2019/20 | 2019-
Promo | govern | of refers to the | Annu | Annual | Annual Annual | 2019/20 | 2020 20 2020
te ance Annual Number of | al Report | Report Perform | Annual Annual Annual Annual
transp | and Report(s | Annual repor | develop | develope | ance peforma | Report Report Report
arency | public ) Report(s) t ed and | d and | Report nce not not not
throug | particip | develop | developed devel | submitt | submitted | in place | Report in | tabled in | Publicise | publicise
h good | ation ed and | and submitted | oped | ed to | to place Council d d
govern submitte | to Council by | and Council | Council
ance d to | 31 March | subm | by 31st | by 31st

Council | 2020 itted March March

by 3ist to 2020 2020

March Coun

2020 cil




To Good Number | This indicator | 12 Submit | 12 Back to | 3 X | 3 x Back | Reports | 9/12
Promo | govern | of refers to the | B2B | twelve monthly Basics Monthly | to Basics | not Back to
te ance monthly | number of | repor | back to | (15th Report Back to | Reports | submitte | Basics
transp | and back to | back to basic | ts basics each submitt | Basics submitte | d report
arency | public Basics reports subm | reports | month) ed to | Report d submitte
throug | particip | Monthly | submitted to | itted | accordi | back to | Cogta submitte d
h good | ation Reports | National ng to | basics d
govern submitte | COGTA on a COGTA | reports
ance d to | monthly basis format submitted
COGTA | (15th each by the | to
by the | month) as 15th of | COGTA
15th of | requested by each according
each the Minister month to
month (3 each | COGTA
quarter) | format (3
each
quarter)
To Good Number | This indicator | 4 4 risk | 4 risk | Risk Risk All Updated | 4 X
Promo | govern | of risk | refers to the | updat | register | registers | Register | Register | Departm | 2020/20 | Quarterl
te ance registers | number of risk | ed S per | per updated | for all | ental 21 Risk |y
transp | and per registers risk Section | Section during Departm | Risk Register | Departm
arency | public Section updated by | regist | 56 56 the ents Register | Submitte | ental
throug | particip | 56 the Risk | er Manage | Manager | period updated | s d and
h good | ation Manager | Managenment | repor | rs s updated | under updated Institutio
govern updated | Unit and | ts updated | by 30 | review nal
ance by 30 | Executive by 30 | June 2020-
June Managers at June 2020 2021
2021 the end of 2021 Risk
each quarter Register
s

updated




To Good Target This indicator 4 4 No No N/A N/A
Promo | govern | to be | refers to the | New | progres | progress | exceptio | Exceptio
te ance removed | number of S reports ns were | ns has
transp | and until the | exceptions reports | on the | reduced | been
arency | public 2018/19 | reduced from on the | implemen | during reduced
throug | particip | Annual the 2018/2019 implem | tation of / | the
h good | ation Report Post Audit entation | reduction | period
govern is tabled | Action Plan of the | of the | under
ance in post 149 review
Council audit Exception
action s raised
plan by | from the
30 June | post audit
2021 action
plan by
30 June
2020
To Munici | Reports | This indicator | New | 2 X |4 Report Financial | No 3 X
Promo | pal on the | refers to the Reports | progress | on the | Recover | informati | Financial | Quarterl
te financi | update Municopal on the | Reports iplemen |y plan | on recovery |y
Sound | al of  the | Financial update | on the | tation of | updated | submitte | Plan Reports
Financ | viability | financial | Recovery of the | implemen | FRP for the | d updated | on
ial Recover | Plan that was financial | tation of | develop | period Updated
Manag y Plan | developed in Recover | the ed and | under FRP
ement by 30 | terms of y Plan | Financial | submitt | review submitte
June section 139 a by 30 | recovery | ed d
2021 of the MFMA June Plan by
and submitted 2021 30 June
to Council in 2020

March 2019

for adoption.
Progress

reports on the
implmeentatio




n thereof are
to be
developed on
a quarterly
basis.

To Munici | Number | The indicator | New | 4 improved | Financi | No No Progress | 2 X
Promo | pal of eports | seeks to Progres | financial al informati | informati | report on | Progres
te financi | on the | establish S position Recover | on on the S
Sound | al impleme | milestones reports | of the | y Plan | submitte | submitte | impleme | Reports
Financ | viability | ntation with  regards on the | municipal | updated | d d ntation of | on the
ial of the | to implem | ity by 30 | during Revenue | Impleme
Manag Revenu | strengthening entation | June the Enhance | ntation
ement e the financial of the | 2021 period ment of
enhance | position of the Revenu under submitte | Revenu
ment municipality. e review d e
Strategy Enhanc Enhance
by the ement ment
30 June Strategy Strategy
2021 by the Submitte
30 June d
2021
To Munici | Number | The indicator | New | 4 4 Reports | ToR for | Draft No Commun | No
Foster | pal of refers to Reports | on the | the Commun | worksho | ication Commu
Good | transfor | reports development / on the | Develop Develop | ication p on | Strategy | nications
Corpor | mation | on the | review of the Develop | ment / | ment of | Strategy | Develop | not Strategy
ate and Develop | communicatio ment /| review of | Commu | not in | ed reviewed | adopted
Cultur | organis | ment /| n strategy review the nication | place Commun
e ational | Review of the | Communi | Strategy ication
develo | of Commu | cation not in Strategy
pment | Commu nication | Strategy | place was
nications Strategy conducte
Strategy by 30 d
June

2021




To Munici | % of | This indicator | 40% | 50% of | Improve The not 43% | No Monthly | 9/12
Promo | pal revenue | refers to the | of revenue | revenue 40% of | collected | informati | income Monthly
te financi | collected | percentage of | reven | collecte | collected | revenue | from the | on report income
Sound | al on revenue ue d on | to 92% of | collecte | total submitte | dated reports
Financ | viability | amounts | collected on | collec | amount | amount d from | amount d july ubmitted
ial that amounts that | ted s that | that could | the total | that 2020 -
Manag could be | could be | from | could be amount | could be June
ement invoiced | invoiced on a | total be invoiced that invoiced 2021
on a | quarterly amou | invoiced | by the | could during Submitte
quarterly | basis. nt on 30th  of | be the d
basis that quarterl | June invoiced | period
could |y Basis | 2020 was not | under
be by 30 attained | review
invoic | June
ed 2021
To Munici | Number | This indicator | Curre | 1 New | 1 New | no No N/A N/A N/A
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CHAPTER 4 — ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE
(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART I1)

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES
Employees
201819 201920
Description Employees A%‘::t‘; 2 Employees Vacancies Vacancies
No. No. No. No. %

02 - Office of the Mayor 4 5 5 0 0%
04 - Office of the Speaker 2 3 2 1 33%
06 - Office of the Municipal Manager 14 74 68 6 8%
08 - Financial services 40 70 45 25 36%
10 - Administration 37 70 59 11 16%
12 - Human Resources 10 13 10 3 23%
14 - Community services 11 54 52 2 4%
15 - Parks 22 33 22 1 33%
16 - Recreational Facilities 9 10 9 1 10%
18 - Community Facilities 2 2 2 0 0%
19 - Libraries 12 32 18 14 44%
20 - Cemeteries 9 18 9 9 50%
22 - Traffic 17 23 15 8 35%
23 - Licensing 31 34 30 4 12%
24 - Nature Reserve 16 24 20 4 17%
28 - Fire & Disaster Services 23 23 22 1 4%
30 - Technical Services 8 28 14 14 50%
32 - Electricity 24 37 25 12 32%
34 - Water 22 60 42 18 30%
36 - Refuse Removal 47 99 62 37 37%
38 - Sewerage and Sanitation 24 34 29 5 15%
40 - Roads and Street Lighting 35 94 83 11 12%
42 - Town Planning 1 1 1 0 0%
44 - Project Management Unit 3 6 3 50%
46 - Mechanical Workshop 4 15 3 12 80%
48 - EDTA 5 14 14 0 0%

Totals 432 876 664 212 24%

Headings follow the order of services as set out in chapter 3. Service totals should equate to those included in

the Chapter 3 employee schedules. Employee and Approved Posts numbers are as at 30 June, as per the

approved organogram. T4.11
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Vacancy Rate: Year 0
Designations *Total Approved Posts *Vacancies *Vacancies
(Total time that (as a proportion of
vacancies exist using | total posts in each
fulltime equivalents) category)
No. No. %

Municipal Manager 1 0 0.00
CFO 1 1 100.00
Other S57 Managers (excluding Finance Posts) 10 1 10.00
Other S57 Managers (Finance posts) 3 1 33.33
Police officers 12 d 25.00
Fire fighters 20 d 15.00
Senior management Levels 13-15 (excluding Finance Posts) 25 B 20.00
Senior management: Levels 13-15 (Finance posts) 6 2 33.33
Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 (excluding Finance posts) 35 8 22.86
Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 (Finance posts) 8 1 12.50
Total 121 25 20.66
Note: *For posts which are established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget (where changes

in employee provision have been made). Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working

days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days

lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management)) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of

posts equivalent to the accumulated days. T41.2
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COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

4.2 POLICIES

Policies currently adopted are:

Name of Policy Adoption Date

Anti - Fraud and Corruption

Appointment in Acting Capacity Policy

Code of Conduct for Employees

Communication

Conflict of Interest Policy

Consultants Monitoring and Management

Dress Code Policy

Employee Assistance/ Wellness

Employees and Councillors Sports and Recreation

Employment Equity

Entertainment

Fleet Management

Grievance Procedures

HIV/Aids

Information Technology

Internship Programme Policy

Investment, Attraction and Retention Policy

Learnership Policy

Leave

Long Service

Mayoral Discretionary Fund and Special Programmes Policy

Medical Examinations Policy
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Occupational Health And Safety

Overtime

Parking at Municipal Offices

Performance Management and Development

Placement Policy

Promotion and Transfer

Recruitment, Selection and Appointments

Retention and Succession Planning Policy

Sexual Harassment

Smoking

Study Assistance Policy

Telephone (Telecommunication Policy)

Training and Development Training

Retention Policy

Credit control and debt collection

Municipal property rates policy and by-law

Assets Management policy

Cost containment policy

Conditional grants policy

Uniform and Protective Clothing

Vehicle Allowance (Car Essential Scheme Policy)

Working Hours Policy
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|4.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS
Number and Cost of Injuries on Duty
Type of injury Injury Leave | Employees Proportion Average Total
Taken using injury | employees | Injury Leave Estimated
leave using sick per Cost
leave employee
Days No. % Days R'000
Required basic medical attention only 53 9 8% 14 55000
Temporary total disablement 0 0% 0 0
Permanent disablement 0 0% 0
Fatal 0 0% 0
Total 60 5 8% 12 60
T4.3.1
Number of days and Cost of Sick Leave (excluding injuries on duty)
Total sick Proportion Employees Total *Average Estimated
leave of sick leave | using sick employees sick leave cost
without leave in post* per
Salary band medical Employees
certification
Days % No. No. Days R' 000
Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 27 94% 12 25 0,17 25
Skilled (Levels 3-5) 45 20 0,29
Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) 120 51 0,77
I;lég)]hly skilled supervision (levels 9- 8 89% 1 4 0,05 31
Senior management (Levels 13-15) 20 9 0,13
MM and S57 13 9 0,08
Total 501 93% 12 155 3,23 61

*- Number of employees in post at the beginning of the year
*Average is calculated by taking sick leave in colunm 2 divided by total employees in colunm 5

7432
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CHAPTER 5 — FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Naledi Local Municipality
(Demarcation Code NW392)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2020

Statement of Financial Performance for the year ending 30 June 2020

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2020 2019
Restated*
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 17 212 314 849, 197 215 406
Rental of facilities and equipment 1710 146 2703 299
Interest income 18 21 635 211 18 606 702
Licences and permits 4 665 541 5016 051
Fair Value adjustment 1024 871 976 860
Other income 19 1870 218 1257 087
Actuarial gains 8 50890 525 24 044 796
Total revenue from exchange transactions 251 820 361 249 B20 201

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Taxation revenue

Property rates 20 42 785 471 52 530 533
Interest income 4 460 594 3 865 550
Transfer revenue

Government grants & subsidies 21 92 724 044 80716 614
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 22 4 410 250 4 748 400
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 144 380 359 141 861 097
Total revenue 41 396 200720 3921 681 298
Expenditure

Employee related costs 23 (190 148 235) (153 696 368)
Remuneration of councillors 24 (8 449 398) (9 419 B54)
Depreciation and amartisation 25 (67 250 860) (34 660 B651)
Finance costs 26 (31576 112) (S 222 516)
Debt Impairment 27 (69 268 537) (72379 113)
Bulk purchases 28 (92 754 974) (86 470 038)
Contracted services 29 (24 701 662) (44 951 960)
General Expenses 30 (21 783 833) (39 451 268)
Total expenditure {505 933 611) (450 251 568)
Deficit for the year (109 732 891) (58 570 270)

* See Note 46
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5.2 GRANTS

R' 000
Year .
2019/20 Year 2020/21 Year 0 Variance
Description Actual Budget |Adjustments| Actual Original | Adjustment
Budget Budget | s Budget
(%) (%)
Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government: 54 123 60 424 69 808 69 678
Equitable share 52 554 56 283 65 667 65 667 17 0
Municipal Systems Improvement - 2600 2600 2600 [ 100 [ 0
Department of Water Affairs 1569 1541 1541 1411 [ 92 0
Levy replacement - - - - - -
Government grant - - - - - -
Provincial Government: - - - -
Health subsidy - - - -
Housing - - - -
Ambulance subsidy - - - -
Sports and Recreation -
Government grant - - - -
District Municipality: - - - -
District Municipality: =
Other grant providers: - - - -
Disaster Grant - - - -
SETA - - - -
Total Operating Transfers and Grants 54 123 60 424 69 808 69 678
Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the
actual. Full list of provincial and national grants available from published gazettes. 75.2.1
5.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT
Repair and Maintenance Expenditure: Year 0
R' 000
Original Budget (Adjustment Budget Actual Budget variance
Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure 1 544,00 1 950,00 560,00 64%
7534
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5.4 FINANCIAL RATIOS BASED ON KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Liquidity Ratio
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2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 Current Year 2019/20

Liquidity Ratio — Measures the municipality’s ability to pay its bills and is calculated by dividing the
monetary assets (due within one year ) by the municipality’s current liabilities. A higher ratio is
better.

Data used from MBRR SA8
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Chapter 1(new)

Cost Coverage
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Cost Coverage- It explains how many months expenditure can be covered by the cash and other
liquid assets available to the Municipality excluding utilisation of grants and is calculated

Data used from MBRR SA8

Total Outstanding Service Debtors
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Total Outstanding Service Debtors — Measures how much money is still owed by the
community for water, electricity, waste removal and sanitation compared to how much money
has been paid for these services. It is calculated by dividing the total outstanding debtors by
the total annual revenue. A lower score is better.
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Debt Coverage
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Debt Coverage— The number of times debt payments can be accomodated within Operating
revenue (excluding grants) . This in turn represents the ease with which debt payments can be
accomodated by the municipality

Data used from MBRR SA8
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Creditors System Efficiency
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Creditor System Efficiency — The proportion of creditors paid within terms (i.e. 30 days).
This ratio is calculated by outstanding trade creditors divided by credit purchases

Data used from MBRR SA8
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Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure
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Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure ratio is calculated by dividing the sum of capital
interest and principle paid by the total operating expenditure.

Data used from MBRR SA8
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Employee Costs
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Employee cost — Measures what portion of the revenue was spent on paying employee
costs. It is calculated by dividing the total employee cost by the difference between total
revenue and capital revenue.

Data used from MBRR SA8
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Repairs & Maintenance
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Repairs and Maintenance — This represents the propotion of operating expenditure spent and
is calculated by dividing the total repairs and maintenace.

Data used from MBRR SA8
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Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure
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Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure ratio is calculated by dividing the sum of capital
interest and principle paid by the total operating expenditure.

Data used from MBRR SA8

Capital Expenditure: Year 0
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Employee Costs
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Employee cost— Measures what portion of the revenue was spent on paying employee costs. It is calculated by dividing the total employee cost by the
difference between total revenue and capital revenue.

Data used from MBRR SA8
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Repairs and Maintenance — This represents the propotion of operating expenditure spent and
is calculated by dividing the total repairs and maintenace.

Data used from MBRR SA8
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Capital Expenditure - Funding Sources: Year - 2018/19 to Year 2019/20

R' 000
Year -2018/19 Year 2019/20
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Adjustment to | Actual to OB
Budget (OB) Budget OB Variance | Variance (%)
(%)
Source of finance
External loans 0,00% 0,00%
Public contributions and donations 0,00% 0,00%
Grants and subsidies R16 937 R47 064 R47 064 R15432 0,00% -67,21%
Other #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Total 16937 47064 47064 15432 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Percentage of finance
External loans 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,00% 0,00%
Public confributions and donations 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,00% 0,00%
Grants and subsidies 100,0% 100,0% 100,0% 100,0% 0,00% 0,00%
Other 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,00% 0,00%
Capital expenditure 0,00% 0,00%
Water and sanitation 0 0 0 0 0,00% 0,00%
Electricity 0 0 0 0 0,00% 0,00%
Housing 0 0 0 0 0,00% 0,00%
Roads and storm water 0 0 0 0 0,00% 0,00%
Other 0 0 0 0 0,00% 0,00%
Total 0 0 0 0 0,00% 0,00%
Percentage of expenditure
Water and sanitation 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00%
Electricity 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00%
Housing 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00%
Roads and storm water 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00%
Other 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00% 0,00%
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Cash Flow Outcomes

R'000
Year 2019/20 Current: Year 2020/21
Description Audited Original Adjusted Actual
Outcome Budget Budget
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts -
Ratepayers and other 107 637 211068 [ 233730 238 124
Government - operating 82045 62084 [ 64868 94 008
Government - capital " 24407 32008
Interest r 347 [ 363
Dividends
Payments
Suppliers and employees (181 692) (447 820) (446 740) (293 270)
Finance charges (14 484) (14 875)
Transfers and Grants (80) (84)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING ACTIVITI| 7990 (164 478) (130 729) 38 862
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE
Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors
Decrease (increase) other non-current receivables
Decrease (increase) in non-currentinvestments
Payments
Capital assets (37 308) (24 352) (31 108) (12742)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIE (37 308) (24 352) (31108) (12 742)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Short term loans -
Borrowing long term/refinancing -
Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits -
Payments
Repayment of borrowing (1646) (3 600) (3 600) (1429)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIE (1 646) (3 600) (3 600) (1429)
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD (30964)| (192 430) (165 437) 24 691
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: 54 762 18 066 18 066 25 965
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: (28 614) (174 364) (147 371) 50 656

Source: MBRR A7

T75.9.1
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CHAPTER 6 — AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS

INTRODUCTION

Note: The Constitution S188 (1) (b) states that the functions of the Auditor-General includes the
auditing and reporting on the accounts, financial statements and financial management of all
municipalities. MSA section 45 states that the results of performance measurement... must be audited
annually by the Auditor-General.

T6.0.1

6.1 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORTS 2020-21

COMPONENT B: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION YEAR- 2020-21 (CURRENT YEAR)
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Report of the auditor-general to the North West Provincial Legislature
and the council on the Naledi Local Municipality

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Disclaimer of opinion

1. Iwas engaged to audit the financial statements of the Naledi Local Municipality set out on
pages xx to xx, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, and cash flow
slatement and the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then
ended, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

2. | do not express an opinion on the financial statements of the municipaluty. Because of the
significance of the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion section of this
auditor’s report, | have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for disclaimer of opinion

VAT recelvablas and VAT payables

3. | was unable to cbtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the VAT receivables in the
current year and the VAT payables in the previous yaar as the municipality did not maintain
adequate accounting recerds. | was unable to confirm the VAT receivables and VAT payables
by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further
adjustment relating to the VAT recelvables of R32 879 501 (2020: VAT payables of
R31 789 911) as disclosed in note 12 to the financial statements was necessary

Recelvables from exchange and non-exchange transactions

4. The municipality did not calculate the provision for impairment of receivables in accordance
with GRAP 104, Financial instruments as the municipality did not do an assessment of the
credit risk for groups or sub-groups of receivables. | am unable to quantify the full extent of the
misstatement in receivables from non-exchange transactions of R34 397 196 (2020;

R23 726 333), raceivables from exchange transactions of R88 556 787 (2020: R64 308 069)
and the debt impairment cf R42 408 318 (2020: R40 214 492) as disclosed in notes 4, 5 and
32 to the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment

5. lwas unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for property, plant and equipment
as the municipality did not have an adequate system of intamal control and did not keep
proper accounling records. | was unable to confirm the property, plant and equipment by
alternative means. Consequently, | was ungable to determine whether any adjustments relating
to property, plant and equipment of R542 831 045 (2020: R556 994 485) as disclosed in note

’-‘)
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9 and the depreciation and amortisation expense of R39 607 579 (2020: R35 676 315) as
disciosed in note 30 to the financial siatements were necessary.

consumer deposits

6. During 2020, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidenca for consumer
depaosits due to the status of accounting records. | was unable to determine whether any
adjustment to consumer deposits of RS 104 789 as disclosed in note 17 ta the financial
statements was necessary. My audit apinion an the financial statements for the period ended
30 June 2020 was modified accordingly. | was still unable to confirm these consumer deposits
by alternative means. Consequentiy, my opinion on the current periad’s financial statements is
also modified because of tha possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current
period's figures.

Payables from exchange transactiaons

7. | was unable lo obizin sufficieni appropriate audit evidance for payables from exchange
transactions as the municipality did nol have an adequate system of internal control and did
not keep proper accounting records. | was unable to confirm these payables from exchange
transactions by altemative means. In addition, the municipality incorrectly included loans in
trade payables resulting in an overstatement of payabies from exchange transactions and
understatement of other financial liabiities of R10 370 231, Consaquently. | was unable to
determine whether any further adjustment ralating to payables from exchange transactions of
R737 743 312 (2020: R820 926 716) as disclosed in note 13 to the financial statements was
necessary.

Service charges

§. | was unabile to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that revenue, expenditure and the
receivables relating to the provision of retall water servicas have dbeen corractly accounted for
by the municipality as the service delivery agreementi entered into between the Dr Ruth
Segomotsi Mompatl District Municipality as water service authority and the municipality as
water service provider expired on 30 Juns 2018. In terms of section 22 of the Water Services
Act 108 of 1987, no parson may operate as a waler service provider without the approval of
the water service authority. | was unable to confirm, by alternative means, that the local
municipality was authorised lo operate as the water service provider. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any adjustments refating to revenue from the sale of water of
R30 928 457 (2020: R32 198 296) included in the service charges as disclosed in note 18 to
the financial statements or any other receivables and expenditure relating to the provision of
retail services by the municipality were necessary

9. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for service charges relating to
water and electricity as the municipality did not have an adeguate system of intemal control
and did not keep proper accounting records. | was unable o confirm these services charges
by alitemative means. In addition, the municipality did not bill all consumers for wasle
management sarvice charges resulting in an understatement of service charges and
receivables from exchange transactions of R14 108 002 and revenue from the sale of pre-paid
electricity have been recorded inclusive of the VAT rasulting in an overstatement of service
charges and VAT racaivable of R10 443 140. Consequently, | was unable to determine
whether any further adjustmanits relating to service charges of R229 458 575
{2020: R212 314 840) and racelvables from exchangs transactions of R88 556 797 (2020:
R64 308 069) as disclosad in notes 19 and 5 to the financial statements were necessary.

Interest income

10. The municipality did not correctly calculate and charge interest on consumer debtors dus to
the incorrect interest rate that was used to charge interest. | was unable to determine the full
extent of the misstatemant on interest income from outstanding receivables of R29 866 015
{2020: R21 103 503) as diclosed in note 21 and interest income from outstanding receivables

T ‘
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of R8 126 856 as disclosed in note 25 to the financial statements or the releated receivables
balances as it was impracticable to do so

Property rates

11. The municipality did not correctly recerd all properly rates revenue as not all properties were
levied property rates for every month in the financial year. Consequantly, revenue from
property rates and receivablas from non-exchange transactions was understated by
R139 163 333,

12 During 2020, | was unabls fo obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for property rates as
the municipality did not have an adequate systam of internal control and did not keep
adequate accounting records. | was unable to determine whether any adjustment to property
rates of R42 785 471 was necessary. Furtharmore, the municipality did not correctly recognisa
revenue from property rates In accordance with GRAP 23, Revenue from ron-exchange
lransactions, as properly rates relating to the 2018-19 period was recognised as revenue in
the 2019-20 pericd. | was unable to quantify the full extent of the misstatement as it was
impracticable to do so. My sudit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended 30
June 2020 was modified accordingly. | was still unable to confirm these property rates oy
alternative means. Consequently my opinien on the current period's financial statements is
also modified because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparabllity of the current
period's figures,

Commitments

13. | was unable to obtain sufficent appropriate audit evidence for commitments as the
municipality did not have an adequate system of internal control and did not keep propar
accounting records. | was unable to confirm these commitments by altarnative means
Consequentiy, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustment relating to
commitments of R29 919 196 (2020: R21 943 819) as disclosed in note 38 to the financial
statements was nacessary

s and wasteful expenditure

14, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit avidence for frultless and wasteful
expenditure due to the status of accounting records. | was unable to confirm this fruitless and
wasteful expenditure by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether
any adjusiment to fruitless and wasteful expenditure of R190 250 423 (2020: R 172 260 1 18]
as disclosed in note 43 to the financial statements was necessary

Irregular expenditure

15. | was unable fo obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the restatement of the
corresponding figure for irregular expenditure. | was unable to confirm the irregular
expenditure by alternative means. Conseguently, | was unable to determine whether any
adjustment to the irregular expenditure of R239 454 664 (2020: R231 950 353) as disclosed in
note 44 of the financial statements was necessary

Material uncertainty relating to going concern

16. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matier

17. As disclosed in note 42 to the financial statements the municipality had a deficit for the year
and its current liabllities exceads its current assets resulting in not paying its creditors within 30
days. These events or conditions, along with the other matters as set forth in note 42, indicate
that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the municipality's abliity 1o
continua as a going concern
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Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

18. The accounting officer is responsidle for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements In accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
(GRAP) and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act 58 of 2003 (MFMA)
and the Division of Revenue Act 4 of 2020 (Dora), and for such internal control as the
accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whetner due to fraud or error.

19. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
Naledi Local Municipality’s ability to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as applicable,
matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease
operations, or there is no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

20. My responsibility is to conduct an audit of the financial statements in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) and to issue an auditor's report. However, because
of the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion section of this auditor's report, |
was not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit
opinion on these financial statements

21. | am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants® International code of ethics for professional accountants (including
Intemational Independence Standards) (IESBA code), as well as the cther ethical
requirements that relevant to my audit of the financial statements in South Africa. | have
fulfifed my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requ rements and the IESBA
code,

| Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

22 In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | have a responsibilily to report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information against pradetermined objectives for selected key performance area
presented in the annual performance report. | was engaged {0 perform procedures to raise
findings but not to gather evidence o express assurance

23. | was engaged to evaluate the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information in accoardance with the criteria developed from the performance management and
reporting framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected key
performance area presented in the municipality's annual performance repori of the for the year

ended 30 June 2021
Key pe;forf;wanoe area . Pages in the annual |
performance report
| KPA 4: Basic services delivery and infrastructure investment 23 - 36 J
L ——— e —

24, | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information [was
propery presented and whether performance] was cansistent with the approved performance
planning documenits. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
periormance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complate.
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25. The material findings in respect of the usefulness and reliability of the selected key
performance area are as follows:

KPA 4: Basic services delivery and infrastructure investment

wdicators

26. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that systems and processes were
established 1o enable consistent measurement and reliable reporting of performance against
the pradetermined indicator definitions for the indicators and that the predetermined source
information and evidence to be used when measuring the actual achievement for the
indicators were clearly defined. As a result, | was also unable to test the reliability of the
reported achievements and the disclosed measures tkaen to improve performance. | was
unable to validate the existence of the systems, test whether the indicators were well-defined
or to confirm reported achievements and measures taken to improve performance by
alternative means. Censequently, | was unable to delermine whether any adjustments were
required to the reperted achlevements and measures taken to improve performance:

| Indicator description i Ropon&i 'iéhihvomont Méasuros taken to improve
l ‘ performance
| Number of households with access to | Target not achieved No
‘1 basic level of water by 30 June 2020 ]
Number of households with access 1o | Target not achieved No
basic level of sanitation by 30 June 2020
Number of households with access lo Targel not achieved | No
j basic level of electricity by 30 June 2020 }

v

Various indicators

27 The achievements below were reporled in the annual performance report for the listed
indicators. However, some supporting evidence provided materlally differed from the reported
achievement, while in other instances | was unabie to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence. In addition, the measures taken to improved performance disclosed for indicators
with variances between the planned target and the reported achievement did not agree with
the supporting evidence provided. Based on the supporting evidence provided, the reason for
the variance was not collaborated with supporting documentation and could not be verified
against the information on the annual performance report. This was due to the lack of accurate
and complete records. | was unable to confirm the reported achievements or measures taken
to improve performance by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine
whether any further adjustments were required to these reported achievements or measures
taken to improve performance.

Indicator description Reported achievement | Measures taken to |
improved performance

| Number of househalds with access to solid Target not achieved No
wasle removal on weekly basis
Number of formalised households earning Target not achieved No

less than R2300 per month with access to
free basic services on a monthly basis

rReports an the 100% expenditure on toial Not 100% of the allocated | No
amount allocated {gazetted) MIG funding MIG Funding was spent |
commensurate 1o the 100% completion of

construction on capital projects by 30 June

2021 1
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Other matter

28. | draw attention to the matter below
Achievement of planned targets

29. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 23 to 35 for information on the achievement
of planned targets for the year. This information should be considered in the context of the
material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
paragraphs 24 to 26 of this report.

rrrqpo:z on audit of compliance with legislation

Introduction and scope

20. In accordance with the PAA and the general notics issued in terms thereof, | have a
respongibility to report material findings on the municipality's compliance with specific matters
in key legisiation. | performad procedures to identify findings but not 1o gather evidence 1o
express assurance

31. The material findings on compkance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:
Financial statemeants

32. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of sectien 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of
disclosure items identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were
subseguently correctad and the supporting records were provided subsequently, but the
uncorrected matenal misstatements and supporting racords that could not be provided
resulted in the financial statements receiving a disclaimer audit opinion.

33. The annual financial siatements were not submitted to the auditor-general for auditing within
two months after the end of the financial year, as required by section 126( 1)a) of the MFMA.

Strategic planning and performance management

34, The performance management system and reiated controls were inadequate as they did not
describe how the performance measurement and review processes should be conducted and
managed, as required by municipal planning and performance management regulation 7(1).

Expenditure management

35. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure amounting to R7 504 311 as
disclosad In note 44 to the annual financial statements, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the
MEMA. The majority of the disclosed Irregular expenditure was caused by management's non-
compliance with supply chain management regulations

36, Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure, as required by
section 62(1){d) of the MFMA. The full extent of the fruilless and wasteful expenditure could
not be quantified as indicated in the basis for disclaimer paragraph. The majority of the
disclosed fruitiess and wasteful expenditure was caused by late payment to suppliers due to
the cash flow constraints of the municipality.

37. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure emounting to
R10 129 849, as disclosed in note 50 to the annual financial statements, in centravention of
section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The majority of the disclosed unauthorised expenditure was
caused by spending in excess of the budgats for individual votes.
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38 Unauthorised, irregular as well as fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the
municipality was not investigated to datermine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as
required by section 32(2)(a) and (b) of the MFMA.

A } . '
ASs5el managamen

39, An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for assets was
not in place, as required by section 6§3(2)(a} of the MFMA.

40. An effective system of internal control for assets (including an asset register) was not in place,
as required by section 63(2)(c) of the MFMA

Revenue management

41. An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for revenue
and debtors was not in place, as required by section 64(2)(e) of the MFMA.

42. An effective system of internal control for deblors and revenue was not in place, as required by
saction 64{2)(f) of the MFMA.

Procurament and contract management

43. Some of the goods and services with a transaction value of below R200 000 were procured
without obtaining the required price quotations, in contravention of by SCM regulation 17(1)(a)
and (c). Similar non-compliance was &lso reported in the prior year.

44. Quotations were accepted from bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether they are

employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state, as required by SCM
regulation 13(c). Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.

45. Goods and services of a transaction value above R200 000 were procured without inviting
competitive bids, as required by SCM regulation 19(a). Deviations were approved by the
accounting officer even though it was not impractical to invite competitive bids, in
centravention of SCM regulation 36(1). Similar non-compliance was &lso reported in the prior
year.

46. Some of the contracts were extended or modified without the approval of a properly delegated
official, in contravention of SCM regulation 5.

47. The contract performance and monitoring measures and methods were not sufficient to ensure
effective contract management, as required by secticn 118(2){c) of the MFMA,

Llnt;-m‘xl control deficiencies

48, | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance thereon. The matters reported below are limitad to
the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for disclaimer opinion, the
findings on the annual performance repoert and the findings on compliance with legislation
included in this report.

« The municipality’s leadership did not exercise adequate oversight over financial and
performance reporting, compliance monitoring and related internal controls. Policies and
pracedures did not adequately guide financial, performance and compliance activities and
consequence management measures were not fully implemented.

« Management's internal controls and processes over the preparation and presentation of
financial statements, performance reports and compliance monitoring were not able to
ensure that the reporis were free from material misstatements and material deviations
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from legislation. Various financial registers and schedules submitted by management did
not agree to amounts as per the financial statements, were not completed for all items
recorded and management did not adequately ensure the collectlon, collation, verification,
storing and reporting of actual performance information.

¢ The audit committee and internal audit fulfilled their functions, however management did
not adequately respond to the concerns raised by the audit commitiee and did not
implemant all the recommendations made by internal audit resulting in the internal control
environment over financial and performance information and compliance with laws and
regulations being ineffactive. These matters together with the ineffective implementation
and monitoring of the audit action plans resulted in the audit commitiee and internal audit
not having a positive impact on the audit outcome

Material irregularities

49.

In accordance with the PAA and the Material Irregularity Regulations, | hava a responsibility to
report on materal Irregularities identified during the audit and on the status of the material
irregularities reported in the previous year's auditor’s report.

Material irregularities identified during the audit

50

The material rregularities identified are as follows:

Full and proper records not kept (2019-20) - infrastructure assats, provision of retall water

s

51

52.

i

ices and material uncertainty relating to going cancern

Reasonabte steps were not taken in the 2019-20 financial year to ensure that full and proper
records were kept of infrastructure assets, provision of retail water and material uncertainty
relating to geolng concern, as required by section 62(1)(b) of the MFMA. The non-compliance
contributed to & disclaimed audit opinion as | could not obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to support the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements

The lack of full and proper records s likely to result in substantial harm to the municipality as it
contributed 1o the material uncertainty regarding its ability to continue operations. This, in turn,
is likely to have a negative impact on the municipality's ability to discharge its service delivery

mandate

. The accounting officer was notified of the material irregularity on 22 September 2021 and

invited to make a written submission on the actions taken and that will be taken o address the
matter, The accounting officer provided inadequate acticns to resolve the material irregularity.
| recommend that the accounting officer should take the following actions to address the material
irregularity, which should be implemented by 16 May 2022:

+ The non-compliance with section 62(1)b) of the MFMA should be investigated to
datermine thereasons and circumstances that led to the non-compliance for the purpose
of taking appropriate corrective actions and fo address control weaknesses.

« Based on the reasons and circumstance, appropriate action should be takan to develop
and commence with the implementation of an action plan to address poor record keeping
so that full and proper records of the financial affairs of tha municipality are kept in
accordance with any prescribed norms and standards, as required by 62(1)b) of the
MFMA. The plan should include anticipated timeframes and address the following key
areas as a minimum:

a. Complete asset register of all of the municipality's infrastructure assets, property,
plant and quipment, including work-in-progress, as well as information for assets that
have been fully depreciated but still in use;

b. Blling information and recenclliations to support revenue from service charges;
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8. Reconciliation of property rates income to the valuation roll;

b.  Payment vouchers, credltor stataments and creditor reconciliations for purchases. The
expenditure incurred should be supporled by sufficient evidence that goods and services
paid for ware received, including paymenis made fram conditional grant funding; and

c. Reconciliations of all bank accounts in the name of the municipality.

34. | further recommand that the accounting officer should take appropriate action to develap and
commence with the implementation of an action plan o address the financial problems of the
municipality, as required by section 135(1) and 135(3)(a) of the MFMA, by 15 August 2022.
Theplan should dascribe the anticipated timeframe and milastones to be achieved and includs

as & minimum strategies to:

d. [ncrease the collection of revenue;

e. Efflclantly manage the available rescurcss of the municipality; and
f.  Enter into paymeant arrangemenis with major suppliers.

§5. The above timeframes for the implementation of the recommendations will run concurrently. |
will follew up on the implementation of thase recommendations by the due date.

E;;sﬁpl'f Ol GMV r--\

27 February 2022

‘-."‘.
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COMMENTS ON MFMA SECTION 71 RESPONSIBILITIES:
Section 71 of the MFMA requires municipalities to return a series of financial performance data to the
National Treasury at specified intervals throughout the year. The Chief Financial Officer states that

these data sets have been returned according to the reporting requirements.

Signed (Chief Financial OffiCEI) e Dated




MOBEUMEI

Accessibility Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access services or
indicators outputs.
Accountability Documents used by executive authorities to give “full and regular” reports on
documents the matters under their control to Parliament and provincial legislatures as
prescribed by the Constitution. This includes plans, budgets, in-year and
Annual Reports.
Activities The processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the desired

outputs and ultimately outcomes. In essence, activities describe "what we
do".

Adequacy indicators

The quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand.

Annual Report

A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the regulations set
out in Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a report
must include annual financial statements as submitted to and approved by the
Auditor-General.

Approved Budget

The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by the Auditor
General and approved by council or a provincial or national executive.

Baseline

Current level of performance that a municipality aims to improve when setting
performance targets. The baseline relates to the level of performance
recorded in a year prior to the planning period.

Basic municipal
service

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an acceptable and
reasonable quality of life to citizens within that particular area. If not provided
it may endanger the public health and safety or the environment.

Budget year

The financial year for which an annual budget is to be approved — means a
year ending on 30 June.

Cost indicators

The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of outputs.

Distribution The distribution of capacity to deliver services.
indicators
Financial Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of financial
Statements performance, cash-flow statement, notes to these statements and any other
statements that may be prescribed.
General Key After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may prescribe
performance general key performance indicators that are appropriate and applicable to
indicators local government generally.

Impact The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty and
creating jobs.

Inputs All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of outputs.
Inputs are "what we use to do the work". They include finances, personnel,
equipment and buildings.

Integrated Set out municipal goals and development plans.

Development Plan
(IDP)
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National Key
performance areas

. Service delivery & infrastructure

. Economic development

. Municipal transformation and institutional development
. Financial viability and management

. Good governance and community participation

Outcomes

The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries that are the consequence
of achieving specific outputs. Outcomes should relate clearly to an institution's
strategic goals and objectives set out in its plans. Outcomes are "what we
wish to achieve".

Outputs

The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs may
be defined as "what we produce or deliver". An output is a concrete
achievement (i.e. a product such as a passport, an action such as a
presentation or immunization, or a service such as processing an application)
that contributes to the achievement of a Key Result Area.

Performance
Indicator

Indicators should be specified to measure performance in relation to input,
activities, outputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a type of
information used to gauge the extent to

which an output has been achieved (policy developed, presentation delivered,
service rendered)

Performance
Information

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services and
activities. Can also be used interchangeably with performance measure.

Performance
Standards:

The minimum acceptable level of performance or the level of performance
that is generally accepted. Standards are informed by legislative requirements
and service-level agreements. Performance standards are mutually agreed
criteria to describe how well work must be done in terms of quantity and/or
quality and timeliness, to clarify the outputs and related activities of a job by
describing what the required result should be. In this EPMDS performance
standards are divided into indicators and the time factor.

Performance
Targets:

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive to
achieve. Performance Targets relate to current baselines and express a
specific level of performance that a municipality aims to achieve within a
given time period.

Service Delivery
Budget
Implementation Plan

Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the municipality’s
delivery of services; including projections of the revenue collected and
operational and capital expenditure by vote for each month. Service delivery
targets and performance indicators must also be included.

Vote:

One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided for
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
municipality. The Vote specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the
purpose of a specific department or functional area.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as:

a) one of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided
for the a iat the different departments or functional
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areas of the municipality; and
b) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purposes of the
department or functional area concerned

APPENDIX G1 — MUNICIPAL AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT 2020-2021
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NALEDI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANMUAL REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 30 Juns 2021,

1. Awudit and Performance Committee Responsibility

The Audit and Perormance Committes (APC) report that it has complied with s
responsibilitiez arising from Section 166 of the Municipal Finance Managament Act and
Circular 65 fsgued by Mational Treasury. The APC also reports that it has adoptad
appropriate  formal terms of reference as s Awdit and Performance Committes
Charter, and it has regulated its affairs in compliance with this charter and has discharged all
itz responsibiities as contained therein, except that we have nol reviewed changes in
accounting policies and practices.

2. Audit and Performance Commitiee members and attendance

The APC, consisting of independent outside members, met six times already and must mest
at leagt four times per annum as per itz approved terms of reference, although additional
special meetings may be called as the need arises. |n terms of section 166{4) (b) of the
MFMA, the audt committee must mest at least four times & year. In the 20v21 Financial
YWear, the municipality only henoured 2 invites therefore, only 2 meestings matenalised

The table below shows the attendance of these meatings:

2 Com Degres (Univen)
Studying towards LLE
Degree - Uniza
o« Local Government
Finance
«  Giovernment Finance
Mrs Fikile Mudau | 01 March 2018 Certificate- Schoal of 04 02
Government Finance
India
o Certiflcate Programme in
municipal finance —
WITS Business Schaool
_»  Grade 12

—
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' Ms Mgho Masete |01 March 2018 «  ClA [ IIASA)
« Unisa ~HOMS B Compt
COmm
‘ o  (Grade 12
Ms Mmabagaki | 01 March 2012 o« B comm Accounting
Mothelesi (MWL
« B Comm Auditing —
Uniza
« Honours : B comm 04 | 02
Audlting
= Currently studying MBA
] »  Grade 12
Mr Letthogonola | (1 March 2018 o LLE (Bachelor of Laws)
Berend WITS 04 0z
o Currently studying MBA
« Grade 12
|Mr Ernest Van | 01 March 2018 « Baccalaureus Commercii
Rensburg {WOFS)
» Honours = Baccalaureus
Computations
« Cartificate in theory
accounting (Unisa)
o Advapced Cerificate in 04 02
Auditing
«  Accountant Puble
Fractice
+  ndependent Reviewer —
SAIPA
« Grade 12

The members of the APC held meetings with the Municipal Manager as the Accounting
Officer, Senior Managaement of the municipality, Chairperson of Risk Committee, the Auditor
General, the intermal audit function collectively on matters related to govemnance, internal

control and risk in the municipality, throughout the reporting period.

The APC has complied with its responsibilities arising from section 166 of the MFMA read
with MFMA Circular 65, and reports that it opergted in terms of the APC charter read in
conjunction with the imternal audit charter.

3. The Effectiveness of Internal Control

The Audit Committes acknowledges management's afforts to strengthen intermal contrals in

the municipality, especially whilst facing the pandemic Covid-19 and its related challenges.

—
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Cur review of the findings of the Internal Audit work, which was baszed an the risk
assessments conducted in the municipality revealed certain weaknesses, which were then
raised with the municipality, There are several serous deficienciss in the system of internal
control and deviations as reporiad by the internal auditors. In cerain instancas, the mattars
raported  praviously have not been fully and satisfactorly addressecd. The APC notes
managemeants attempt to correct the deficiencies; Howewver, during the related year under
review there remained an inconsistent monitoring of action plans and progress, The APC is
concaemead that in cerain instances the matters reporied by the external auditors and the

internal audit function in prior years have not been fully and satizfactorily addressed,

Vacancies undemmine the effective functioning of the system of internal control and i is
imperative that management reviews its recruitment procedures and procasses to ensure
that vacancies are filled expeditiously with properly qualified, skilled and experianced
personnel. Critical vacant positions weare noted: Municipal Mangger and Chief Financial
officar, Cornporata Senvicas, Director; Technical services and Director: Community Services.
The Corporata Services, Director, Technical services and Director: Community Services
positions were filled only during the last part of the year. These key positions have a sarhous
impact on the stability, administration and implementation of sound financial, governance
and intemal controls.

The position of the CAE has been vacant since 01™ September 2018 till Movember 2020
and the department has been operating on 03 Acting CAE's., For the month of October to
Mowember 2020, the department had no CAE or Acting CAE in place. However, the work of
Intermnal Audit continued irrespective of the circumstances without any extra remuneration to
the existing managers. The effectiveness and efficiency of Internal Audit is dependant an the
strategic leadership of the department, Tha department was disadvantaged by the vacant
post of the Chief Audit Executive. Due to Covid 18 pandsmic, offices of the Dr Ruth
Sagomotsi Mompati District Municipality was officially closed on 24 April 2020, in response
to the Cowid 19 Lockdown, all non-essential staff was communicated to remain working from
home. This direcily affected the scope of work for Internal Audit and completion of the audit
operation plan 2020-2021. The Internal Department has howaver managed to perform its
wiark during the year irrespactive of the impact of the CAE vacancy, Covid- 19 cases, and
Covid 19 regulations by achieving 62% of the planned audits for the year. The remaining
percantage was affectad by the unforessen covid-18 pandemic which was not planned for.
An audit strategy was developed and gpproved by the audit committee to address this

challenge so that the work of interal audit is not compromised andior the impact is imited.

—
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Due to the strategic importance of, and invastmeant in, the modemisation of information and

communication technology (ICT) in the municipality, the audit committes has monitorad the

risk register and progress reports on the respective action plans during the vear under

raview, The sudit committee remains concerned of:

Back-ups and Security.

Establish an ICT steering committes,

Priaritization of an adeguate ICT anvironment,

Service providers work scope and budget and sarvice level agresmeant

Status of the role of ICT within the mSC0A processes.

Mot all ST nsks are being addressed or mitigated, in implementing new systems.
The audit committes was also concemad about the implementation of ICT systams
that were not put in place on time during the Mational Covid 19 lockdown which was
declared in March 2020,

4. In-Year Management and Monthly/Quarterly Report

The following reports were presented to the AG:

-

-

-

WMFEMA SEC 71 reparts Monthly budget statement

MFEMA SEC 52 (d) implementation of the Budgst.

MFMA Saction 68 Repors- Expenditure on Staff benefits
MFMA SCM Requlation 6{3)- SCM Implemeantation report
Update an mSCO0A

Status an FPast Audit Action Flan (PAAF)

The APC appreciated the submission of these reports and that it is being compiled by the

municipality, however sericus concerns of the following remain highlighted:

« Liguidity concerns — the municipality is in & dire financial situation.

*  Poorfinancizl controls at the Traffic Department.

s The Traffie financial system not interrelated an updated with the municipal systam,.

= Status andfor lack of cost contalnmeant measuras implamarntation.

»  Staws of Government debt owed to Malegi Local Municipality.

= Reasalistic Strategy {if any) in place to improve collection.

« The status debt owed by the municipality to SAMRAS service provider.

« Status of previous commitmeant of the municipality to utiize Equitable Share Grant as

payment arrangemeant to ESKOM debt.

«  Siatus of the billing sccount in placs.

—
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« Expenditure information not properly reporiable to AC.

« Budget adjusiment issues not reported to Council and Provinzial Treasury.

« ritical vacant positions: The prolongsd appointment precess of Municipal Manager and
Chief Financial Ofiicer.

s« Mon-payment of 3° party payments.,

s Monitoring of the Service Leval Agreemeant with SAMRAS. How and when contract s
ending, the performance, the effect on the Annual Financial Statements preparation, and
maintznance of a plan to prohibit the situation from oceurring again.

+ Status of agset moduls not included in mSCOA,

+  Exorbilant employes structure.

+ Mo savice level agreament between municipality and the Dr Ruth 3 Mompati District
Municlpality.

5. Performance Management

Part of the responsibilities of the APC includes the review of performance management.

The APC has in terms of the performance of the municipality performed the following

functions:

« Review and commeant on compliance with stetutory requirements and performance
managemant best practices and standards.

+  Raview and commeant an the afignment of the integrated development plan, budget,
sarvice dalivery and budget implamentation plan and parformance agresments.

«  Raview and commeant on tha relevanca of indicaters to ensure that they are measurable
and relate to services performed by the municipality and its entties.

«  Review of compliance with in-year reparting requiraments,

«  Rewiew of the quarterly performance reports submitied by the intemal audit funclion

« Review and comment on the municipality's performance management system and

making recommendations for its improvement.

The APC reviewad the functionality of the performance management system and i
gppears o be ineflective. Managemeant to priorties the implemeantation of adeguate
perfermance managemeant and recordkesping.

6. Risk Management

The APC is responsible for the oversight of the risk management function, The risk

—




Chapuer 6

management committes reports to the APC on the municipality’s managament of risk, The
APC is of the opinion that municipality’s risk managemeant appears to be effective for the
better of the year and material respect, and the municipality did implement a
comprehensive risk management stretegy and related policies. Management has a
sound and effective spproach that has been followed in developing strategic risk
management plans and there is a sense of appreciation of the impact of the

municipality's risk managemant framewaork on the contral anvironment.

The APC nofes that the risk committee meetings were convenad during the year.

The APC i3 satisfied that:

+ Rizk managemant remained embedded at the municipality during the Covid-14
pandeamic.

+ The APC has noted the efforts of the risk unit In facilitating the risk managemant
within the municipality.

« Nanagement iz therefore responsible to manage their deparfmental rizks and
ensuring that the combined risk managemeant is achieved and implemeantad

successiully
The APC recommeandad that:
= The ICT risk register must be maintained

Furthermore, the APC was not prowvided the opportunity to review the municipality's fraud
prevention plan to be satisfied that the municipality has appropriate processes and
systams in placa to capiure, manitor and effectively investigate fraudulant activities.

T. Compliance with laws and regulations

Internal Audit revesled a number of non-compliance with the enabling laws and regulations
during the year. Thus there need for intervention in so far as establizhing an effective system
for moniloring compliance with laws and regulations and the resultz of management's
investigation amd follow-up (including digciplinary action) of any inztances of non-

compliance,

8. Internal Audit

The accounting officer is obliged, in terms of section 165 of the MFMA, to ensure that the
antity has a system of internal audit under the control and direction of the APC. The APC is

—
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satisfied that the internal sudit function has properly discharged its functicne and
responsibilities during the year under review. Howewver, the following remained a serious
arsa of concern:

+ The APC s apprecigtive and satisfied with the capacity of the internal audit function. The

pra-longed vacancy of the positon of the CAE was filled.

Due to Covid 189 pandemic, offices of the Dr Ruth Segaomotsi Mompati District Municipality
was officially closed on 24 Aprl 2020, in rezponse to the Covid 19 Lockdawn, all non-
eszential staff wera communicated to remain working fram home. This directly affectad the
scope of work for Intermal Audit and completion of the audit operation plan 2018-2020. The
Intermal Department has however managed to perform its work satisfactonily during the year
irrespective of the impact of the CAE vacancy, Covid- 19 cases, and Covid 19 regulations by
achieving 62% of the planned audits for the year. The remaining percentage was affacted by
the unforeseen covid-18 pandemic which was not planned for. Howsver an audit strategy
was developed and approved by the audit committes to address this challenga 2o that tha
work of intemal audit is not compromised andior the impact iz limited. The intarmal audit
function found that the contrel environment as a whole was ineffective; as specific contral,
wazaknesses were identified in supply chain management, asset management, procurament
ard revenue and performance management, for which recommendations weare made far

improvement.

The internal audit function was assassad by the Provincial Treasury on its effectivenass. The
outcama of this assessment 15 still being awaited. The AFC recommends pesr guality
reviews from similar municipalities to be performed st the Intemal Audit Unit. This will

prepare for the external asssessments, which can be budgeted for in future.

9. Unauthorized, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure

The AFC noted with concern the high amount of unauthorized, irreqular, frutless and
wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality and the matter that it has not bean dealt
Witn in terms of section 32 of the MFMA, The APC noted that the AG Audit processes was
delayed. and no Audit opinion was available by JanvaryFebruary 2021, Therefore the APC
was limited through non-submiszion of information, lo provide an adequats oversight related
to tha Unauthorized, irregular, frultless and wasteful expenditure.

—
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10. Review of the Draft Annual Financial statements
The APC reviewed and noted the draft annual finencial statements for financial yvear endead
3 June 2021, An extension request from the Municipality with regard to submission of the
submission of the AFS to the AG was noted.
The Maledi Local Municipality suomitted Draff Annual Financial Statermments (AF3) to the
Audit Committee, Internal Audit and the Provincial Treasury.
The APC noted the challenges raised by municipality affecting fime AFS processes and
submission;
Tha APC noted a number of gaps and issues 1o be addressed before suomission to the AG:
= Provincial Treasury highlighted that thair review report has been submitted to the
municipality and highlighted that many igsues were raisad for the attention of the
municipality to address, or the consequences will be a repeated opinion as the
previous year,
+ Intermal Audit and Audit Committea performed the desk top draft AFS review, ard ta
be noted that no audit file was availed at the times of the review. Recommendation to

ba implemeanted by the municipality.

The purpoese of the AFS review amongat others was to ensure, inter-alia:
+  Compliznce with Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAF) and MFMA.

+  Draft AFS are free from material misstatements and smors.
*  Reliabllity, integrity and quality of the financial infermation reported in the financial

statements.,

11. Review of Draft Annual Performance Report
The audit committee could not provide assurance on credibility and qualitative of the draft

annual report as it was not submitted for rebview,

12. External Audit — Auditor General of South Africa
The AG presented the Audit Engagement lstter and Audit Strategy to the APC an

16 February 2022. The AC:

« Noted the AG presentation of the Audit Engagement letter and the Audit Strategy.

« The Muncipality to report to the Internal Audit and AC upon the finalization and
submission of the AG Audit report and management letter, FAAF and draff Annual
report.

—
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¢+ The municipality requested extension, and they submitted the AFS late, and the
completion of the exiernal audit was finalised in June 2021,

13, Audit opinion 2020/2021 (AGSA Report)

The APC noted that the AG Audit processes was delayed, and the opinion was izsued on
the 27 February 2022, The AG representad the final Audit repord via a meeting as
schedulad by the AG between the Audit Committee, the AG and Maladi Local Municipality
on the same date. Maledi Local municipality received an opinion of Disclalmer, The AG
presented their reasons for the Disclaimer. It s noted that the APC was not afforded
reasonable time to commeant on the presentation of the disclaimear apinion to the municipality
and the AG.

AG reasons for Disclaimer

« Limitation of scope
«  Systam relatad problems
s Asset register not agresing to the General Ledger
14. Conclusion
The audit committee notes the repeatad delay of audit process and audit opinlon outcome,
ineffective controls, non-submission of information and the serous concern of the dire
financial situation 0 be addressed by managemant.
Howevar despite the serlous challenges that is facing the municipality; The Audit and
Parformance Commiltes wishes to acknowledge and encourage commitment from Council,
managament and staffl of the munizipality to:
» ramain committed;
= enhance service delvary;
« implemant effeclive controls with relation to fnancial processes and reporting,
performance reporting and caompliance with laws and regulation,

Wi would also like te thank the Councillors, senior managameant for their efforts and intermal
audit for their contribution.

Tt
==

F. Mudau {Ms)

—
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Chairperson: Audit and Pedarmance Commitiae
Dr Ruth Segomotsi Mompati District Municipality
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VOLUME II: ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Annual Financial Statements (AFS) for the 2020-21 financial year are attached and will be the
Volume Il of this 2020-21 Annual Report.
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Naledi Local Municipality

{Demarcaticn Code NW382)

Anmuad Financial Staternents for the year anded 30 June 2021

General Information

Country of incarporation and domicile

Legal form of entity

Mature of business and principal activitias

Legislation governing the municipality’s oparations

Mayoral committes
Exacutive Mayor

Councillors

Soutf Afnch

Meded! Local Municipality is & Municipality m terms of saction 1 of the
Lecal Governmant: Municpal Structures Act (Act 117 of 1958) read
with section 155 (1) of the Constitition of the republic of South Akica
(Aot 108 of 19498)

The provision of sandces (slectricty, water, sanifation and rafusa) o
communities In 8 susteinable manner, to promote social &nd
aconomic development; and io promote a safe and heallhy
anwironmant.

Constiution of the Repubds of South Alica (Act 102 of 1808)
MMunscipal Finance Managamant Act (Adt ne.58 of 2003}
Local Goverrment: Municipal Systems Act (Act 32 of 2000)
Local Government: Municipal Structures Aot (Act 117 of 1568)
The Incomsa Tex Act {Act Mo, 58 of 1962)

Walue Acdded Tas Act (Ac) Mo, 117 of 1958]

Municipal Struclures Act {Act N2.32 of 2000)

Water Sarvice Act (Act No. 108 f 1987)

Howsing Act (Act No, 107 of 188T)

Municipal Propsry Rates Act {Act § of 2004)

Elaciricity At (Act Mo. 41 of 1987)

Skiks Development Leviss Act (Act No. 9 of 1959)
Employement Equity Act {Act No. 55 of 1808}
Unamployemant Insurance Acl (Act Mo, 30 of 1888)

Basit Conditions of Employment Act [Act No. 75 of 1887)
Murazipal Sysharm Ammendmend Act (Act No,7 of 2011)
Davision of Revenue Act (Act 1 of 2007)

Municipal Flanning and Performancs Management Regulations
Municipel Supply Ghain Managamant Regulations

Municipal Gollactive Agresmente

Municipal Budget and Reparting Reguleticns

MFMA, Cirgulars and Regulptions

Clr Madise O.R. {Mzyor) Acting (04 October 2021)
Cir Skalke MW (Mayar) (Deceased 03 October 2021)
Clr, Greep C.J (Speaker)

Cls, Ekkalion L [Exco chaimsarsar)

Cls. Adon’s LA

Clr. Bome KL

Clr. Lebona M.E

Clir. Barang AN

Clie.Brand J.G

Clle. Modiss QR

Ciir. Renosier ELP

Cllr. Bosman G.8

Clir. Tearwe K.B

Cllr. Tshite K.C

Clir Meobo M.E

Clir. Gamma G
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Naledi Local Municipality
(Demarcation Coda NW3IBZ)
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Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accountng officer is requined by the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa (Act 106 of 1998), to maintain adequats
accounting records and 13 respensible for the cortent and infegrity of the annual financial statements and refated financial
information included in this repart It 8 e respansibility of tha acsounting officar 1o angure that the annual finencial statamants
fairly presant the stata of sfeirs of the Municipslty as at the and of the financial year snd the resulis of its operations and cash
flows for the period then ended, The exfarnal auditors are engaged to express an indepsndent opnion on the annial franclal
statemenis and was given unrestricted access to all fnancal records snd relstad data.

The annual financial statements have baen prepered in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognissd Actounting
Practice (GRAF) including any intepretations, guidelines and directves iesusd by the Accounting Standards Board.

The anncak fnancial statements are basad upon agoropriate accounting polices congistzrly applied and supported by
reazonable and prudent judgements and astimates,

The accourting officer acknowladass that he ks ultimately responeibks for the systam of Internal financial control established by
the Municipality and placs considerable importance e ralrtaining e atrong control anvirorment, To enable the ccounding
sfficer to mest these responalbilities, the scoounting officer sefs slandards for Internal control simed at reducing the sk of
zmor or deficit in & cost effectve manner, The standards inchede the proper dalagation of responsiiities within e clearly
definad framewark, effactive accounting procesures and adequate segregation of dufies to ensure an acceptable level of risk.
These contrals ane mantored througnaout the Municipality and all employees are required to maintain the highes! ethical
standards in ensuring the Municipality's business is conducted in & menner that in all reasonable ciicumstancses ie above
reproach. The focus of riak manegement in the Municipality i on identifying, essessing, managing and monitenng all Kknown
forms of risk across the entity, While oparating risk cannct be fully eliminated, tha Municipality endeevours to minimise it by
arauring that approprists infrastructuse, contrals, systams and ethical beheviour are applisd and managed within
oredatarmined procedures and constranis.

The sccounting officer is of tha opmion, based on the infarmation and explanations given by managament, that the syetam of
imtarmal conlral provides reascnable assuwrance that the financial records may be rebed on for the praparation of the annual
financial statarments. Howevaer, any systam of internal financial control can provide only reasenable, and not absolute,
@ssurance agalnst meterial misstatamant or daficit,

The accounfing officar has reviewed the Municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2022 and, in the Eght of this
review &nd the current financial position, he |s satishied that the Municipalty hae or has access o adodquate resources (o
cantinue in aperational exlstence for tne foresseabla future,

The Munizipality i3 largely depandant on government grants for contnued funding of operations, The annual financlal
glatements are prepared on the basis that the Municipality is a gaing concern and that the Municipality has nalther tha Intention
nor the nead to iquidate or curtail maderally the scale of the Municipality.

Altiwough the accounting olficer is primasly reaponsitle for the financial affairs of the Municipality, they are supported oy the
Muricipality's exiemal suditars,

The axlamal auditers ane reapensible for ndependanty reviewing and reserting o0 e Municipality's snnual financsl
etatsmenis,

The annual frnancial statemants set out on page T - &3 which have been prepared on the going cancern basis, were approved
by the accounting officer on 12 Noverniber 2021 and were sianed on its bahalf by

Municipal Manager
Mr M.T. Segapo
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Audit Committee Report

V& ara pleesad to prasart our regort for the finandal year anded 30 Juna 2021.
Audit aommittes mambers and attendance

The sudit cammitiee conalsts of the mambers listed hereunder and should meet 5 times per annum as per e approved ferms
of reforance During the current yaar 3 number of mesdings wasa hald,

Name of member Mumber of meatinge attended
Ma. F. Mudau {Chalmeraon) 3
s, M. Masate 3
M. M. Motheles] 3
Mr, E, Van Rensburg 3
M. L. Barend 3

Audit commitbee responsibility
The sudit committ=e reports that it has compliad with its responeibiBties ariging from ssction 1652 a) of the MFRA.

The audil comméthes also reports thaf it has adopted appropriate fesmal tarms of refarance as its audit commities chartar, has
regulated its affairs in compliance with this cherter and has discharged all %5 responalbilitizs as cortained thersin,

Evaluation of annual financial statemants

The audlt committes has:
- revigwed ared disclssed the audited annual financial staterments 1o be Included in the annual report, with the Suditor.
Ganaral and the Accounting Officer;
= reviewed changes In sccounting polides and practices
raviewad the entibes compliarce with legal and regulatory provisions;
= reviewsad significant adjustments resulting from the sudit,

Tha audlt cornmities concur with and accept the Auditor-General of South Affca’s report the annual financal stataments, and
are of the ocinion that the audited annual firancial statements should be accepted and read together with the report of the
Auditor-Ceneral of Soath Africa

Internal audit

The audit sormmithee 5 satishsd hat the intemnal audit function i$ operating effactively and that it has addressed the risks
partinent to the municipality and its audits.

Auditor-General of South Africa

The audit cormmitiee has mat with the Ausditor-General of South Africa to ensune that there are no unresolved isswves,
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021

Figuras in Band Moteds) 2021 020
Restated
Asgels
Current Assels
Inventonias 3 1222 320 1936 257
WAT Recalvablas 12 32878 501 -
Raceivables from non-axchange transactons 4 34397198 23720333
Receivakles from exchange Transactions 5 BEESE TET 64 308050
Cagh and cesh aguivalents g 508504756 25964 082
207712288 115 935 642
Mon-Currant Assets
Biological assats T 1 835 339 1523134
Imwestment progarty B Y B3T 000 57808000
Property, plant and egquipmant g 42 B39 045 556 904 485
Harifage asssis 4] 1 358 501 1077 620
G603 662 485 617 201 139
TOTAL ASSETS 811 374 TEI T3 136 THM
LIABILITIES
Currant Liabilities
Other financial lisbilites " 12 3308068 11 645 842
WAT Payables 12 - 3 7B8 001
Payebles from exchangs ransactions 13 FITT43 312 G20012 108
Employee berafit obligation 14 3312000 2373680
Unspant conditizngal grants 15 14 038 451 10 341 4035
Consumar deposits 17 5082678 5104 TER
TTZ 508 343 681 587 B33
Mon-Current Liabilities
Hher financial abilifies 1 - 2113730
Ermiployge banalt obligatan 14 52 T13 000 44 314 2683
Prawisions 16 32 304 344 13875980
85107 944 B85 244 873
TOTAL LIABILITIES 85T 616 28T 74T 812 506
NET ASSETS (45 241 504) (14 6YE 725}
Ressries
Revaluation regerve 18 2 470 DBS 2470085
Accumulated surplusidefics) (48711 B88) {17 146 810}
Total Net Assets {46 241 B04) (14 675 T25}

* Bea Mote 51




VOBUNE

MNaledi Local Municipality

[Damarcation Code NMW3E2)
Annual Firancial Statemsants for the year anded 30 Juna 2021

Statement of Financial Performance for the year ending 30 June 2021

Figuaras in Rand Maota(s) 2021 2020
Restated”

Revenue

Revanue from axchange transactions

Samvics charges 19 229450670 212 314 B4

Rental of tacilites and equipmant 20 188 652 397 084

Inferest income 21 308545597 2183511

Licances and permits ke G BE4 252 G 800 aT4

COther mcoma 23 2880105 1870 218

Total revenue from exchange transactions 289716 271 241 T30 236

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Taxation revenue

Proparty ratas 24 SA014 617 42735477
|mtarast Income 23 6 126 858 4 430 GBd
TransTer ravenue
Gower nment grants & subaidles 28 a7 BBd 141 92 311 613
Fings, Penaltizs and Forfaits 7 4 308 00o 4431 750
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 1586 333 614 143 885 428
Total revanue 46 426 048 BE5 285 628 664
Expenditure
Employes refated costa 28 (182 188 474) (187 081 852
Remuneration of councillors 23 (8 B43 BA1) (B 445 308)
Dapraciation and armorlisalion 30 (I EQT 5T (3D ETS 315)
Finance costs H (25085 567) (33 800 538)
Debt Impairmant 32 (42 408 318) (40 2174 482)
Bulk purchases 23 (39441 579) (92 754 8T2)
Contracied services ko (25 164 378) (24 TO1 662)
Ganaéral Expansas 35 (22 51T 252) (18 $30107)
Total expenditure (455 Z56 329) (441 300 336)
Operating daficit (29 207 444) (65 TEH 6T2)
Fair value adusimeant T41 652  1R2E30ATH
Actusrisl ganadosses 14 (3000 BAT) B 500 525
(2 358 335) 21 230 396
Deficit for the year {31 665 779) (34 538 276)

* See Wole 51
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Armual Firancial Statements for tha yaar anded 30 Juna 2021

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Revaluation  Accumulstad Tatal nat

Flgures in Rand resanve  surplusfdeficty  assels
Opening balance as previously reported 24700835 6761116828 &TEERITU
Ad|ustments

Prior year adjusiments - {35632 TEB) (BRD B3 TGE)
Balance at 01 July 2019 as restated” 2470085 {183 521 142) (181081 05T}
Chenpss in net asssts

Surplus for the year - {34 539278} (54539 275
Tatal changeas - {34539 278) (34539 278)
Opaning balance as previously reported 2470085 TITHE2IITE 720 93 451
Adjustmants

Prigr year adjustments - {744 BAS 1BE) (744 853 165)
Regtated” Balance at 01 July 2020 as restatad® Z4TO0BS (17145 810) (14 875 7I5)
Changas in mil assels

Surpdus for the year = [318857TY) (M BEETTHY
Tatal changas - [B158577H] (31 BEETTE)
Ealance at 30 June 2021 2470 0BE (43 711 583) (45 241 504)
Moba(s) 18

*See Nola 59




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality

(Demarcation Coce N2}

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021
Statement of Cash Flow

Figures in Rand Mote(s) 2021 2020
Restatad”

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Eale of goods and sarvices 238123 742 107 83T 271

Grants 94 008 000 BE 045 000
332131742 1BDEA2 2T

Paymants

Employes costs {191 195 0871 (75 132 634)

Suppliers (102 073 823} (1065 555 583)
(253 259 6801 (181 852 217)

NET CASHFLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES i 38 862 062 T 480 054

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of propary, plani and squipmant 4 (12 741803y (37 308 020)

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of cther financial lizbilites (1428767 (1845910)
Met cash flows from financing activities {1 428 7a7) 520 800

Met inc rease/(decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 24 691 492 (28 THT 166)
CGash and cash equivalente at the baginning of the year 25064 983 54782148

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year f S0 BSE ATE 25 884 983

* Hee Male 51

75




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
{Demercation Code NW2X82)
Annual Financial Starementa for the yesr ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
El..;nglt on Accrual Basis

Approved  Adjusimerts  Final Budgst Actual amounts  Difference Reference

budgat on pemparable between final
basis wudget and
Figures in Rand actual

Statement of Financial Performanca

REVENUE

Rewvenue from exchange

transactions

Service chamges 233 378 000 - RZIITHOO0 2P0 4S9 ETE & 0B1 575 1

Fiantel of facfities and equipment { BT 753 - 1378762 s asz (1 TI31M) 2

Interest Income 24 563 171 - 24583971 50845887 5 DB2 426 ‘3

Licances and pemmils 6213 178 . 6213178 6 B54 252 41 073 4

Othar ircarme 2004 918 . 2004 818 2 &80 186 GBS 277 a

Total revenus from exchange 258 050 021 - 258 058021 268 T1E 2T 11 BET 250

transactions

Revanie from noh-axehange

transactions

Taxation revenus

Proparty rates 55 458 D00 . B5458 000  En Q14817 2 556 617 7

Intarast income - - - & 126 BEE E 125 358

Transfar revanue

Govarmmend granls & subshdies BE 451 000 & 384 000 85 875 000 87 884 141 (7 550 353) ]

Firnes, Penglties and Forferts 1400 000 - 1.400 00D 4 308 000 2 505 000 10

Total revenue from non- 143 348 000 9384 000 15ZTIIO0O0 156 333 614 3 800 614

exchange transactions -

Total revenue 404 407 021 4384000 490 794 021 426 048 8BS 16 26T BE4

Expanditure

Employes Relstad Costs {199 873 802} - 1199873 802) (g2 166 174) T V1662 11

Remunaration af cauncillars (B 100 &7} - (B100AETI) (8843 681) (742 E0Z) 12

Depraciation and amortisation {37 850 295} - (37 BED 295) 35607875 (1 VST ZB4) 13

Finance costs (14 983 S22, (19592 420) {34 OTE I (25 085 55T b 990 545 14

Diabd impairmert {15 225 510} . (15228510} (47 408 218) (E7 182 808) 15

Bulk purcnases (128 872 DO0) {ac0 000 (128 BT2000) oo 441 37oy 2T 43D ERT 18

Centrected services {32 543 415) (o5 877} (32E30 DY) (pEipasThy  TAM913 17

Transfera and subsidias {80 000) - {80 000) - 80 000 18

(3enerel expensss (20 929000) (1 7B3000) (30 BA2000) (2zsq7Zez) B IE4T4E 15

TOTAL EXPENDITURE (466 958 593) (19641 287} {485 599 BO0) (455 256 328) 30 343 551

Operating deflcit (B4 B54 572} (10 267 287} (74 908 BED) (29 207 444) 45601 425

Fair value adjustments - - - T4 652 741 552

Aetuarial gainsfosses - - = (30@0g8ay) (3 089 88T) 18b
P . - {23BB335) (2358 336)

Deficit {64 651 572) (10257 207) (74 BOB BS) (31 565 779) 43 243080

Actual Amount on Comparable {64 551 §72) (10 257 297) (74 BOG 869) (31 565779 43 243080
Basls ae Presented In the

Budget and Actual

Comparative Statemant




VOLUWIE




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
(Damarcation Code NW392)
Annual Financial Staternants for tha year endad 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Approved Adjustmants  Firal Budget Actual amounts  Difference Refaranca

budgat on comparabls batwean final
basis budiget and
Figures in Rand aciual
Accumulated surplus/{deficit) 330 801 330 1802000 332703330 48711 oEg) (381 414 319) 41
TOTAL NET ASSETS 333271 330 1502000 335173330 (46 241 BO4) (381 414 834)




VOBUNE

Maledi Local Municipality
(Demarsalion Code MINGOZ)
Annual Financial Stataments for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1. Prasentation of Arnnual Financial Statemants

The arnual financial stabements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Ganarally Remgnised Aocountng
Practics (GRAP], issued by the Accounting Stendards Board in sccordance with Section 12203} of the Constitution of the
Republiz of Scwth Africa (Aot 108 of 1838),

Thess annual financial statemants have baen prepared on an accrusl basis of accounting and are in accordance with historical
coet canvention aa the basis of rreasuramant, unless specified otharwise, They are presented n South Afican Rand

A summary of the significant accounting policses, which have been consistently appled in the preperation of these annual
finencial statemants, are digclosad below.

These accounting policies are consigtant with tha pravious parod.

1.1 Presentation currency

Thesa annual financial statemanta ere pressnted in South African Rand, which s the funciional currency of the entity.
1.2 BGoing concern assumption

These annual financial statements have teen prepared based on lhe expectation that the enlity will centinue %o aperate as
A going concern for at least tha next 12 months.

1.3 Significant judgemeants and sources of eatimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financisl statements, managamant is ragquired to make estimates and assumptions that afact the
amcurrs reprasentad In the annusl financlal staternents and related disclosuras, Uae of available infarmation and the
application of judgemant i$ inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates
which may be materal to the annual financial statemants. Significant judgemants nclude:

In the: applcation of the munigipality's sccounting pobicies, wivich are described abowe, managersant is regquirsd to make
judgament, astimates and assumption thet effact the reparted amounts of revenues, axpansea, assats and liabilitiss, and the
disclogurs of contingent kabities, &f the end of the reporting perod. The eslimales and essoclaled sssumptions are besed
an histerical expariences and ofher factors that ans considerad 1o rsasonable under tha circumstancas, the results of which
farm fhe besis of making the judgamants sbowt camying veluee of essets and lisbiliize thet ere not reedily spparent from
other sources, Achual results may differ from these estimatas,

Thesa estmatas and underying assumptions ae rsviewed on Bn on-going basis. Reviaions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the perlod In which the estimate |8 revised If the rendsion affects only that pened ar in the gened of the revision
and futurs pariods if the revision affects both current and fuiure penicds.

Trado recaivables

The entify aeseeses its trade recalwablas for impaiment &t the end of each reporting period. In determining whather an
Impairment loss should be recorded in surplug o delicll, the municipgality maces judgements as to whelher there B observable
data indicating & measurable decreasa in the estimatad future cash flows from a financial asset.

The irnpairreent for trade receivables s caleulated on @ portiobe basis, basad on hislorcal lo5s rabas, adjusted for indcators
prasant at the reporfing data that comelate with defaults an the portfclio. These annual loss ratios are applied to loan balancss
In the porfobo and scaled Lo the estimeted loss emergence period,

Allowance for slow moving, damaged and obsolete stock

An allowance for stock ta wrile stock down Lo the lower of cosl or nel realisable value, Management have made aslimabes of
the selling price erd direct cost to s2ll on cartain invemtony ikems. The write down s included in the oparation surplus nobe.




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
{Demarcation Cada NW382)
Arnual Financlal Staternents for the year enced 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.3 Significamt judgements and gources of estimation uncertainty {(continued)
Impalrment testing

The racoverable amounis of cash-genarating units and individusl assats heva bean detarmined tased on the higher of value-
n=use calculations and fair valuss kess oosts to sell, These calculalions require the us2 of estimates and assumptions, |1 s
reasonably possible that fhe assumptions may change which may than Impast aur stmatans and may then raquira a material
adjustment to the carrying value of goodwill and tlangible assets.

The ardity reviews and 12s1s the carmying welue of azsats whan svants or changes in elrcumstances suagest that the carrying
amount may not be racoverable. Assets am grouped &t the loveest level for which identifisble Sash Bows are langely
noapendenl of cash Aows of other assate and liabilities. 1F there are indications that impairment may have oocurrad, estimaties
ara praparad of expeciad future cash fiows for each group of assete They are sigrificantly affected by a numkber of factors
ncluding [Iist entity specific variablas, Le. production estimates, supply damand], fogsther with sconomic factors such as [Istf
aconamic faclors such 88 exchange rates inflation intarast).

Provisions

Provisions wers ralssd and managansant selarmined an estimate based on the information available, Adarional disckosure of
thesa estmates of provisions ane included in nole 15 < Provislons,

Useful lives of asseis

The entity's management daterminas the estimated useful lives and related depredation charpes for aesets. This estirmaba s
basad on industy norm, Managament will Increase the deoreciation chargs where uselul lives are keas than pravicusly
eatimated useful lives,

Post retiremant benefits

The present value of the post retirement cbiigation depsnds on a number of factors that are determined on an acluarial basis
using a number of gssumplions. The asswnptions vaad in determining the net cost (inoome) include the discount rate. Any
changes in thess sssumpions wil imgast on the sarmying amaunt of post retirement obligations.

The entity determines the appropriate discaunt rate at the end of aach year, This is the interes! ralg that should ba used to
determine the presant walues of estimabed fulure cash outlows expected to be required to saitls the pansien abligabions, In
determining the aporopriete discount rata, the antity considers the Inberest rates of high-guealty conporate bonds that ane
denominated in the curency In wihich the tenafits will be paid, and that have ferms io maturity apgredrmating the terms of the
related penslon lablity.

Ot key sssumpiions for pengion chligatiors are based on current market concitions. Additional isformation s disclpaed in
MNaote 14,

Allowance for doubtful debis
On debtors an impairment loss s recognised In suiplus and deficit when there is cbjgelive evidence that r i impaired. Tha
impeirment is measured as the difference between the debbors carmying amount and the present value of estimated futwe cash
fowes disoountad &1 the effective inberest rate. computed &t initial recagnition,
1.4 Biologlcal assets
The entity recognises bislogical assets whan, and enly when:
. tve entity confrols the aseet as a resull of past events,
» it is probable that fulure econoimic banefite or servica patential associated with the agast will flow to the antity,
and
* b falr walue ar cost of the asset can ba measured rafiably,
Blological agsets are measurad at their fair valae less cosls to sall.

The fair valus of livastack is detarmined basad on markst pricas of livestock of similar age, breed, and genatic merit.

A fain or iese ariging on fltial recognifion of biological assats af fair value kss costs 1o sell and from & change in Fair vallue
k=3 cosis to sell of biological assals is included in surplua or deflci for the pariod in which it arses

14




VOBUNE

MNaledi Local Municipality
(Demarcation Code MW302}
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.4 Biolegical assels (continued)

Whars markat datarmined prices ar velues are not available, the present value of the expected net cash inflows from the assat,
diseountad al a current markel-determined pre-1ax rate whare applicable is usad to detarmine fair value

Derecognition of biological assets cocurs when the assat is disposed of, or when it ¢an no longer be used (o provics the
service.

1.5 Investmant property

Investmeant propearty is property (land or a builging - or part of & bulging - or bothy held to aam rentals o for capital appreciation
or both, rether than for:

«  ugain lhe production or supply of goods ar services or for

*  administrafive purposes, ar

*  gele nihe ordinary courss of operations.

Crwmar-oocupied propeny is property held for use in the preduction or supply of goods or services or for admiristrative
pumoEas,

Investment proparty is recognised as an assetwhen, Itis probable that the future economic benefits or sérvice patantial that
are associeted with the inveatment proparty will flow to the municipality, and the cost or falr value of the Invesiment property
can be measured reliably.

Inveatment proparty i initially racognised at cost Transaction costs are included in the nitial measuwsment.

\Whars investment properly ts asguired through @ nen-exchange transaction, s coat is its feir valua as &t the dade of
acquisiticn.

Costs include costs incurred inilially and casls incurred subseguently to add 1o, or to replace a part of, o service a property. If &
replacament part is recognized in the carrying amount of e invastmant praperty, the camying amount of the replaced part is
derscagnized,

Campenaafion from thind partias for investment property thal was impained, lest or glven up is recognised in surplus or deficit
when the compensation becomes receivable.

Property interesis hald under operaling leases are classified ard acoounted for as investment property in the following
clroumslances;

When classification is difficult, the criteria used to distinguish investment property from ownar-occupied propery and from
propenty held for sale In the grdinary course of oparations, including the nature or tyse of propartes cassdied as held for
stratagic purposes, ans as follows

The nature OR type of properties dasalfisd as held for strategic punposss are a3 follows:

Tha municipslity ssparately discloses expanditure o repair and maintain investment property In the netes to the annual
financial statarments (9eo nok |,

The municipality discloses relevant information relsting to assets under construction o developmeant, in tha nodes to the annual
financial staternents (ses nole ),

1.8 Property, plant and eguipment
Property, plant and eguipmant ars tangible nen-current assels (inchuing Infrastructure aasets) that are hekd for use in the
production or susply of gooda or services, rental to athers. or for dministrative purpcses, and aro expectad to b2 usad during
mara than oni period
The cast of an item of property, plant and eguipment ia recognised as an assel when

. it it probabks that future scancemic benelits or sanice potential essociated with the itam will flow 1o the antity; and

= the coet of the item can be maasursd raliakdy.

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at costl,
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1.6 Property, plant and eguipment [continued)

The cost ol an item of property, plani and aoulpment is the purchass price and other costs atiributable to bring the asset o the
locetion and condition necassary for it 1o be capable of agerating in the manner Intended by management. Trade discounts arkd
rebates are deducted in arivirg a1 the cost.

Whare an assaf is acquited through a non-axchange ransaction, 1S cost & Ite fal value &3 at date of scquisition

Whaera an item of propey, plant and equipment |8 acguired in exchange for a mon-monatary assat af monelary assels, ora
combination of monetary and non-monstary assets, the assel acguined is inltially measured at feir value (the cost). If the
acquired Bam's fair value was not deteminable, ite deamed cost 15 the sarrying amaunt of the asset(s) chen up.

Whan significant components of an itam of proparty, plant and equipment have different usetul lves, thay are accourted for as
sanarabe ens (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Coats include costs incurred infially to acquire o construct an dem of property, plant and equipment and costs incurrad
subsaguantly 1o add to, replace part of, or service i, If & replacsment cost = racognisad in the casrying anount of an tam of
proparty, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part ia derecognisad.

Thie initial estimabe of the costs of dismanting and removing the item and restoring the site on which it 15 located s alag
included inthe cost of property, plant and equipmant, wisre the entity is obligated to incur swch expendiiura, and whene the
obligation erises as & result of acguining the assst or using It for purposes other han the production of ivventories.

Recognition of costs in the carryirg amount of an kem of progerty, plant and equipment cesses when tha tem is in the losaton
and condition necessary for it to be capakble of operating in the manner intended by management,

Iams such &5 spare pars, standby equipment and sericng aguipment ars recognisad when thay meat the definition of
property, plant and eguipment.

Major inspection costs which are a condition of eantimiing use of an nem of propery, plant and equipmant and wiich meet e
recognition criteria above ane incleded a3 & replacemsnt in the cost of the item of propeny, plent and equipment. Any remaining
inspaction costs from the previous irgpaction are derecognised

Propery, ptant &and equipment i3 camied at coat less accumulabed depraciation and army Impalrrent losses
Progery, plant ard agquipment are deprecialed on ihe strakght [Ine basis over thair expected usaful ives to thelr estimatad

residuahvalus,
The wseiul lives of Bems of property, plant and eguipment have bean assessed &5 follows!

em Depreclation method Awerage useful life
Land Straight line Indafinite
Bluildings Strakght line 20-30 years
FRoads and lights Straight ling 04 s
Sewsrage Strafght ling 25-30 years
landill sile panmetre protection structure Straight lina 10-B5 year
Racreational facilties Straight ling 0 yaars
Camatarias Straight line 30 years
Halls Streight line 0 years
Libraries Straight line 30 yaars
Civie bulldings Straight line 50 years
Office equipmant Straight line T yBars
Furnitura and fittings Straight lIne 7 yasrs
Mator Vehicles Straight ling T yEars
Machinery erd equipment Siraight lina 5-10 years
1T Eqjuiprnent Straight ling B years
Othar assats Siraight line 415 yaars

The depreciacke amount of @8n asse! s allocated on & systemetic basis over its ussdul lifa,
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1.6 Proparty, plant and eguipment {continued)

Each part of an dem of proparty, plant and squipment with @ cost that s significantin relalion to the total cost of the de2m s
depreciated saparataly.

Tha depreclation methoed used refacts the patlem in which the asset's fulure econcmic banafits or service potential are
gxpactad to be conaumed by the Murnicipslity, The depreciation mathod applisd to an aseef ia reviewsd at least al each
reparting date and, i there has been a significant changs In the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic
benafits or sendos polential ambadiad in the asset, the method is changed lo reflect the changed patlem. Such a change is
accounted for s & change in an accounting estimats.

Tha Municipality assessas at each reporting date whathar thera is any indication that the Muricipality sxpactations aboul the
residual value and the usaful life of an asset have changed sinca the precading reparting data. I any such indication exists, the
Muricpalty revises the sxpected useful Ke anclor resldual value accordingly. The change 5 accounted for 25 & change in an
accounting estimate

Thie depreciaion charge for each period s recognised in surplus or deficil unkess it is inchesed in the carmying armount of
anathor assat.

Merns of property, plant and equipment are derscagnised whan the assel s dispesed of or whan there ars no lurher aconcmic
benafits or sservice pobential sxpectad from the use of the assat.

The gain or lgas arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment i3 incleded In surplus or deflct when
I itam s derecognised. The gain o loss adsing from the derecegnition of an ibem of propedy, plant ard equipment is
detzrmined a8 the differance betwesn the net dapossl proceeds, if any, and tha camying smount of the itam.

Agsabs which the Municipality holds for rertals o others and subsequantly routinely sall as part of the ordinary course of
mctivilies, are transferred to inventories when the rentale end and the essets are svailable-for-eske. Proceeds from sakes of
hese sasels ars recognised &5 revenus, All cash kows on thess aasels ane induded in cash fows from nvesting scmvibes in
ther eash flow statement.

1.7 Heritage assels

Assats are resources contraliad by an Municipality a8 a result of past svents and from which future economic banafits or
service potential are expacted fo fiow 1o the Munldpsality.

Camying amount is the amount at which an ssset iz recognised after daducting sccurnulated impaimmant losses.

Class of hertags assets means @ grouping of hertage asse1s of @ simiar nature ar function m an Municpality's aperations that
is shown as & singhe item for the purpoes of disclosurs in the annusl financial statemsants.

Coasl is the amount of cash o cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the slher corsideration given 1o acquine an asset at the
tirme of its acguisition or censtructen or, whane applicable, the amount ettributed to that assakt when nitially recognised in
accondance with the specific reguirements of other Standards of GRAP.

Dapracigton is the eystamatic alloceticn of the deprecisbds amount of an aseat ovar its useful lifs.

Fair value i the amount for which an asset could be mechanged, or a liability setied, babwean Knowlkedgeable, willing paries in
&n arm'e length tranascticn.

Haritape assats are assats that have a cultural, environmental, histarical, natural, ssientifio, technelogical or adistic significance
and are held indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generationa,

An imgairmant kes of a cash-gensrating assel is the amaunt by which the camying ameunt of an assal exceads its recoverasle
amaunt.

An imgairmant koss of 8 non-cash-gensraling assst ia the amount by which the camying amount of an assst axteads its
recovarable senace amaourt,

An inalienabls itern is &n assat that a Municipality is required by law or otheowise to refain indefinitely and cannot be disposed
of withoul consent.
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1.7 Heritage assels [continuead)
Recoverable amount is the higher of a cash-ganerating asset's nel seling pricz and itz value in usa.
Recoverable sarvice amount is the Mgher of a nonecash-generating asset's fair valus less costs to sall and s valuee in usa.

Value In use of a cash-genarating assatis the presant valus of the future cash flows expectad to be derved from an asset or
cash-genarating unit.

Walee in use of a non-cash-gensrating sasst is the presant value of the asset's remalning service patential
Recognition

Tha Municipality recagnises a heritage asset as an assst if it i probale that future sconomic benedits or service potential
agsociated with the sas=t will flow to the Municipality, and thi cost or fair value of the asset can be measurad relialbly,

Initial measwremant
Heritage assels are massured at coss,

‘Where a haritege sssat is acquired throwgh a non=gxchande fransaction, Hs cost is messured at its fair value as at the date aof
Ay uigition,

Impairment

The musisipality assesses al each reporting dets whether there is an indication that it may be impaired, Ifany such indication
exisls, the municipality estmates the recoverable amoaunt ar the recoverable service amount of the heritage asset

Transfars

Tranafers from heritage assels are onfy made when the particular asset na longer meets the definibon of a hafage assel
Transfers to heritage assebs are only mae when the asset meets the definificn of a herilage assel

Derecognition

Tha muricipality d=recagnises haritage asset on dispesal, or when no future sconamic benefits or serice petential are
apached from ilg use or diaposal.

The gain or kxas ariging from the darecognition of & hedtage assel |a incleded [n surplus or deficit when the item is
derecognised (Unkss the Standard of GRAP on leases requires otharwiss on a sale and leaseback)

1.8 Financial instruments

# financial instrument is any cortrast that gives rise 1o a financlal asset of one Municipality and a financial lability or a residual
Intzreat of another Municizaliy.

Tha amortised cost of 3 financial asset or irancial [@Ebdty 18 the amount atwhich the Gnancial asset or financial llabillty is
megsurad at Inikal recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus he cumulathve amartisstion using the effective
intaress method of any diffsrence between that infial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction (directly or
through the use of an allowance account) for impairment of uncolleatibllicy

A concessionary loan is a loan gramted o or received by an Municipelty on temms that are not markef related,

Cradit rigk is the risk that ane pary to a financial insbrument will cawse a rarcial loss for the ether parly by faling fo discharge
an abligation.

Currancy risk is the risk that fhe fair value or futws cash fiows of a financial instrumant will fluctuate bacawse of changae in
toreign exchange rates.

Daracognition is the remaval of & praviously recognised finsncial zsest or financial liability from an Municipality’s staternant of
financial posltion,
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1.8 Fimancial instruments (continued)

A darivative i & Enancial instrumant or other contract with all threa of tha following characteristics:
*  lts valug changes In response bo the change in 4 specifad interest rate, financial Instrument price, cammadity price
foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rabes, cradi rating or credit indax, or other variable, provided in the case of
a non-financial variable that the varable is not apecific to 8 party to the contract {sometimea called the “undarlying’l.
= It reguires no initial nel investmend or an initial net invesimant thal is smaller than would be required for ather types
of contracts that would be axpecied to hava a similar responsa t3 changes in markst facors.
* It is settled at a future date.

The sffactive interast mathod is a mathed of calculating the amortised coet of a financial assad or 8 financial liabiity (or grow of
financlel assets or financlal llabllites) and of allocating the interast income or interes! expeanse over e relevant perod. The
affectiva imtarest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated fufure cash payments or raceipts through the expaciad life of
the financial instrument or, when approoriate, a shorer period te the net camying amaount of the financial asset or financial
abality, When calculating the effactve interest rale, an Munlcipality shall estimate cash laws considering all contractual temms
of the financial instrument (for exampls, prapayment, oall and similar epdions] but shall rot congider future cradit |osses. The
calculation Includes all fees and points paid or recalved between parties to the contract thet are an integral part of the affective
ntarest rate (seethe Standasd of GRAP an Revenua from Exchange Transactions), ransaction costs, and all other pramiums
or distounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows and the expecied life of a group of similar inandial instrurments can be
eatimated reliably, However, in those rare cazes when 1 is not possitks to raliably estimate the cash flows or the expacted lifa
of a finangial instrument {or group of financial instruments), the Municpality shall use the contractual cash llows cver the full
contractual fterm of the finencial nstrument [or group of financial matrumeants).

Falr value & the amount for which an assel coull be exchanged, or a Babilly setlled, batweean knowlsdgeable willing paries in
an arm's krgth fransaction.

A financial assel s
»  pash;
* g residusl inferest of another Municpaity; o
- o gontractesl fght to
- raceiva cash or ancther financial asset from ancther Municipality; or
- exchange financial assets or fnancial Rabilies with another Municipality under conditions that ere patentially
favourable 1o the Municipalily,

A financlal guarantee contract ie a contract that requires the lsswer o make specified payments to reimburee the holder for a
lnss it Incurs becauss a speciied deblor fails to make payment when dus in acconrdanse with the orginal or modifed terms of a
dabf instrument.

Ay ﬁnanl.lal labiity is any Habiity that 18 a contractual nhllgaton o
celiver cash or enother financiel asset to anather Municipslty; or
. sxchange Hnancial assels or inanclal Fabddizs under conditions that are polentialy unfavourable to the Muncpality,

Interest rate rigk is the nsk that the fair value or future cash fows of a financiel instrument will luctuate because of changes in
market Interes] rals

Ligquidity riak ia the fak encounterad by an Munizipality in tha ewvent of difficulty in meeting cbligstions associated with fnanacisl
liabllibes that are setled by dellvenirg cash o another financial assat

Loan commitment is a firm commitment to provide credit undar pre-spacified terms and conditions.
Loans payable are financial Rabiities, othar than short-term payablas on namal aredit tarmms.

Markat riak is the risk that the falr value or fulure cash fows of & Anancial instrement will Auctuste peeause of changes in
market prives. Market risk comprises tres types of sk currancy risk, interest rale risk and eiher price risk.

Char price fsk & the risk that the fair value or future cash fows of a financlal instremant Wil uctuata because of changes 0
market prices {othar than these arising from interest rata risk or currency rigk), whether those changes are caused by factors
specific to the individual Bnancial nsturnent or 2 issuer, or factors affecting all simitar Rrancial instruments traded in the
market

A financial assel i3 past dua when a countenparty has fabled to make & payment whan contracthially due.
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1.8 Financial instruments [continuad)

A residual intarast Is any cantrect that manifests an interest in the asests of an Municipality after daducting sil of ita lsblities, A
reskiual inferast includes conlributions from awnera, which may be shown as:
* #tuity insbruments or similar forms of unitised capial;
. 8 formal designation of a transfr of rasources {or a class of such transfars) by the partiss fo the rensacton as
fermilng part of an Municioality's net assets, althar bafare tha centribution oceurs o # the tirma of the contibution; or
*  aformal agreement, |n relation o the contribution, establishing or increasing an existing Gnancial infarast In the nat
assets of an Municipality,

Transaction costs are incremental costs that ane directly attributsble to the acquislion, ssue or disposal of a financle| asset o
financial liability, An tneremental cost is one that would not have been incurmed if the Municipality had not acquired, issued or
dlsposad of the francial ingtrument

Financial instruments at amortised cost are non-dervatve financial sssets or non-dervatie financlal lakiMles that hava fies
or detarminable payments, excluding those instrumaents that:

+  the Municipality designates at fair valus at initial recognition; ar

. are Mol for trading.

Financial instruments at cost are invastments in residus| interests thal <o not have a quoted market price In an active market,
and whose tair value cannot be relisbly measured

Financial ingtruments. &t fair value comprise financial azsets or financial liabdities that are:

. darvalives,

*  contingent consideralion of an acguirer in & transfer of functions bebseen enfities net undsr common contral t which
the Standard of GRAP on Transfar of Functions Bebwesn Eatifes Not Undar Commen Contral [GRAP 108} applies

. cormbined instruments thal are desigratsd at fair value;

*  inefrurrante held for trading. A financial instrument is held for trading if
= Mis pcguired or incurred principelly for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near-terrn; or
«  oninitial recognition it i pant of a partfolio of identified finandal Instruments that ars maneged together and for
which thera s evidence of a recant actual patiem of shor term profit-saking:
- non-derivative financial asssts or financial lsbiltias with fixed or determinable payrents that are designated at
fair value &t inftal recognition; and
- fnancial instrwnents that do not meet the dafinition of financial insfrumanta at ameortlsed cost or inancial
instruments &t cost

Classificatlion

The Munizipality hes the folowing types of financial asssts as reflectad on the face of tha statement of financial poslbon or in
tha rotes thenats

Class Category
Raceivablas from exchange lransactons Financial asset measured at amortisad cost
Recelvables fram non exchange transactiong Financial asset measursd at amartisad cost
Cash ard cash eguivalents Financial assst measwed at amortised cost

The entiy has the: following types of financial Hakiklas as reflected on the face of the statement of financial pesition or in the

nabes tharato:

Class Category
Other financial liablitias Financial liabllity measvrad at amorfisad cost
Payables from exchangs transaclions Fingncial liability measured at amortised cost
Conaumer deposits Financial liability measured at amortised cost
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1.8 Financial instruments (continuad)
Initial recogniticn

The Municipality recognises a financlal szset or & financial liability i its statement of financial position when the entity becomes
a pady 1o the carlraclual provisians of the instrurnent

Tha Munizipality racognisas financal asasta uang trede date accounting.
Initial measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Municipality measures a financial asset and financal liability initially 21 s fair valig,
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1.8 Financlal ingtrumaents {continued)
Subsequent measuremeant of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Municipality measures =il financial s3ssts and financil labllities afer initial recognition using the following categoras:
L] Financial instrurnents &t amortised cost

All nancial assets measured al amortised cost, ane subject bo an impairmant rewise,
Reclassification

The Municioalty doss not reclassify a inancial irstrumant whila it is lssued or held unbass it js:
* coamnbined msttumant that is required to bs measursd at fair value; or
*  anirvesimant in @ resiusl Interast that mests the requirerments far reclassification,

Where the Municizality cannat reliably meaaura the fair value of an smbesdad darivative that has bean saparated from & host
cantract that is & financial instrumant at a subseguent reparting date, it measures the combined Instrurment at Fair valus, This
requires a reclassification of the insirument from amortsed cost or cost to fair value,

If Fitir value can no longer be measuned rallably for an investment in a residual intereet measured at fair value, the hunicipality
reclassifies the inveatment from fair valus to cost. The camying emount at the date that fair value is ne longer available
becormes the cost

If & refiable maasure bacomes avallable for an imestmentin a residual Inferest for which a measun was praviously not
available, and the insirument would heve besn required to be measured al fair value, the antity reclassifies the instrument from
cost (o fair value,

Gains and losses

A gain or logs ansing fram a change in the fair value of a financiel aaset or financial liability measured af fair valua is
rapegnised in suplus or deficit.

Far financial asses and financial liabiliies maasured st amortized cost or cost, & gain of loss is recognised in surplus or defisit
whean the financal asset or financial lability ls derecognised or impaired, o through the amortisation procsss,

Impairment and wneollectibility of financial assets

Tiva Municipality zzaegaes at the and of each repering paricd whether there iz any abjective svidence that a financal assef or
group of financial assets s impained,

Firancial assais measured at amontised cost

If there is objective evidance that an iImpalrment koss on francial assets measured at amonised cost hes been ncumad, the
amount of the logs iz meagured as the driference betwean the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash fows (excheding future credit lesses that have nat bean incurred) discountad at the financial asset's originel
sffactive interast rate. The canrying amount of the assat is reduced dirscly OR through the use of &n allewance accaunt. Tha
amaount of the |ass |5 secognised in surphus or defict.

If. in & subsaquent pencd, the amount of the mpaiment loss decreasas and the decrease can be related objectively W an
event occurmng aftar the impairment waa recognised, the praviously recognised impaeitmant loss is reversed direcily OR: by
adjusting an allowance account. The reversal does nod result in a camying amount of the financlal assst that excoeds what the
amortized coat would nave baen had the impairmant not been recegnised at tre date tha impairmant is reverssd. The amaount
of L réversal B recognised in surplus or deficit,
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1.8 Financlal instruments (continuad)

Derecognitian

Financial assets

The Munizipality deracegnises finandsl asests using trads date accounting,

The Municipality derscognises a financial assel anly when:

L] the contractual rights to the cash fows from the financial asast expirs, &re settled or waved,
] the Municipallty franefars to another parly substantally all of the risks and rewards of awnasship of tha financk)
assel; or

] thé Municipality, daggite having ratained some significant isks and rewards of awnership of the financlal assai, has
transfered control of the assel 1o ancther party and the olbar party has the practical ability 1o ssll the asset in its
antirety to an unrelatad third party, and is able to exercize that abilty unilaterally and without meeding to impose
additional restrictions an the tranader. In thiz casa, the Municpalty
= derecognise the assat and
- racognise saparataly any righis and chigations created or retained in the franafer.

e carnying arncunts of the lransfermsd asset are allocated bebsesn the rights or obligations retained and those transfamed on
tive basis of thair relative fair values at the transfer deta. Mewly creatad rights and obligations are measured &t thelr falr values
et that date, Any differenca between the consideration recsived and the amounts recogresed and derecognrised is recagnised
I surplus or deficit in the pariod of the transfar.

If the Municipallty rarsfers & financal assed (n a rangler that qualiies for derscognitan in its entirety and retains the right to
sarvicg (he finandal assel for a fee, it recognise either a servicing assat ar @ sarvicing liability for that senvicing contract. If the
fee to ba recsived is not expected to compensate the entity adeguataly for perferming the servicing, a servicing liability for the
gervicing obligation s recognisad at its fair vatus, I the fae 10 Do recaived is oxpocted 1o be more than adequate compansation
Tof the serviging, & servicing assat is recognisad for the servicing right &t an amount determined on the basis of an alocation of
the carrying amount of the larger fmancial asast,

If, s & result of & fransfer, a inancial asset is deracognised in its antiraty but the transfer results in the entity obtaining a new
financial assst or aesuming a new financial liebility, or & sarvicing lIabllity, the antity recognise the new financlal ssset, financial
liabiity or sanvicing lability &t fair value

On deracognition of 8 financial asset in its entirety, the difference batwaen the cerrying amount and tha surm of the
considaration moslived & reeagnlssd in sumlus or deficd,

If tha transferrad asset is part of a larger financial esset and the pan transferrad qualifies for deracognitben in ils entirsly, the
previous carrying amount of the fasger financial assat is allocated between the part that continues fo ba recagnised and the part
that is darecognisad, based on the relative fair values of those parts, on the date of the transfer. Feor this purpose, a retained
servicing zasst js treated as a part that continues to be recognissd, The difarence between the carrying amount allocates to
e paal derecognised and the surn of the consideration received for the part derecogniasd is recognised in sunplus or deficit,

If & transfer doee not regult in derecognition because the Municipality has retained substantially all the risks and rowards of
owrarship of the fransfared asset, the Municipality continues to recognize the fransfamed esset in it entrety and recognises a
finzncial liability far the consideration recehed. |n subsaguant pariods, the Munlepality recagrises any revanus aa the
transferred assel and any experse ingurred on the inancial kabiiy. Naither the asset, and the associated liability nor the
revard, and the assaciabad axpensas ars ofaet

Financial liabilities

The Municipality remowves a financial liability (or a part of & financial lability) frarm fs statement of financial position when il is
autingulened — L. when the cbiigation specified in the contract is dischargad, cancallad, expiras or waived.

An axchangs between an existing bomower and lender of dabl instruments with substantially different tarms is accounted for as
having exlingushed the ofginal fnancial liability and a new financial liakifty is recognisad. Similarly, & subatantial medification
of the terms of an existing financlal kebility or a part of It I3 accounted for as having exlinguished the onginal francial liability
and having recognised a now inancial Rability,
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1.8 Financial instruments {continued)

The difference betwagn the camying amount of a financial llablity {or part of 3 financial liasility) exlingushed o transfered to
anather party ard the consfderation paid, including any non-cash assats fransfarmed or liabiltiss assumed, is recognisad in
surplus or deficit Any Nabilities that are waived, fargiven or assumed by anather erfity by way of a non-eschange fransacton
are accounted for in accordance with the Siandard of GRAP on Revenue from Mor-sxchangs Transactions (Taxes and
Transfars).

Fresentation

Interest relating ta & financial instrurment or a companent that is a financial Babillty s recognised &3 revenus or expensa in
surplus or deflct,

Losses and gains relating b a financial instrument ar a component that is a financial liability |8 recognised as revenue or
axpanga n surpls or deficit,

A financial assetard a financial liakility are only affsst and the net amount presented In the stalement of financial position
winen the Municipality cumantty has a legally entorceable right to sst off the recognised amsunts and intands eihar to sette an
& net basis, or to reallss the assot and setie the liability simultaneously,

In accounting for a trarafer of = financial 2sset that doas not qualify for derscognition, the Mu nicipality does not offset the
transherred asset and the associated liability.

1.9 Statutory receivables
Identification

Statutory receivables are recsivables that arise from legislation, supporling regulations, or similar meane, and require
sattlemant by ancther entily in cash or another financial asset

Carrying amaunt & the amount at which an asset is recognized in the stetement of financial position,

The cost mathad s the methad usad to account for statutory recaivablas that reguires such receivables to be measured at their
trangaction amount, plus any agerued intersst or other charges {whare applicatie) and, 18ss any acourulsted imparment
lseas and any amounts derecognisad.

Mominal intarast rate is the interest rate and/or besis specified in legislation, supparting ragulations or similar means

The transaction amount ifor purposes of this Standard) for a ststutory receivable means the amount specified in, or calculated
levied ar charged In accardanca with, lagislation, supparing regulations, or similar means.

Recognition

The munizipality recognises statutory receivables as follows

*  iftha transaction I8 &1 exchangs tansaction, using the polbey on Revenus from axchsnge transaciions;

- If the: trangaction is a non-axchange tranaaction, using the policy on Revenue fram non-exchange transactions
[Taxas and transfers); or

*  ifthe tranaaction is not within the scope of the polices listed in the above or another Standard of GRAP, the
recelvibile is recognised when the definition of an assat is met and, whan it 3 probable that the fuburs economic
banefits or sarvice patential assocaiad with the assat will flow to the entity and the fransaction amount can ba
measured reliably.

Initial measuremeant

The municipality initislly measures statulory receivablas at their transaction amaunt,

Subsequent measlrement

The rmunicipality messunes stabitory receivables after initial reconnition using the cost mathod, Undar the cost mothas, e
Initial measurement of the receivable ia changed subsequent to initial recognition Lo refect any:

. inberest or other charges that may hawve accrued on the recaivable (whar appfizanla);
. Impinriant |osses: and
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1.8 Statutory recalvables (contineed)
* AmOounts derecognised,

Acorued interest

Whare tha munizipality lsvies interest on the outstanding balanca of stak.tory recelvables, |t adjuss the franaaction amourt
&ftar iritial recognition o reflact &ny sccrued interees, Accrued interest is caloulated using tha nominal interest rale,

Intarest on statutary receivablas is recognised as rovenes in ascordance with the paliey on Rewvenue from exchange
ransactions or tha policy an Revenus from non-exchange transactons (Texes and ransfers), whichaver is applicanle.

Other charges

Wirere the municipalily s required or entitied in terms of leglsiation, supperting regulstions, by-lews or similsr means o levy
additional charges on overdue or unpaid amounts, and such charges are kvied, the entily aoplies the principles as stated in
“meorued Intaress above, &3 well 53 the relevant policy on Revenus from exchangs bansactions o the policy on Revenus from
ron-eechangs transactions (Taxes and bransfers)

Imipairment losses

The municipality sssesses &t aach reporting dabe whethaer there is any indication 1hal a stalulory recalvable, or a group of
stalutory recelvanlas, may be impaired,

In z3seeaing whather thare is any indicatian that a stabutory receivable, or group of stalutory recaivables, may ba impeired, the
munlcipality considers, a3 2 minmmum, the following indicatora:
. Significant financial difficulty of the dabtor, which may be evidenced by &n application for dabt counselling, business
IE8CUS Or 8n equivasant
. It Is probakle that the debior will entsr saquestration, liquidation ar cther financial re-organsation,
*  Abreach of the tarms of the transaction, Such as gefaull or delinguenrcy in principel or interast payments (whera
leniad),
. Mw,’w changes In injarnational, national or lacal scanomic conditions, such as a decline in growth, an increass in
debt levals and unemployment, or changes in migration retes and palterns,

If thiers 15 an incicaton that a stabvtory recenable, or a group of statutory recenvables, may be impainad, the municipality
measlras tha mpairmeant loss as the diference batwaen the aslimaled future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where tha
camying emount is highar than the estimatad future cash flows, the carmying amount of the statulory recaivable, or groug of
statutory receivables, s reduced, either directly or through the use of an allowance sccount. The amount of the losses are
recognised in surplue or deficit

in asfimating the future cash Rows. an municipality conslders both the amewnt and Hming of the cash flows that it will receive in
futura. Conaequently, where the affact of the time value of money is matedal, the endity discounts the esbmated friure cash
flows using a rate that reflects the currerd risk free rate and, if applicable, any riska spacific to the statutery recaivabla, or group
of statutory racaivables, for which Lie future cash llow estimales have not been adjusted

An impalreent 088 racognisad In prior perlods for a statutory recsivable Is revised ifthera hes bean a change in the estmates
used since the last impairment loss was recognised, or o reflect the afect of discounting thw estimated cash fiows.

Any praviously recognised impaimman loss s aojusied sither directly or by adjusting the allowanca account. The adjusirment
does not result in the carrying amaunt of the statutary receivable or group of statulony receivables exceeding what the carmying
amount of the recalvable(s) would have been hed the impaimment koss not basn reccgnisad at the date the impairment is
revised. The amount of any adustmaent is recognised in surphes or deficlt,

Derecognition

The municlpality derecognises & statutory receivale, or 8 part thersof, whaan:
*  ihe rights to the cash flawa fram the receivable are satfled, expire or are waived;
=  the municipality fransfars ta anothar party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownesship of the receivable; o
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1% Statutory receivables (continued)
. the municality, dessia having retained some significant dsks and rewards of cwnership of e recenable, has
transferred control of the recalvabls to anather party and the other pary has the practical ability fo ssll the recaivakie
m its antiraty to an weelatad thind garty, and (s able to exercise that ability unikaterally and without needing to imposs
sdditional restrictions on the transfer. In this cese, the entify:
. derecognize the receivable; and
- recognise separately any righls and obligations created or ratained in the transfar.

The canrying amaunts of any statwtory receivables iraneferred are allocated bebween the figints or obligations retalned and
theae fransfermad an the basis of their ralative fair values at the transfer data. The entity considers whathar any nessly created
rights and cbligationa are within the scops of the Stardard of GRAP on Financlal Instruments or enother Standard of GRAP.
Any differencs batwesn the consideralion recelwed and the amounts derecognisad and, those amaunts recagniesad, are
racognised in surplus ar daficit in the pericd of the transfar,

140 Tax

VAT

Trea masrnicipality paye Value Added Tax (VAT) ta South Aligan Revanua Service on a payment basis In accordance with
section 15(2)a) ol the Yalue-Added Tax Act (Aot No 82 of 1881), howsver the municipality accounts for VAT an an accrusl
basis.

1.11 Leases

A lease g daseified as a finencs leass iF it ransfors substarlally abl tha risks and rewards incidental fo ownership. A lease is
dlassified as an cperating leass if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards Incidental to ownarship.

When & l2asa includes beth kand and buildings elerments, the enbily assssess tha classifcation of each elemant separately,
Financa laases - lessar

Thea FveniGipaity recaanises finance leaze receivaoles B3 assets on the staterman of inanclal poaltion, Such essats ars
prasented as a receivable at an amount egual to the net investment in the lease.

Finance revenus |3 recognised based on a patter refleciing a constant periodic rate of return on the entity's net invastment in
the finance lmase,

142 Imventories

Inventories are initially messwed at cost except where inventonies are acquired through & non-sxchange transaction, then their
cosis are their fair valee as al the date of scquisition.

Subsaquently inventories are measured at the bowar of cost and net realisable valus.
Inventories are measurad at tha lower of cost and current replacemsnt cost whers thay are held for;
- digfribubion at na cherge or for @ nominal chamge: o

L] consumpdion in the production process of goods to be distributed atne chargs or for & neminal charge

Mat realizable value s the estimatad selling price in the andinany course of operations less the estimatsd costs of completon
and the estimated costs necessany lo make the sale, exchange or distribution.

Current raplacament cost is the cost the Municipality incurs o scquire the assst on the reporting date,

The cost of inventories comprizes of all costs of purchase, costs of convarsion and ofher costs incurrad in bringing the
invantoriss to their present location and condiion,

Thi cost of inventorias of items that are not ordinarily inferchangeabte and goods or services produced and segregated for
specic projects 5 assigned using specific kentdication of the individual costs.

The cosl of inventories is assgned using the first-in, first-out [FIFC) formula. The sama cost formula (3 used for all imeantarias
having a simiar nature and use to e Municipalty.
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1.12 Invantories (continued)

When inventaries are sold, e camying emounts of those invantories are recognised as an expense in the period i which the
ralated revenus i recognisad. If thess is no related revanua, the expanses ere recognizad whan the goods are distributsd, of
related sendces are rendered. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realsable value or current replacemant coat
and all losses of inventories ame recognized as an expenss n the period the write-down or loss ocours, The amaunt af any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in nel realisable value or curment replacsment cost, ars
recognisad as 8 reducton in the amount of inventories recognised as an expanse in the pariod in which the reversal oocura.

1.13 Impalrment of cash-generating assets

Cash-ganarating assels are assels used with the objective of generating a commercial retumn. Commercial return means that
pasitive cash flowe are expectad to ba significantly highar than tha oost of the asset,

Impairment s a loss in the future econamic banadits or garvica petential of en assst, over and abova tha systamatic recagnition
of the lose of the asssi's futurs economic benafits or service palential throwgh depreciaticn (amertisation).

Carrying amalnt is the amount at which an assa! ks recognlsed in the etatement of finarcial position after deducting any
accumuleted depreciation and accumulated impeirmant lossas theraon

B cash-generating unit is the smallest identiflable group of assets used with the objactive of generating a commercial retum
that generates cash infiows from continuing use that are Targely independent of the cash inllaows from other assets or groups of
ag3ais

Coats of disposal 2re incremantal costs diractly attibutable 1o the disposal of an asset, sxcludng finance cost and incame ba
AHDENEE,

Depreciation (Amortieation) is the systermatic allecation of the depreciable amount of an assat aver It useful lifs.

Falr value bass costs o sell s the amount obtainakle from the sale of an asset in an amm's length ransaction betwean
Incwiadgeatle, willing parties, kess the cosis of disposal

Recoverable amaunt of an a5se or a cash-ganerating unit i the highsr its fair value less costs to sell and is valua in use

Uszeful ife a8 althar:
. e priod of Hme over whieh &n asaed is expected to ba used by the Municipality, ar o
»  the number of prodiction o similar uRits expactad 1o b sained from the asaet by the Municipality,

Judgements rmace by management In applying the criteria to designate asssts as cash-genarating assels or non-tash-
generating ssaste. are as follows:

1.14 Employaa benefits
Employee benefils are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees,

A qualifying inswancs palicy & an insurance palicy issued by &n inswurer that is not a retated party (8 defined in tha Standard
of GRAP an Rolaod Party Disclasures) of the reparting entity, if the proceeds of the palicy can b used only be pay or fund
amployes benefits under a defined banedit plan and are not avallable 1o the raporting entity's own craditors (aven in liguidation)
and cannot be pald to the reporing entity, unless sither:
«  [he proceeds represant sunplus assaets that are not needead for the policy to maeat all the related employes benefit
obligafions: ar
. e proceads gre ratumned to the reporting entity to reimburss it for employes benafls already paid,

Temination benefits are amployas banafits payable a5 a rasull of either
= an enlity's decislon o terminate an employes's employment before the normal rebirement date; of
+  anamployes’s decision to accept voluntary redundancy In exchange for thoss benafits,

Cither kang-tarm errployes banefits are employes benefits (other than poet-employmant benafits and termination banafits) that
are not due to be sattled within twahe months after the end of the paniod in which the employees render the related servica.

Vested employes banelits are employes benefits that are not conditlonal on future employmant.
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1.14 Employee benefits (sontinued)

Compasite sociel security programmes are established by legislation and operate 2 multi-employer plans to provide posi-
employmant berefits &3 well as to provide benefits that are nct consideration in exchangs far servics rendered by employees

A constructive obligation i an cbligation that derivas from an entity’s actions whese by an estatizhed pattern of past practice,
published policles or @ sufficeenily specific current statement, the entity hes indicated to other parties that it will accept cerain
responsibiitios and as a result, the entity has created a valid expectation on the pan of those ather partiea that it will discharge
thoae responaibidies.

Past-smployment banefits: Dafined contribution plans

Dafinad contribution plans are post-emplayment benafit plans under which an antity pays fixed contibutions into & separate
entity (a fund} and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further conlibutlons if the fund does not hodd sufficient
assels o pay all employee banefits relating fo employss service in the current and pricr periods.

‘When an emgdoves has rendered service to the antily during a reperting period, the enlity recognise the cantribution payable to
& defined contricutlon plan in exchangs for that sandca:
*  as a lisbility (accrued sxpensa), after deducling any contnbation alreedy paid, If the confribution already paid
exceeds the contribution due for servica before the repoding date, an entity recognise that excess as an agsat
(prepaid axpense] to the exdent that the prepayment will lead to. for exempls, a reduction in future gayrments or a
cash refund; and
. &5 &0 expenss, unkess anathar Standard requizes or parmits the inclusion of the contibution in the cost of &n asset.

Whare contrizutions to 3 defined cortribution plan do net fall dus whally within beshe mantha afier the end of the reponing
periad In which the emplayees render the related sarvice, thay are discounted, The rate used to discount reflects the bma value
of monsy. Tha currency and team of the irancial mstrurment selected 1o reflect the time velue of money Is consistent with the
cumancy and estmated w=rm of the obligatian.
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1.44 Employee benefits (continuad)
Post-employment benefits: Dafined benafit plans
Defined benafit plans ars past-amployment benefit pt&"é other than defined contrbution plans

Actuarial galns and lesses comprise exparience adjustments {the effects of differences betwasn the previcus actusrial
assumplions and what has scbally eccurred) and the effects of changes in actuarial assumations. In moasuring its cefined
panefit Bability the entity recognlse actuarial gaing ard losses in surplus or deficit in the reporting period in which they ooour.

Assels held by a leng-term empleyee benafit fund are assats (other than nor-transferable Rnancial instruments |ssued by the
reporting entily) thel are held by an entity {a fund) that is legally separate from the reporting entity and exists solely 1o pay or
lund employves benefits and are available to be used anly 1o pay or fund emcloyee Denafita. are not gvallabls to the reporting
antity's own craditora {sven in liquidation), and cannot be retumed b2 the reparting entity, unless aither:
= the remaining assats of the fund are sufficient to meet all the ralated amployes benafit coligationa of the plan or the
raporting entity; or
L] the assels are returned 1o the reporling antdy o reimburse A for employes benefits already paid

Current sandce cost is the increass in the present velue of the defined benefit obligatian resulting form employes servica in the
currant period,

Irterast cost is the increass during a period in the present value of a defined bansfit abligation which arisas because the
benefits are one parlod clossr fo salflemant,

Past sarvics cost is the changs in the presant value of the defined benefit obligation for employes saries in prior perods,
resulting in the current pericd from the intraduction of, or changas to, post-amployment benafits of clher long<lerm emzicyes
banefits, Pasl service cosl may be either positive (when benafits ars introduced or changed =0 that the presant velus of the
dafined benefit obligation incresses) or negathve (when existing benefits are chanosd so that the prasent value of the defined
benefit obligation decreeses), In measuwring (2 defingd benalt llability the enfity recognise past sarvices cost 835 an axpensza in
the reporting periad in which the plan is amended.

Plan assels comprise asgets hald by & leng-tarm emglovee benefii fund and qualifiing nsurance palicias.

The préssnt value of 8 defined benefit obligation is the present walue, withoul deducting any plan assets, of exgected fuiure
paymenta required to setile the cbigation resulting from employes service in the curment and grios pariods,

Thia tediirn on plan asssts is interest, dividende ar similar diatributions and ather revenue darived froem the plan assats, togethaer
with realized and unrealised gaing o [oases an the plan assets, less any costs of administering the plan (other than thase
Ingluced in the acluanial assumplions used to measura the defined banafit obligation) and |ess any tax payable by the plan
[l

The entity aceount not only for its legal obligation under the formal berms of & defined banefit plan, but also for amy constructive
obligation that arises from the entity's mfarmal practicss. Infomal practices give rse b a constructve sbligation whara the
entity has no realslic altemative bt o pay employee bensfits. An exampls of a constructive cbigation is where & change in
thwz mniity's informal practices would cause unacceptable damage to it refationship with emphoyees

Trve arnount recognised as a defined benafit liakility is the net total of the following amountsa:
+  tha prasent value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
. minug the falr value al the reporting date of plan assets (if any] o of which the obfigations are to be setded directly;
. plus any liability that may arise az a result of a minimum furding requirernert

The amount deternined as & defined benadit liabllity may be negalive {an asset). Tha entity maasures the resulting ssest at the
lowar of:
. the amaount determined above; and
. the prasant value of any economic banefits available in the form of refunds from the plan o reductions in futere
contributions 1o the plan, The present value of these economic benafils i detarrnined using a discount rate which
refiects the Ume value of maondy.

Any adjustments arising from the limit 8bove |3 recoonised In sumplus or deficil,
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1,14 Employee banefits (continued)

Tha entity determings the presant valus of cefined bensfit obligations and the falr value of any plan assets with suficient
raguiarity such that the amounts recognised in the annual Ananclsl statemants do not diffar materislly from the amaunts that
would be determined &t the reporting data,

Thue ity recognisss the net total of the follzwing amounts in surplus or deficit, except to the extent that another Standerd
requires or pasmits thelr inclusion in the cost of an asset
. currant sarvios cost;
= inlerest cost
+  ihe expected return on any plan assels and on any raimbursament nighis;
actuanal gains and losses,
past service cosy
tha aflect of ary curtailments or setfements; and
e efiect of zpalying the limit on a defined benefl asset {negative defined benelt lakilit).

The antity uses the Projected Linit Gredit Mathad to determing the presant value of its defined beneft stligationa and tha
related current eervice cost and, where applicabls, past servics cost, The Projected Unit Gredit Method (somafimes known s
the scorued benefil melhod cro-rated on service or as the benafitiears of sarvice method) saee sach perlod of ssnvice as
giving rae to an additional unit of benefit enttlement and measures each unit separately 1o oulld up the final abligation.

In datermining the present value of ite dafined benefit oblipetions and the rstated current senace cost and, whera applicabie
aast sanica cost, Bn ently shall atidbute benafit to periods of servics under the plan's benafit formula, However, if an
employae's service In later years will lead to a matedally higher kevel al penaft than in aarlier years, an antity shall attribute
menefit on a straight-line basis from:
+  fhe dete whan service by e employes first leads te benefits under tre plan (whether ar not the benafits are
condiianal an furthar sarvica). wntil
+  the dete whan huihar service by the amgkeyee will leed to no material amount of further banefils under the plan,
ather than from further salary Incresses,

fctuanial velustions are cnducted on an annual basis by independant actuaries separately for sach plan. The results of the
valuaticn are updatad for any materal transactions and other maledal changes in circumstances |f rcluding changes in marnkat
prices and intersst rales) up to the reporting date

Tha antity recognisea gains or kesses on the eurialiment ar seftlement of & defined banafit plan when the curtailment or
setilarmant occurs. The g@in of loes on a curtailment of sstilement comprises:

. any resulting change in the present valus of the defined banafit obligation; and

*  any resulirg change in the fair value of the plan assats

Befosa datermining the efiact of a curtailment os sstdament. he enfity re-meesurs the obligaton {and the related plan assets, i
gy} using currenl acduarial assumptions {inchsding current market interes! rates and other curnent market pricas).

When # is virlually cetain that anather party will reimburss somae o all of the ependiture recuired 1o setfle a defined banafit
obligation, the right to refnburasment is recognised as a separate ssset. The 383a% 3 measured at fair velue. In sl other
fespacts the sasst i treatad i Ihe same way &s plan assets. Insurplus or deficlt, the expense relating to a defined benafit
plan is [OR is net] presented as the net of the amaunt recognised for @ reimoursement

Th eniity olisets an assst relating to one plan against a liakily relating to ancthar plan whin the antity has a legafy
enforcesble fght to wse & surplus in one plan to setile obligations under the other plan and inferds eltnar to setile the
akliaations on @ net basis, of (o realise the surplus in one plan and satie its obligatian uncer the other plan s mriulianeously.

1.15 Provisions and contingencles

Provisions are recognised when:
. the Municipality Has a present obligafion as & result of a pastavert
« s probebla that an oulliow of resources embodying economic pensfits or serice polential will be regquired 1o
aatth the obligatien; and
. & reliable estimate can be made of the abligation,

The amount of @ peevision s the bast sstimats of the expanditure expacted to ba required to sstlls the present obligation at fhe
raparting date

a0




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
(Dermiarcation Code NW33]
Annual Finandal Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.15 Provisions and Wntl;rgenclu (continued)

Whare the effect of time value of money is matesial, tha amount of a provision s the present value of the expendiures
sxpactad 1o be required to setils the onligation.

The discount rata & a pretax rate that rellects current marka! asseasmants of the time velue of money and the risks specific to
tha liability.

Whaere sorme of all of ihe expenditure required {o setlle & provision is expected 1o be reimbursed by another party, tha
reimburasmant is recognized when, and only when, it is vidually cartgin that reimbuisermant will be recelved If Bue Municipelity
sattes the obligatan, The reimbursament is trested B8 8 separafe assat. The amaount nacognisad for the reimbursamant doas
not axcaad the ameuni of the pravision,

Provslons ane raviewsd al each reperting date and adjusted to reflect the curment best estimata. Provisions are revarsed ir it is
no longsr probable that an cutliow of resources embocying econcmic benefits or senice patential will be required, fo saitie the
abligation,

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of @ provision increases in each psnod to refiect the passags af tima. This
Increase 13 recopnised &3 an Interesi expense.

A pravision is used anly for expenditures far which the provision was onginally recognized.
Provisions are nat recognised for future operating defice,

If an entity has a contract that is cnerous, the presant cbfigation (net of recoveries} under he contract s recopnisad and
meagured 8s a provigien

A consfructive obligation to restnucture arses only whan an antity!

. has a detailed formal plan for the restrecturing, identifying at least
= fthe aclivity/operating unif or part of an activity/operating unit cancerned;
- the princigal locations affectad;
- the location, lunction, and approxmats numbar of employees who will be compensated for services baing
terminatad:
- fhe expendiures that will be underta«<en; and
- whan the plan will b implemeanted, ang

" hes raised & velid sxpeciation in thoss affected that it will sarry out Se restruclunng by startng to Imglement that
plan or announcing its maln features o those affected by it

A restructuring provision includes only tha dirsd epanditunes arising from the restructuring, which are thoss that are boths
. necassarly entalled by the reatruchuring; and
. not associaked with the ongoing activities of the Municpalily

Mo apligation arlses as a consequence of the gale or transfer of an cperation urtil the Municipality ks commitied o the sale
or transfer, that iz, there is a binding arfangement,

Aller their initial recegnition contingent llablliies recognised in entity combinations that are recognisad saparately are
subs=quently measured at the higher of:

= the amount that would be recognised as a provision; and

= {he amount initially recegnised less cumukative amartsatien

Contingent assals and conbingent liebllites are not recognised. Contingencies are disclossd in note 38,

A fmancizl guarentee conract is B contract that reguires the isswse to make specified payrmants (o refnburss the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specdied daptor fals o rake payment when dus in accondanca with the arfginal ar modified tarms of a
dabt insfrumeant.

Loan commiiment is a firm cammiment fo provide credlt under pre-specifisd t2rma and conditione.

Thie Municipaliby recognisaa & provision for financial guarantses and loan commitmants whan it [& probable that an oulllow of

resouress ermbadying scanermic banofits and service potential wiil be required to settle the cbligation and a relizble astimate of
tha cbligation can be mads.

El|
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1.16 Provisions and contingencles (continued)

Determining whather an cutfioes of rescurcas is probabile in relation to fnancisl guesrantaas requires judgermaent Indicatons that
an oubilow of ressurces may be probable ane:
=  financial difficulty of the dabtor;
*  defausits or delinguencies ininterest and capital regayments by the datlon
. braachas of tha terrrs of the debd Instrument that result in it being cayable earlier than the agreed t=rm and the
abllity of the debtor to satthe its obligafion on the amendad tenms; and
adechng in prevalling economic dreumatsncas (.g. high interest rabes, infistion and unemployment)] that impact on
the ability of artitizs to rapay thair oligations.

Whare a fee is received by the Munigipaliy for lssuing B financial guarandes and/or whera a fee s charped on loan
commitments, it is considared in detarmining the best estmate of the amount required to sattie the obligalien at reposting data,
Wihare a fee 3 charged and the Municipality considsrs that an outflow of ecanemic resources i probatle, an Municipality
racugnlsas the obligation at the I"lghﬂ of.

tha amount detarmined wsing in the Standard of GRAP on Provigiona, Contingent Lisbdities and Confingent Agsets]

and

s the amount of the fee inifially recognised leas, whare approprists, cumulative amartisation rescgnised in accordancs
with the Standard of GRAP pn Ravanue from Exchange Transactions,

1.16 Commitments

tems are classified s commitments when an antity has commithed iteslf to fubure transactions that will normally resull in the
outfiow of caah,

Disclasures are rdquired in respect of unrecognised contractual commitrnents,

Cornmitments for which disclosura i& necessary to achiave a falr presentation sheould be disclesed in & note Lo the financkl

statarmants, if bath the following criteria are met;
. Contracts should be non-cancellable of anly cancellable st significant cast (for axampla, contracts for computer or
cuiiding maintenance eerices); and
s Contracts should relale te scmething other than the routine, steady, state business of the ennty — therafore salary
commimments relating to smployment contracts or soclal secerity benefit commitments are exchuided,

117 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is 1he 5ross inflow of economic benefits or senvice pofential during the reparting period whan thoss inflows result in an
ncreasa in nat assats, other than increases relating %o contricutions from owners.

An axchange transaction s ong m which the municipality recaivas assets of sanias, or has liabiitiss extinguished, and declly
gives approximataly squal value (primardly In the form of goods, services or use of assels) to e olher party in exchangs.

Fair vabus is thi ameunt for whech @n asest could be exchangad, or a liability sellled, batween knowledgesbls, wiling parties in
&n am's length franesction.

Maasuremant
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received of Peceivable, net of trade descounis.
Sale of goods

Revenua fram the sale of goods is recagnised when all the fallowing conditions have bean satislied:

v the entily has tranafered to the purchasar the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods

*  the antity retains neither continuing manegesal involement bo the degrae usially assaclated with owmership nor
effective contral ovar the goods sold;

«  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

s itis probeble that the aconomis benefits or servics patential essociated with the fransaction will flow 1o the entity
and

. the costs incwred or 1o B8 incumed in respect of the transaction can be measured rellably,
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1.7 Revenue from exchange transactions (continued)
Rendering of services

Whan the oulcome of a transaction irvalving the rendering of services can bs estimated reliably, revenue associaled with
the transaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completisn of the tensaction gt the reparting date. The sutcoms
of a transaction can ba estimatad relably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

*  the emount of revenues can be maasured relably;

*  is probaie that the sconomic benefits or service potantial associated with the transaction will fiow 1o the

Municipality
*  ihe siege of completion of the transaction af the reporling date ean be messurad refiably; and
" the coats incured for the fransection and the costs to complets the fransaction can be measured relistbly,

Wian sanvcas are performed by an indeterminate numiber of asts over a speciied lime frame, revenue ie recognised on a
shraight line basis over tha spacified tme frame unlesa there is evidence that some other method Dalter rapresants the stage of
completion, Whan a specific act is mush mare significant than any other acts, the racognition of revenue is pestponad unil the
significant act 1s sxecuted,

‘Whean the outcoma of the transaction mvalvirg the rendaring of $ervices cannat be eatimated raliably, revenus is recagnised
only to the extent of the expensas recognisad that ane mcowsrable.

Interest, royalties and dividends

Rewvanue arising from the use by others of ently asaats yielding interest is racognised whan:
" Itia probable that the economic Densfits or service potential assocated with the transaction will flow o the enity,
and
+«  The amount of the reverue can 2 measurad rellably.

Intzrest is recognised, in surplus or deficit, using the efiective interest rate reathod.
1.18 Revenue from non-axchange transactions

Revenua comprsas graas inflows of economic benafits or sendca patential recaived and receivable by an entity, which
reprezents an increase in nat assals, other than increases relating fo contributions from cwners.

Conditions on transfarred assets are stipulations that specify that the fulure esonomic benefs or service potential embodied in
the meset is required io be consumed by the reclienl ag specified or future economic banefits or service polential must be
returmed to the transferar

Control of Bn Besst arisa whan the enfity can use or sthensise benefit from the esset in pursuit of its objectives and can exclude
or etherwlse regulate the sccass of othars to that benefit

Exchangs traneactions are tansactions in which one antity recelves assets or senvices, or has liabilites exdinguished, and
direcily gives agproximately equal value dprmarly in the form of cash, gseds, services, or usa of assets) to ancther antity in
exchanga

Fines are economic benalite or sarvice pofentisl recelved or recsivable by entities, as determined by & court or other law
enfarcamant tody, as a consaquence of the breach of laws or regulations

MNon-gxchange fansacions are fransactiona that are not exchangs fransacticns. In a non-gxchange ransaction, an entity aithar
recaives valus from anather andity withow! directly grving appraxmately equal value in sxchanga. or gives value o anather
erlity without directly recaiving appraximately equal value in exchange.

Reatrictionz on fransfered assats are stipulations that ima or diract the pumoses for which 8 fransfarrad asset may be usad,
but de mat specily that uturs economic benafits or senice potantial is requined 1o Be retumed to the tranefarar if not deployed
88 epecifisd.

Trarstors are inSows of fulure econamic berefite or service pobentiel from nen-exchange transactions,

33




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
{Demarcation Code NW3EZ)
Annual Financlel Staterments for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1,18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions {continued)
Recognition

An inflow of resources from & non-axchanse frangaction recognised as an assat is recognised as revanue, except to the axtent
that a liability is also recognised in respect of the same inflow,

As the snfity satisfies a presant obligation recegnised a3 & liability in respact of an infiow of resources from & non-exchangs
fransacilon recagnised as an asset, # reduces the carrying amaunt of the liability recognissd and recognises an amount of
revarus squal b that reduction.

Maasurement

Revenue frem & non-exchange fransaction is measured ail the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by e entiy.
When, as a resul of a nof-exchange tranaaction, the endity recognises an asset, il alse recognizes revenus equivalent to the
amount of the assst messurad at its fair valus as al the date of acquisiion, unless it is also required to meogrse & ablliy.
Where @ [iabiity 18 required 12 B2 recognized it will b2 measured & the Dest estimate of the amount required 1o setthe the

obligafion at tha raporting date, and the amaunt of the increase in net asests, if any, recognised as revenue, \When a lisbility i5
gubsaquantly reduced, because the taxable avert ocsurs or & esndition ie satisfied, the amount of the reduction In the Fazilty (s

racognisad as rovanug,

Tranafers

Apart from Services in kind, which @ ral recegnised, the enty racopnisas an asset in respect of transters when the
transferred resources meat the definifion of an asse! and satisfy the criteria for recagniion s an assel.

Tha antity recogrises an assat in respect of ransfers when the tranefarrad resources meet the definition of an asset and satisfy
e criteria for recognition ae an easst.

Transferrad assels ars measuned af their falr valus as at the date of acguisition
Fines

Fines are recagaissd as ravenus whan the receivable meats the definiton of sn asest and satisfies tha criteria for recognition
5 an assel,

Agsets arlsing from finea are messurad af the best astimate of the inflow of respurces to the entity.
Whara the anfity collacis fines in the capacily of an agent, the fina will not ba revenue of the collecting entily.
Gifts and donations, including gooda In-kind

Gifls and denations, including goods in kind, ase recognised ag assets and revenus when itis probabls that the fulure
seohomis benefs oF servea potontial will fiow 1o the ertity and the fair valua of the assels can De mesaurad reliably.

Services in-kind

Excapt for financiel guarantes confracts, the entily recognize sarvices m-kind that are significant o s cpesations andior ssnice
delivary objeativas ae assets and recogniae the related revenue when it is probable that thi fulure economic enefits or senica
patential will flow to the entity and the feir vahse o the sasets can be maasured raliably.

Whers sendces inkind ane nol significant to the entity's operations andior sarvice delivery oblectives andlor do not setisfy the
critaria for rezognition, the antity diszlose the nature and fype of senices in-kind recefved during the reporting perlod,

1.18 Investmant income
I tment incame s recoanised on & tme-proportion basis using the effective intereat maethad.
1,20 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other exponses incumad by an entity In connection with the bormowing of funds.
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1.20 Borrowing costs (continued)
Borrowing cosls ame recognised as an expenss in the penicd in which they am incurred.
1.21 Comparative flgures

Whare necassary, comparative figuras have besen reclassified andior restated to conform to changes in presentakion in the
currant yaar.

1.22 Unauthorised expenditura

Unauthorised expendlture means:
- ovarspanding of a vobe of a main eivissan within a vote; and
. expenditura naot in accordance with the purposs of a vate or, in the case of a main division, not in accondance with
the purpose of i main division,

All expandiiure relating to unauthorised expenditura is recognised as an axpsenss in the slatemant of inanclal performance in
the year that the expanditire was (ncurmed, The sxpenditura is clagaified in accordance with the nature of the expanse, anc
whara recovered, it is subsegquantly accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

1.23 Fruitless and wasteful axpendiure

Fruftlaea expenditure maans expendiura which was mada in vain and would have bean avoided had reasonable cere been
baarcised,

All expanditure relating to fruitless and wasteful sxpandituse is recognised as an expense in the statameart of financial
parfarmance in the yedr thal the expendiure was Incumed. The expenditura is clessfied in accordance with tha nature af the
expanse, and whare racoverad, it s subsaquently accounted for as revenve In the statement of finsncial performancs.

1.24 Irregular expenditune

Irregular expenditure s expenditure that s confrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (At No 58 of 2003}, the
Municipal Systems Act (Act No,32 of 2000), and the Public Office Baarers Act (At No. 20 of 1988) or is in contraventon of the
economic endity’s supply chain menagement palicy, Irregular expanditune excludes unauthorised expenditure. Imegular
expenditure is accountad for as expanditurs in the Statemant of Financial Perfarmance and whare recovered, It |8 subsequanty
accourbed far as revenue in the Statement of Firancial Perfarmance.

1.25 Segment information

A ssgment i& an actvity of an antity:
s  that generates sconomic bensfits or service potential {incheding aconamis benelits or senice patantal relating to
transaciions batwean aciivities of e same entity);
*  whoaa results sre regulary reviewad by maragement lo make decisions about resources to be allocated to that
activity and in assessing its performance; and
+  forwhich separate finandal infarmation i available

Reporable segments ana the actusl ssgments which are reported on in the segment raport. Thay afe the sepments idaniifed
sbove ar alternatively an aggregation of twe or more of those segme s whens tha aggregation criteria are met

1.26 Budget information

Muricipality are typically subject to budgatary limits in the form of aporopriations o budgel authorisations [or equivelen), wiich
is given effect throwegh aulhorising legislatien, apprepriation ar simller

Ganaral purpose faancial reporting by Munizipality shall provide informaticn on whafher resources were sbiained and used In
accordance with the lagally adopted budgst

The annual Francial staternents and ihe budge? are on the same basis of accounting therefore a comparison with the budgeted
Bmouws for the reporting pedod have been included B the Statement of comparison of budget and actual emounds.
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1.27 Raelated parties

A related party is & person o an entily with the abdity to control or jointly control the ofher party, or exercise significant infuenoe
avar the other party, or vioe versa, or an endty that is susjest to cormmon contral, or joint contral

Contral is the power to govern the financlal @ oparating poficies of an antity 50 a8 to abtain banefis from its activites.

Joint contral is the agreed sharing of condrol over an activity by a binding arergement, and exists only whan the strategic
financlal and eparating decisicns relaiing to the activily require the unenimaus cansant of the parties sharing control (the
wankurers)

Related party ransaction is a transfer of resources, Sorvices or oblipetions batwean the raporting entily and a relatad pany,
regardless of whathar a prica 13 charged.

Sigrificant influencs |s the power to parficipata in the financal and opsrating policy decisions of an entity, but |s not contral cvar
those policies.

Managemant ars those persons rasponsible for planning, directing and cantrolling the acthities of the Municipality, Inchuding
those charged with the gowsrmance of the Municpality in sceordance with legislation, in instances whars they are required 1o
perform such functions.

Closa mambars of the family of @ person are considered to ba thosa family members who may be expacted to influsnce, or be
inflsencad by, that manegemant in thair dealings wilh the Municipality.

The Municipality is axempl from giscloaure requirements in relation to related party tranaactions if that transaction soours within
normal suppliar andior clisntresipient retationships en terme and conditions no more or kess favourable than those which it is
raasonable b axpact the Municipality to have sdopted if dealing with that indhvidual entity or person in the same circumstances
and terms and condifions are within the nornal coerating paramaters established by that reportng entity's kegal mandale.

Whare the Municpality ia exernpt from the disclosures in ascordancs with the ebove, the Municipality discioses namative
information abaut the nature of the transactionz and the related outstanding balances, fo enable users of the entity’s financal
stataments 1o urderatand the effect of related party ransadions on its annual financial statements

1.28 Events after reporting date

Ewents afer rapaiing deale ans those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur betwean the reperting date and the
data when tha financial staternents are aulhorised far issue. Tewo types of events can be idenlified:
«  those that provide evidence of condifions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting evenls alter the reporing data);
and
«  those that are indicative of conditions that arese after the repording date [Ron-adiusling evanta afier the regerting
dala}

The Municipality will sdjst the amaount recognrised in the financlal statements to refiect adjusting events after the reporting date
once the avent ocourred,

The Muntclpality wil discleas tha nature of the evenl and an astmate of its financiel effect or a stetement that such estimats
cannot ke made in raspect of all materal non-adjusting events, whare nor-dsclosure could influence the aconomic decisions
of users taken on the basia of tha finarcial statements.

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

2.  Mow standarde and interpretations
24 Standards and interpretations effective and adopted in the current year

I the aurment vear, tha municipality has sdopted the following standards and interpretations that ane effective for the current
financial year and that are relevant o ils operations.
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2. MWew standards and Interpratations (continued)

Standard! Interpretation: Effective date: Expected impact:
Years beginning on or
after
. |GRAP 20 Accoumiting for Adustments 1o Revenue 01 Apnil 2020 Tha impact of the standang
| not material,
. GRAP 1 {amended): Presentstion of Financial Statemsnts 01 April 2020 T irnpasct of e

standard is not matadal
2.2 Standards and interpretations not yet effective or relevant

The following standards and intarpratations have been publishad and Are mansatory foo the municpality's acoounting
perlads beginning on or atter 01 July 2021 or later periods;

Standard! Interpretation: Effective date: Expected Impact:
‘Years beginning on or
after
»  GRAP 104 (amended): Finenclal Instrurmands 01 Apeil 2022 Unilikaly thars will be &
matarial impact
. Guidasling: Guideling on Accounting for Landfill Sies 01 April 2022 Unlikaly thers will be &
matarfal impact
v Guideding: Guidaline on the Application of Materiality to 04 Aprid 2022 Unlikaly thars will ba a
Fimanciel Statementa rratesial impact

3. Inventories

Gonsumabie stores 14 806 295 45
Maintznence materials 1061 B0 1 548 504
Waler for distnbution 145 G03 84 705

1222 328 1938 267

Inventorias racognised as an expanse during the year 1 082 TE0 454 493
Tha municpality doss not have inventories carried at fair value lesa cost 1o sall,

Thie muricipality doses not have any amaount of &ty write-gown of inventories recognized as an expensa in the period

Tre munmicipality doss not have any reversal of any writs-down that is recognized as a reduction in the amour of

imveniories recognized ag an expanse In the penod

Inventory pledged as security

The municipality doss not hawe inventory pladged as sacurity.

4. Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Fines 16 035 T20 12 082 3749
Properly rates 106 358459 85 350 463
Mllowance for impakment on Property rales (B6 923 542) (71 B1Z 882)
Allewance for impaimaent on Traffic finas (3074 360) (3 0BZ2A4T)

34387186 23726333

Recelvablzs from non axchange fransactions include Proparty rates that ara a Statubory recaivabre

Ravanue from properly rates is recognised whaen the legal antitiernent ba this revonue arizes. At the time of mitial
reccagnition, the full amount of revenue ks recognised. If the Municipality doas not enforce its obbgation to collect the
revenue, this would ba considarad as a subsacguant avent, Gollection charges are recognized when such emounts &re
legally enforceable, Rebates and discounis are offeat against the relafed revenue, In termsol IGRAP 1, ag theare iz no
inbention of eallecting this revenus
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Figures in Rand 201 2020

4. Receivables from non-exchange transactions (continued)

Included in Recaivables from nen exchange transactions are Propery Retes recaivabies &5 follows:

Froperty rates

Currant {0 - 30 days} 3167 022 2 806 363

3 - B0 days 2 326 a1 2 440 70

G1 - 80 days 2 045 282 2063 252

&1 = 120 days 1 &0 180 1 878 32

=121 days o 010994 T8 289 315

Allpwence for impaimment (BE 223 642) (71 512 882)

21434817 13846 801

5. Receivables from exchange transactions

Groas balances

Electriciy 122 520873 105668 T2
\Watar 122 915351 112 455 883
Wagte Water Management 61 GI6ETT  TH610851
Waste Manapemnani B3 BIEA1Z 73124 429
Property rerigls and sunany 20 BO3 463 19670 233

44T ETTATE 396431 108

Less: Allowance for Impairment

Elanbricity (99 284 513} (88 528 237)
Water (B8 800 978) (94 213 560)
Waste Water Management (73486 143) (04 696 &57E8)
Waste Managemant (T2 051 388) {88 268 060)
Praperty rentela and sundry (16 BBE 249) {16 305 BOE)

{353 120 379) (332 123 039)

Mat balanca
Electricity 24 256 360 17 141 478
Watar 24 314 373 18 242 314
Waste Water Management 18125 434 12 014 278
Waste Managament 17767416 12835 358
Proparty renlats and sundry 4116214 2174 635
88 556 79T 64 208 06D
Electricity
Current (0 -30 days) G110 G622 BRZ
31 - 60 days 54735818 15115585
61 - B0 days 2 BET 484 3427 108
81 - 120 days 2237 380 1 B73 485
= 120 days 111938453 B 800571
Allowancs for imgainment (58 204 313y (BB 528 237)

24236380 17 141475
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5, Recelvables from exchange transactions (continued)

Water
Current (0 =30 daya) 610 580 BE B48
31 - 80 days 2 570320 2842 375
61 - &0 days 7 394 283 2 31T 528
81 - 120 days 3124 365 2005 8T8
=120 days 114 215781 105 384 434
Allowance for impairmrent [958 00 977) (94 213 63%)
24 3114373 18242314
Waste Water Managemant
Cumrant {0 -30 deye) 4 851 429
31 - 60 days 2 308 041 2 252 435
61 - 80 days 2038005 2118 G20
81 - 120 days 1835 03 19 564 65&
=120 days BS 28T 048  S56B5 155
Allowanca far impairment (75 495 143) (66 606 5T5)

16 123 434 12 914 276

Waste Managemant

Current {D -30 days) 4 B5T 2284
31 - 60 days 2181104 2008 348
B1 - 90 days 1 806 723 1 BAET 424
81 - 120 days 1 715 056 1709 741
= 120 days B4 131 276 73836 632
Allowance for Impalrnan (T2 051 388) (3€ 289 030}

17 TeT 416 12 836 168

Propaerty rentals & Sundry Debtor

Currant (O -30 deys) 136 025 1)
31 - 80 days 174 385 134 524
&1 - 00 days 126 835 124 732
81 - 120 days 126232 140 302
= 120 days 20 236 975 18170 G55
Allowance for Impaiment (16 €86 248} {16 395 506

4116 214 3174 636
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5. Receivables from exchange transactions (continwed)

Reconclliation of allowance for impairmeant
Ealance #l neginning of the year (403 6365 702} {383 421 210)
Contributions 1o lowancs (axchange and non aochange) (42 408 318} [40 214 493)

(445 D44 D20) (403 636 702)

Service
Elgcdricity 106TR 401 22 216168
Water B 083 oTe § 875 TR
Waste Water Managament 5348 578 B 325 367
WWaste Managemant 5 6A2 BED 5535 514
Property Rentala and Sundry 441 386 384 554
31138 226 41 502 309
Heading
1 month past dus 13742037 22182 B9
I months past due 8281910 9555412
3 manths past dua B 144 278 8484 D05

3138225 41502308

§. Cash and cash equivalents

Gash and cash equivalents consist of

Cash on hand . 4584
Short-term dapasits 32147108 22315204
Bank balance 18 B0G 582 5849 085

50 656 475 25 9G4 983
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6. Cash and cash sguivalents (continued)

The entity had the following bank accounts

Account number / description Bank statemant balances Cash book belances

20 Jume 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2021 30 Jure 2020 30 June 2019
ABSA- [Primary bank account) 13 348 453 2 842 881 20838 13348 403 (314 583 401) (243 TET 66T
Currant acosunt 407 282707
ABSA - Gold sozount 4 556 445 WJ|ETT - 4 5506 445 3T 3831 7oL
4085876208
FMB- Current account 283 551 386 849 202773 283 881 HITT73S6E21 298 741130
E41800303682
FMB- Gaold account 320 88T G 104 - 320 BBT g0 104 ABT 014
ERE4IIET 307
FHE- Fixad daposi T 800 T 80D T B0 T 800 T 800 Ta00
TO4VEDRZ0ET
ABEA- LGSETA Call eccount 1157 2085 1978 11567 2 QS aaz
A0R4E0ITE
ABSA- Equitable share Call B 382 732 o 5o 200 G 367 732 5 554 7278
account 4984021000
ABSA- Library grand Gall 1 186 574 1 165 585 1754 1168 574 1165 565 iR
aocount 4084021220
ABSA- EFWP Call aczount A5 GEd 480 G52 - ABD 558 430 858 & T25
A09402 1408
ABSA- INEP Call eccount 2 088 584 11 036 488 200 2 556 584 11038 4E8 43 405
A09402 1533
ABSA- MEIG Call account 1087 1 842 1843 1 GarT 1542 B45
408402 1686
ABSA- District condibiznsl grant aa8 1825 1740 aag 1 825 T35
Call account 4084021872
ABSA- FMGE Call accoun G404 071 1 745 030 - 3404 071 1 745 Q8D 4 BEE
4084022111
ABSA- MIG Call account 17 702 TES TTER 433 4 TG8 17 702 VEE 776G 481 2018
4004022316
ABZA- Smart mebar projact Call G530 1574 1518 B30 1574 B2
account 4084022448
ABSA. IDC Grant Call account 1025 1853 435 B4B 1025 1 553 2768
ACEADZZ4BE
ABSA- Energy efficiency and 125 138 108 273817 126 111 036 106 843

dernand side ranagement grant
Cell scoount 4084022535

Total 50656 4TE 25 BE4 983 1806 06E  GOGOG475 25060239 G4 67T 045
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7. Biological assefs
B 2021 2020
Cost / Accumdlated Carmying valus Cest Agcumulated  Carrying valus
‘Valuation dapraciation Valuation depraciation
and and
accumulatad aocumulatad
mpalment Impaimment
Biclogicel assets 3 5a@ 3497 {1 756 458) 1 B3E 93g 3 283 BET (1 740 433} 1523 134
Reconciliation of biologlcal assets - 2021
Opaning Additions  DisposalsMortGaing or losses Depreciation Total
belancs alities eriging from
changas in fair
walus
Bialofgioal saais 1523 134 128 352 (122 588) 460 571 {153 629) 1835 838
Raconciliation of bicloglcal assels - 2020
Opening  DisgosalsMiortGaing or logsas Dapreciation Tedal
balanoce alities arismng from
chargss in fair
valua
Biological asssts 1786 134 (BB B55) (5 663) (81 B892} 1 523 134
B  Investmant property
221 2020
Coat | Accumulaied Carrying value Comt ! Ascumulated  Carrying value
Waluation depreciaticn Waluation depreciation
and and
accumulated accumulstad
mpairnant irrpairment
Irvegtmerit property 67 37 000 BT 83T 000 &7 608 DO E7 GOG D00
Reconsiliation of investment property - 20211
Jpening Fair valua Total
batanca adjustmants
Investmant propery 57 606 000 1000 57 &3T 000
Reconcillation of investment proparty - 2020
Crpening Fair valua Tatal
balance a0|ustrmanis
Irvegtment proparty 4% 00 000 11606 000 57 406 000

& registar contaming the nformation reguinsd by section &3 of the Municpal Finanoe Management Act is availaile for

napaction at the registered office of the enlily

Reatrictions on the realisabddty of investment property ar the remittance of reveniue and prooseds of dispesal are as

folloows:
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B. Investmant propery (continuad)

Caonfraciual abligations to purchsas, conatruct or devalop invastmant proparty o for repairs, malnlenance or
enhancarments is as follows:

In the exceplional casea when the municipality has to measure investment prosarty using the cost madal In the
Standard of GRAP an Property, Plant and Equipment when the antity subseguently usas the fair value measursmant,
dacloas the following:
+ & descrizfion of te investment property,
an explanation of why fair value cannat oo determnined relaibly,
. If poesible, the range of astimates within which fair value s highly likely bo e, and
. on disposal of Invesiment property not camied at fair value:
- e fact that the antity has dispases of imvestrment property not carmed 2 falr value,
- the carrying amount of that invesimant proparty at the tima of sale, and
= the armaunt of gain or loss recegnised,

ERFE573 partion of ERF 508 Viyburg with & fair value of R25 430 000 was pledged as security for DESA loan,
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VOBUNE

MNaledi Local Municipality

(Demarcation Code NW382)

Annual Financial Slatemants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 0 franrii]

9. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Pladged as security

Ne agsets pledged &3 sscurity.

The municipalty has no comitires for the development and acquiaition of biclogical assets.

Reconciliation of Work-in-Progress 2021

Imcluded within Included within Tokal
Infrastructure  Community
Opening balance B3 720 AE209 23113 242 106 907 BT
Additions B 340 338 4142 340 12482 726
Transferrsd to compistad tems (16 857 830} (55568 267) (20454 116)

75 272 158 23 664 325 98 936 481
Reconciliation of Wark-inPrograss 2020
Inciudad within Included within Total
infreatruciure  Community
Opaning balance AT 725878 21833575 83 TEO G629
Ackditiong 36 085 750 1184 687 23118 242
83 7BO62ZS 23118 242 108 907 AT

A ragister contalning the Information raquired by ssction 83 of the Municipal Finance Mansgement Act is availatde for
inspacton at the registensd office of the aality,

10.  Heritage assels

2021 ' 2020
Cost/ Accumulated -E'arry rig value Cost f Accumulated Carrying value
Waluation mpairTil Valuation mpairmanl
losess los=es
Historical buildings B0 000 - 8O0 000 a00 a0a - 200 000
Art Gollections, antiquities and 458 501 - 450 501 177 620 - 177 520
mxhibits
Total 1 358 501 - 1 358 B0 1077 520 - 1 077 520
Reconciliation of heritage assets 2021
Qpaning Favaluation Tobal
balanca norpasdacrs
3]
Historicsl buidings a0 o0 - Q00 000
Arl Colleclions, antiguiies and exhibis 177 520 ZB0 281 468 501
1077 820 280 981 1 358 601
Reconciliation of haritage assets 2020
Opaning Additions Tokal
balancs
Art Collactions, antiguiies amd exhibis 451 963 438 032 00 000
Collactions of nsects, bullerflies and fosslls 177 620 - 177 520
630 483 438 032 1077 520
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VOBUNE

MNaledi Local Municipality
[Demarcation Code NW362)
Annual Firanclal Staterments for the year ended 30 June 2027

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figuras in Rand 2027 2020

10. Heritage assets {continued)

Pladged as security
The carrying valee of heritage asaats i3 not pledaed as securlly:

The municipelity doea not hawve contrectusl committments for the acguesition, mainterance and restoration of haritage
assals,

11. Other financial liabilities

At amortised cost

DES5A loan 12 330 805 13 THEET2
The loan accruas misrast at a fixed rats, inberest on defaull is charged at 9% and is

caplitalised every manth. The loan s repayable in monthly instelments of R300 000

ovar 5,52 yedrs

Mon-gurrent liabilitias
At amortised cost - 2113730

Currant Habilities
At emortised cost 12 330 805 11 G45 842

Defaults and breaches

The municipality has basn defaulfing in payirg capital and interest and that has resulted in armears amounting o
(P8, 045, B4 88 2020) R10 247 175,2-June 2021,

Mo ramadias wam done on the default and the municipslity did not renegotiate the terms of the loan as a result of
default however D854 cepitalised sll armear balancas.

12, VAT Payahles

WAT Rabdityfraceivable) at end of Year - 5ARE [62 569 EG2} (201 810)
AT habdityf{receivable) par systam - Accrual basis 30000878 32 851421

[.32 953 0116} 31 TEE A1

VAT payable |s a statutory payabhe as it arlses from legislation (Value-added Tax Act) and requires seltlement by
anothar entity in cash. This payable ansas whenever the municipality eaters into vatable transactions and is recogrised
at 15% on the trensaction ameunt

13, Payables from exchange fransactions

Trada payables 501 362 880 47T B7T4 405
Retentons 14 B64 G231 20 8358 230
Advarced paymenis 51 418 588 51 798 485
Unallocaisd Daposits I 274 212 43 704 755
Bonus provision 3341 375 A35108
Leave provision 25480 016 22 381023

TITTAZI M2 BZD 012 10B




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
[Demarcation Code MW IEZ)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 21 2020

14, Employes benefit obligations

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Carrying value
Presant value of unfundad obligatan at the baginning of the year (43 GBT 542) {50 324 340)
Met actuarial gains or lessas (3 085 837 8 500 525
Current sanice costs (3042 8371 (2 BEO 048
Expecied vasting service costa 2373680 2437 BED
Imtarest cost (5 667 8G4) {4 632 030
(68 025 000) (46 63T 343)
Mon-currant llabilites (527130001 {44 314 263
Current liabilities (3312000 {2 ATA8BO}

{56 D25 000) {46 687 543)

The fair walue of plan assats indudss:

Changes in the present valug of the long term employee benefits are follows:

Prasent value of unfunced abligation at the baginning of the yesar {33 511 007} (3B 023088
Actuarial gainaficesss {2 436 485} 052 Fo2
Currant aanice costs {1956 857) (1 853 144)
Expected vasting sorvice costs (85T 328) 913 983
Interast cost {4 571 275} & 556 5b2)

{44 332 858) (23 511 007)

Changes in the present value of long service awards liability are as follows:

Cpening balance 12296 274 9673000
Curran] Services Cosls 1015 203 78800
Currant Intarast Costs B35 478 835 000
Changes to Pollcy - (428 TET)
Expacted banafils paid {1 523 B47) 738 000y
Aciuarial GainfLoae aver the financial yeer 453 357 217803

13176835 12286 274

Mot expenze of the lang term employee benefits recognised in the statement of financial perfermanca;

Current service cost 3042 Bay 2 869 nay
Interes! cost £ 56T 0o 4 532 030
Acturial (gaineyiceses 3435 485 (B 589 625)
Expected hanall vesling {2 373 &50) [2 437 860)

9672 656 (3 636 398)
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Naledi Local Municipality

(Demarcation Coda NW332})
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Jung 20E1

Motes to the Annual Financial Staterments
Fioures In Rand 2021 2020

14. Employee benefit obligations (continuad)
Key assumptions used

The municipality has an obligation to provide long service awands bansfits to &Il its permanent employzes, The
municipality operatas an unfunded dafinsd banafit plan. The actuarial valuation of the present value of the obligation at
30 June 2021 wes carried out by Arch Actuanal Consuliling CC. The presant valus of the obligation, the related current
Sarvicd cost and past aenios cost, wers measured using the propeched unit cradit mathad,

Long service award - % - %
Discount rates used . 8,96 BO2 %
General Esmings Inflation rats B Td % 3,01 %
Met discount rate 207 % 3,98 %
Salary increass rata ] 401 %
Medical aid bensfits -% -%
Actual returms

Other assumptions.

Damagraghic Assumplions

Hormal refiremant age B5 a5
Average refirament ags &2 g2
15. Umnspent conditional grents and recelpts

Unspent conditional grants and receipts comprises of:

Unspent eonditional grants and receipts

Expandad Fublic Weorks Programme Intagrated Grant 128 BET -
Municlpal Inf-astructure Graml 11 775 168 B GEE 434
Intargrated Malional Elsctrification Programimea g4 080 1 9648 363
G Grant 2 068 G616 2 068618

14 033451 10 641 403

The nature and extent of govemrment grants recognised in the annual inancial statements are an indicetion of other
forms of govammant assistance from which the antity has direatly banafited . and unfulflled conditions and ather
contingencies affaching to gowernment assistance that has been recognisad

See nota 26 for reconciliafion of grants from Madional/Provincial Governmant,
In the 2020v21 finencial year, the rollover application far unapent funds of RS 600 000 was denied and will be paid back
o Mational Treasury.
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Figures in Rand 2021 2020

16, Provisions

Reconciliation of provislons - 2021

Opanding Changein Tokal
Balance  chscount factor
Enwironmental rehakilitation 18 816 880 12 578 284 32 394 Bdd
Recancilation of provisions - 2020
Cipaning Changé in Tedal
Balanca  discound factor
Environmental rehabilitation 13 5RO B24 6238056 18 615 680

As at 30 June 2021
The Musiicipalty has the coligation to ranabiltate the Landifil sites of Naledi,

The emvirormental rehabilitation provision represents the estimated cosis to rehabilitate end close easting wasts landsll
sitas,

The provision is recagnised at lhe present value of the expenditure The
valuation of the landfill sitz provision was dane by EMS Advisory (Pty) Lid, 8 company which specialises in infrastructure
mairtanance and environmental consuttancy services te munizipalities and the professional valuator on the project was
Alden Bowsrs PrEng. with axtansive sxpedence and experties ralavant for (s fype of wark,

The future velua of tha rekabiltation of landiil sites obligation was calculated by inflating the non-cunrent cost to an
estirnates fubare cost which |2 then discounied to present valua,

Where the effect of the time vale of money is material, the amount of a provigion shall ba the present value of the
expenditures axpactad to be required to settle the cbligation.

Secause of the time value of money, provisiona ralating to cash oulflows that arse scon after the reporting date ane
rore cnerous then those whers cash outflows of the same amount arise later, Provisions are therefore discounted,
whara the affect s materlalsettle the obligation.

The dacount rate [or rates) shall be a pre-tax rate (or rates) that reflact(s) current market assessments of the time value
of maney and the risks specific to the Fabilty. The dissaunt rate(s) shall not raflact rsks for which fuiure cash flow
eafimaias have been adjusted

Rahabiitation and Glogure Cost Estimata-Kay Assumpbons

Tolal site arsa m2 131875 m2
Arar of washs body 1o be rehabllitetad {m2) 23 30 mé
Estimated sita cosure date 2041
Assurnad site start dates (recaiving wasta) 2015
Acaumed tatsl siba like (years) 30
Remaining sits life (gs at 1 July 2021) years 20
Estimated annual airspace consumgtion [(2021)(m3} 146 228 m3
Estimated total airspaca (m3) ET3T10m3
Estimated airspace remaining (ma) TE4 BdE m3
Airzpece consumsd to dal 12.4%

17. Consumer Daposit

Consumer depogits reprasent amounts recsived in advance and hald as sursty for service accounts and ather services
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Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figaurgs in Rand 2021 2020

17. Consumer Deposit {continued)

Electriclty 4676 108 4 668 375
Hiring 165 242 148 847
Rartal - B 480
Bullding Deposit 251835 288 308

5 0B2 675 5104 780

18. Revaluation reserve

Revaluatlon reserve 2 470 085 2470 085

19, Service charges

Sale of prepaid sectricity 84 TOR a08 TETET 028
Sale of alacticity &7 282 @06 AT TGO 2318
Sale of water 30 526 467 32193 285
Waste managemient 26 §3E 075 24 555 842
Refuse remowval 24 805 534 22 084 445

229 458 575 M2 214 845

20, Rental of facilities and eguipment

Premisas
Rertal Income 166 852 317 984

21, Interest intome

Interaat income rom bank 579 682 631708
Irterast incama from outstanding recalvables 20 688 015 21 103 503

30 545 597 21635211

22 Licences and parmits

Licencas and parmits G BS54 252 5 GO0 B74

A Principal - Agert arrsngement axists batwesn the municipality and the Department of Transport. The munlcipality
recalved 20% as Agnecy fees. Mo changes o the amrangement were done during the period under revied. The purposs
of tha arrangemant i to alkow for the public ta obtain Feenses, The system EMATIS that is usad belongs to the
Department of Tranapart.

23. Other income

Clearance feas 147 200 114 937
Tandzr decumenta 82 583 34 BEG
Entrancs fees 4 415 138 213
Adwertising 10 &1 263
Gemetery Fees 411 0G5 D 333
Building plans 208 074 115 355
Conanlidation Fees 137 470 168 348
Adminisiration, management foas and othar 1 68T 628 74T

2690 185 1870 218
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24, Proparty rates

Rates rocaived
Resldential 17 7583 421 16 328 982
Buginess and Commercial 16128140 1T 2TH123
State cwned properties 12572471 T4 948
|neestrial praseriss 2673 800 2 538 387
Agriculiural properties G 285 TEG 5 908 053
EB014 617 42 TRS 4T
Valuations
Riesidential 2127 181 500 2 043 655 469
Buziness and Commercial 1331230000 S38 717 240
Stale orad 229 BES 000 224 8O0 000
Iniustrial 156 GBS 000 130 562 000
Agriculberal 4141 BEI Q0G4 454 90T 280
Municipal 586 033 000 833 654 244

8 552 584 800 B 426 297 203

25, Interestincoma

Intarsst - Recaivables from non exchange transacbons 8126 856 4 JED BB4
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26, Governmeant grants and subsidies

Operating granis

Egquitable share 65 &57 000 52 554 000
Financial managemean grant 2 800000 2 235000
Disaster Raliaf Grant - 268 000
Expanded public works programmes 1419 443 1 568 000
SETA 128 188 221 4050

59 606 831 56 847 400

Capital grants
Municipal infrastructure grant 10506 812 10330338
Intergrated Malicnal Elecirification Programme TETOEEE 24973047

TTiBO7TT 510 36 364 213
gTEE4 1 Bz 21 613

Conditional and Uncenditional
Included In above are the following grants and subsidies recelwad:

Conditional grants received 26 341 000 35857 613
Unzanditional grants recsived 66 @87 0o G2 554 000

24008000 92 211613

Equitaile Shars

in terma of the Conatitufion, this grant is used 1o enable the municipalkly to provide basic services and perfomm
furictionsallocalad o it The Equitatle Share Grant also providss funding 1o the municipality ta delivar free basic
serces o poor households and to subsidise cosls of administretion and othar core services of the municipaity, The
arant iz reallsad in full upon receipt

Fimancial managamant grant

Current-year receipts 2600 000 2 235 000
Condiiona met - tranefarmad 19 revanue {28000000 {2235 0D0)

The purpase of s grant 2 t2 promots and support referms in financial management by bulding capacity in
municipalitizs to implerment the Munkzipal Finance Managemeant Act.

Expanded public works programmes

Current-year recalpts 1541 000 1 555 000
Conditions met - transfermad bo revanue (14114437 (1 553 000)
124 55T -

Conditiona atill 1o ba met - remain liabilities (see nate 15)

The purposs of the grant is 1o incentiviee municipaliies to axpand work oreation efforts through the use of labour
Intenslve delbvary methods in the following identified focus areas, in compliance with the Expanded Public Works
Prograrmme guidelines: reads mainienance and the maintenancs of bulldings, low traffic volume raads and rural roacs;
hasic sarvices infastnucturs, including water ard saniation reticulation (sxcluding bulk infrasiruciure); other economic
and soslal infrastrucheretouriem and cuttural industrias; wasle managesnent; paks and beautfication; sustainable land
basad Ivalihoods; sacial sarvicas programmes; community safsty programmies.,
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Annual Financial Staternants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Flgures In Rand 2021 2020

26, Govemment grants and subsidies (continuad)
Disaster Relief Grant

Current-yaar risnipts . 268 000
Conditions mat - ransfarred Lo revans - (268 00O}

Conditions sl to be mat - ramain liabilites [see nate 15)
Grant was usad for GOVID=12 reliaf purposes.

Municipal infragtructurs grant

Balanca unapant at beginning of yaar & 6B 434 -
Current-ysar receipls 16 588 000 16 §7% 000
Candibans met - ransfermed to revenue (10508 812y (10 380 588)
Amaunt Withheld (988 434) -

11778186 G 586 434

Conditiors sHll o ba met - remaln kebdities (see note 15).

Thi purpese of e grant is fo provide spasific capitad finance for eradicating basic municipal Infrastruciure backiogs for
pacr housshokls, micreentanpnises and social instiubions Servicing Paor SormTL ties; a Munizipal Infrastructure Grant-2
funding streem is introducad in 201818 a8 2 steg towarde a new funding arrangement for intamnediate city
muRicpalites 1o facl tate more intergrated planning and funding of capital investments.

in the 2020/21 firancial yaar, the rollover applieation for unapent funds of RE G00 D00 was denied and will be paid back
o Natioral Treasdry,

Intergrated national electrification programme

Balance unapent at baginning of waar 1 BIBE 353 -
Curranl-yaar recelpts 7 514 000 26 820000
Conditions met - iransferiad [o revenss (7670 887) (24 973 647)
Amount witnheld (1 655 53 -

B4 0G0 1 806 353

Candiions still to be met - ramain lisbilities (see note 15)

The purpase of the grant |5 te implamant fhe Integrated National Electrification Programime by providing capital
subsidias to Eskam to address the electrifcation backlog of accupied rasidantal dwellings, the instaliafion of bulk
Infrastrocture and rehabildation and refurbishmeant of alsctricity infrastructurs in order (o mprove qualidy of supoly in
Eskom licanced areas,

DG Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 2 088 616 1995770
Currenk-year recaipis - T0B4E

2086 618 2 065 616

Conditions sfill o be meat - remaln Nabilites {ses note 15).
Transport Infrastructure Grant

We recatved condirmation that the municipality dees not owe the deparimant

&4
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Figures in Rand 2021 2020
27, Fines, Penalties and Forfeits
Traffiz Fines msusd 308 00 4 431 75D
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Flgures in Rand 2021 2020

28, Employee related cosis

Basic 1216736803 116 3941004
Bonus 100532 360 9409 188
Medical sid - company contriputions 9445 357 8540272
[N]]3 1035143 1 004 J88
S0L 1010170 1463 411
Qther payroll kevies 5803184 G 281 002
Leave pay provisgion charpe 2808 993 4 461 402
Soarcity Allowance 280 325 309 862
Currant Senies Cogt 558 207 2 BE9 04T
Might shifts 217 408 220 440
Travel, motar car, accommedation, subsistencs and other allewanoss 10 G685 03 10 880 138
Cwartimea payments aae18aM 4849 81
Long-sarvice swards 1262 674 1 24T 407
Acting allowances 871 233 343 B2
Housing benefils and allowances 23T 818 2212551
Pansion 20438 d4d1 16322 841
Unifgrrvspactal’ protactive clething - 180 000
Cellphone allowancs A58 500 319 966

192 166 174 167 081 BBZ

Remuneration of Municipal Manager (TH Bloom)

Basic Salary - 396 BO3
Rural Allowance - 21329
Coantributions to WIF, Medical Ald and Pension Funds ] 15 TEO
Traval Allowance - 125 671
Talaphone Allowancs - & 00a
Public Office Allcaancs - 40 000
Sattemant - 1080 B2

1 654 505

The post of the Municioal Manager of Maledi Local Municipality was vacant in the 2021 Financial Panod. Th Bloom
vacated the position on 01 Dacamisar 20189, The following acted in thet poeition Ms ME Makgahlala, MrT.N. Appalus
&nd Mr SN Mongale, The duration of their Acting is dsclesed on the Index paga,

Remunaration of Chief Finance Officer

Basic Salary 223612 147 012

Sub=iztence - 20

Rural Allawancs a04a g a0

Houwsing banefit - 39 528

Contributions to LIF, Medscal Aid and Pension Funds 2 7ad 10 078

Travel Allowance - T4 541

Talephona Allowence 2250 2 250

Lizave payoul - 18 962
237 800 302 884

Mr TD Tshikundu resigned as Chief Finance Officer in Saptember 2048

Mr K_N (asabys was the Acting Chief Financa Officsr from 1 June 2020 to 31 Mareh 2021,

WM Marupping is the cument Chief Finance Officer and was appaarted 1 April 2021 .

Acting allowances for the Chisf Fimance Cfficar have basn disclosed in thes nols

Remuneration of Corporate services Director [TN Appolus)

Annual Remmunaration 430 879 428 TEG
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28. Employee related costs (continuad)

Back pay 12 429 :
Rural allowanca - 17 181
Contributons bo UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 108 706 5387
Leave term 28 580 -
Housing Allcwancs 118271 -
Back pay housing sliovwanos 10716 .
Telephons allewance 4 80O 4 800
Traval allowance B1 418 -
20T TOT 455 834
TH Appolus was apoointed on 1 January 2020.
Remuneration of Technical Services Director (SN Mongale)
Arnial Bamuriaration 422 EET 428 TBE
Back pay salary 2314
Annual Bonuses 35 381 -
Rural Allowance - 17 151
Contrizutons to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 132 923 5537
Travel allowance 129 582 -
Housing allowancs 10068 -
Telephane allawancs 6000 4 600
T340 556 455 B34
5N Mengale was appointad an 1 January 2020,
Remuneration of Community Services Director (ME Makgahlela)
Annual Remuanaration A0 ETE 57 321
Back pay salary 12 428 -
Laave tarm 28 660 -
Cantributions to UIF, Madical and Pension Funds 10% 705 4 530
Tel=phone allowancs 4 500 -
Hausing allowance 114 271 -
Back pay heusing allowance 10716 -
Travel allowansce @1 41G 2 838
807 707 354 GBY
ME Makgahlela vas appainted on 1 February 2020,
Remuneration of Acting Municipal Manager (ME Makgahlela)
Acting Allowancs 14 706 21 318

WE Makgahleta hcted in the manth of July 2020
Remuneration of Acting Municipal Manager (TN Appolus)

Acting Allowsncs 123133

TH Appolus acted from 01 August 2020 to 31 Janwary 2021
Remuneration of Acting Municipal Manager (SN Mongala)

Acting Allowance 45016
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Figuras in Rand 2021 2020

28, Employea mlated costs (continued)

5K Mangale acted fram 1 February 2024 to 30 June 2021

Ramunearation of Acting Municipal Manager (TD Tshikundu)

Acting Allowance - AT 764

TD Tshikundu Acted from 13 March 2018 to 31 July 2048

Remuneration of Acting Chief Finangial Officer (KN Gassbus)

Aciing Allowance 56 B&0 5 5a0

KN Gasebue acted from 01 Juna 2020 to 31 March 2021

Remuneration of Acting Corporate Services Director (D Appolus)

Acting Alowancs - 18527

D Appaolus acted from 26 August 2019 o 25 Novesrber 2019,

Remuneration of Acting Technical Services Director (RT Mokeana)

Acting Allowance 16 180

RT Mokeana acted from 01 July 2018 10 31 Decamiper 20148,

Remuneration of Acting Community Services Director (OF Makobo) 202 2020

Aating Alowanca 18 408

0P Makobo acted from 01 Cetabar 2019 to 31 Daecember 2019,

29. Remuneration of counaillors

Executive Mayaor 963 285 831 628

Finance Portfolic Chaimarson T15 066 G35 a8h

Execulive Commits Members 1452015 701 424

Spaakar 756G 828 T ary

Councillars 4953 479 § 3680 500
i 843 662 B 449 388

The Mayor and Speaker are both full-time cauncliiors of the municipality. Each is provided with an offics and secretarial

supgort at the cost of the Cauncil

The Mayar and Speaker each hava the uge of separgte Councll owned vehicles and are provided with a driver for official

dutiza.

Salaries, allowances and benefits are within th eupper imits in Bne with section 164 of the MFMA

3. Depreciation and amorlisation

Praperty, plart and egquipment

38 BOV 678

35 678 316
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31. Finance costs
Infersst 25 0B5 567 33808538

Included in Finance costs is interast on long term borowings, interest en erediars, interest an landfill sit=s and interest

on employes benafit obligations,
31 Debt impairment

Drabot impairmant

33, Bulk purchases

Elactricity - Eskaomn

Electricity loases

Linis purchasad
Units =old

Total loss

Geompiising af;
Tariff of 0.885%

Percantags Loas
Technival lossas

34. Contracted services

Qutsourcad Bervices
Adminisirative and Support Staff
Catering Sarvices

Personnel and Lsbour

Refuze Kamoval

Elactrical

Consultants and Professional Services
Bugineas and Adwiaory
Legal Cost

Contractors
Repairs and Maintenancs
Safeguard and Sacurity

42 4DB 318 40214 432
55441373 E2754974
B2 484 085 72 580 TG
(BB 423 B7) (50 581 088)
14 060 206 12 388 781
12 455 036 -
15 % 18 %

930 545 1 656 586
THIZ236 7447 146
1840883 2347803

; 5100

1301 757 880 617
2EG1 512 2661558
IE24312 413150
781 050 478 342

T 362 183 4 351170
26184 378 24 701 B2

549
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35, General expenses

Adwarising &7 4g7 233 584

Audit Foas ATIT 04 I 455924
Bank chargss G24 13 735103
Compuber expangsas 427 103 1200 184
Consumables g 538 gaa 434 485
Entertainment - G187
Hirg Charoes 1978 747 2173 360
Insurance 1880 020 1 481 651
Conferencas and seminars 450 185 333 388
Motor vehicle expanses 341 229 4 4TT
Fuel and ci 1242 572 1 528 385
Subscriptions and mambership feas = 1834110
Talephone and fax 2 370 933 2870 881
Trawvel - loeal =1 185 256
Tithe deed search fees ¥ 679 123
Wierd Committes 1291 285 1083730
Repairs and malatanancs 560 276 736 538
Uniforms 305 6a0 509 98T

22817 252 1B 920107

36, Auditors” remuneration

Fass AT717 014 3 485 524

37, Cash generated from operations

Ceficit ) (M BE57TE) (34 530 2T6)
Adjustments for:

Depraciation and amortisalion 39E0T 57e GRGTE 1S
Cither non-cash item 146 484 G07 (5 ThE 033)
Actuarial gaing 3 394 53y .
Fair walue adjustments (524 T88)

Finamce costs 5 58T 964 -
Dabst irmpainmant 42406 PE 4D FT14 482
Mawemeants in retirement benefit sssets and liabilitias 12 586 525 -
Movements in provisions 20 457 -
Fair value adjusiment on biological assats - 1438 032)
Changes in working capltal:

Invenbaries T35 928 156 583
Fines Recsivables - 10 383 205
Consumer debiors (24 248 723} (BT 452 BBZ)
Othar recasvables from non-exchangs transactions (10 870 863} (T 545 B42)
Payables from exchange transactions (B3 183 404} 121 984818
VAT (B4 829 412} -
Unepent conditionsl grants and receipts 3388 048 5 530 349
Consumer depasits {53 6739 -
Employes benefit obligation - 14 903 534
Provisions: Environmental Rehabllitaton - {104 677 BTE)

38 862 062 T 900 054
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3. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure

Already contracted for but not provided for
*  Property, plant and eguipment 2B 819106 21943819

Total capital commimants
Already contracied for but not provided for 209199968 215431818

Thia committed experditure relates to plant and equipment and will be financed by unspent grants (MIG) rolled over as
por the conditions of DoRA,

61
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39, Centingencies

The munizipality had the following contingant liabilities az at year end.

Plairtif clairnad from the Maled! Local Munkcipality a tetel amount of RE00 992 62 plus 508 293 B0 aas
interest and costs. W filad a plea and fudhartmors aur opponaents did fle thair discovery

gffidavit, The Municpality was sshed to discover but ill now we have not received he

docurnantation o diseever and the afldail was therafeee not be drewn. The oppanants

however did nothing sinca that in 2015 and we do net know iF they intend t2 procesd with

this actian ar not

HE Macals is suing the municipality Matter defanded, Plea filed 65772 65 772
Thatoo Malne instiiuted the matter, Motice of intention to defiend was filad on 127/2018 200 000 200 000
African Hobal Dy, Pty Lid tfa Onomo Hotel Durban summened the Municipality for certain 26 000 25 000
eccommodation in Durban

Karenza Erasrmus summongd municipality for not mentaining the rosds ard is suing tha a0aE0 B 060
municipality fos REDSS.B2

Joherda Electrical contrectors Inatitued action for an amount of 105 147.8 for servioes 105 148 105 142
randared

Mazimurn Profit Recovary caliming costs plus interest Mattes 15 defended. Plalntif! hag baen 387 418 BaT 418
appointed to assist the Municpality with VAT Recovery, Waiting for a trial dabs.

Matter defended and plea drafted. MP Nihall & sulng the munlcpality for coste and ivarast 2 000 00G 2 000 00
Inztituted action for r17480.84 plus interest and costs 17 491 17 481
Wryburg Truck & Audo is sulng e munlcpeRy for costs R385 000.00 plus costs for service 359 000 380 000
rendered

Kealesitze Beuaty Baatege and 3 others suing the Municipality for & total amount of R4 041 4 (041 860 4 047 980
960,00 for damages suffered a3 a rasult of sewer apdlages in thair far.

Erante Cansultants CC Matter s defendad and still pending before court 2388 796 2898 TH3
Malankane Congulling Engiresring I sulng the municpality for an amount of 1212910 1219910
R 215 §10.25 far profasgional enginaering sanices in vanous projecis,

MAFABATA MOILWA is daiming for an amount of 21 934 — 48 for damages sulfered for 21934 21 934
thir repairs an bar wvehicle fallewing a collision with a8 pothale at Hoffman Galang Straat.

Talkom SA is suing the Municipality for damanged Cables 2 E18 3 eig

12442100 12442 100

Gontingent assseis

Eranfe Consulants Ve Mupicpality ln this matter the Plaintff institured 152 000 192 000
action against the Municipality and claimed an ameunt gof K250 000,00,

RE42064 97 RTO4658 66 and R1301261,20. The matier was defandad

in 2012 and Defandant also fies a counterclaim for an amouwnt of

R182000,00. Mothing thereafisr transpired.

In this matier summaons was issued agains! Segapo  Festana and Bast & 533 930 B &9E 930
Ever Trading. The amounts claimed hersin i Claim A = RE102774.45,

Claim B = R495135, 64,

Cathay contruction VS Nalagi local mumicipality Municipality | cleiming 02 700 G2 700
an amount of RS2 700 for goods paeid for but not delivrad

The municipality had the fellowing contingant liabilities as &l yedr and
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40. Related parties

Reletionshipa Walure of relationship

Accounting Officer Rafer ke dhosountng Officers report note
Mambars of hay managarmant Refer fo employea cost nots 28
Councillors Refer ta nots below

Close family member of key management D.M Bareng (Daughier to Barang AN)

Related party balances

Salaries paid to related parties of Councillors and key managemant

.M Bareng (Daughter to Bareng AN] 144 247 121524
A0 Groep (Elder brathar to C..J Grosp) 440 128 432 TEO
2 Groap (Twin brothar 1o G.J Grosp) 133089 118 651

Remuneration of managament

Emxecutive managemant
Fefar to nole "Employes Related Costs”

Gounclilors arrears accounts
Rafar to note “Additonal digclosure In terms of Municipal Finsncs Management Act 45°

Remuneration of Conclllors

Mr MWW SKALK (Mayar) 966 205 031 624
Wr CJ GROEF (Speaker} Thi 228 Tar arvy
K L EXKKELTON T4T &8T1 TO01 424
Mr JA ADONIS 716 DES 688 670
Mrs OR MODISE TO4 243 470 443
Ms £8 TALWE 404 783 402 477
Ms &AM BARENG 326 464 314 000
Mr EF REMNOQSTER 325 484 M5 es2
K% G GAMIA 321816 320188
Ms KL BOME 324 B33 3813
Mr QK WY AMAKNE 324 B33 MaATE
Mr B MOHOLO 324 319 Mg il
Wr ME NCOBO 324 318 319 508
s SM MUSTAFA 324 380 3T 338
Mr JG BRAND 324 318 3ga1d
Mrs ME LEBOMNA 324 B3 313 BBE
Mrs H VAN HUYFSTEEN 325 614 o018
r LW M ENG 325408 M2 IT
KMr K2 TSHITE 325 B4 312 258
Mr GS BOSMAN 322 714 177180
Me L BOSANTS 5181 297 242
M4 HL PRETORILIS . 15 342
Wr H PHILANDER 4688
Mr GG PULANE 2 846

Remuneration of management
41. Risk managamant
Financial risk managemeant

The mumicipality's activitiea exposs it 1o a variety of financial risks: market risk (Including currency risk, cash flow interast
rate risk and prica risk), credit misk and liguidity risk.
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41, Risk management {continued)
Liquidity risk

Liuidity risk 5 the risk encounterad by an anfity itk event of difficulty In meering cbbgations agaociated with financial
liabilitea that ars satted by delivering cash or ancthar financial assat The antity's risk to liquidily is a result of the Tunds
avallabe to cover future commitments. The entity manages liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future
commimernts and cradit faciiies,

Liguidity risk Is mitigated by approaching cash funded bedsets atall times 1o ensure that comimitrments can be settled
once dua ovar tha long tam. The munipalicity alsa maniters its cash balances an a daily basis to ersure cash resourcas
ere avallable 1o sstlle short ferm obligation.

Thera were no changes to the exposure fo [Quidity fek and how the risk is managed during the pariod wndar review,

&4
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41. Risk management (continuad)
Cradit risk

Credit gk consiels mamdy of ¢ash deposils, cash equivalents, dervatlve Snancial instruments and trade gebtars. The
municipality only depoaits cagh with major banke with high qualify credit standing snd lmits exposura to any ana
counter-party,

Trade recaiveblas comprise 8 widespread customer bese. Managament eveluatsd cradit risk relating fo customars on
an ongoing bagis, If cuslamana gre Indapendantly rated, thess ratngs ase uged. Olherwise, If there i3 ne Independent
rafing, risk control assesses tha cradit quality of the customar, taking inte account its financial pasilion, past axparniancos
and cther faciors. Individueal risk Emits ane set based on nfermal or external ratings in eccordance with imits set by the
board. The utiksation of credit limits s regulardy monitored, Sales o retail customens are satfed In cash or using major
credit cards. Credit guarentss insurance is purchased when deemed acpropriste.

ERF&GT3 portion of ERF 508 Vrybwng with a fair valua of R26 430 000 was pledged as security for DBSA
lzxan.

Financial assats sxposad to oradit risk al year and wars as follows!

Financial instrumant

Recaivables from exchange rarsactions BE 558 T9T B4 308060
Recalvablas from non exchange transactions 34 397 108 23 726 333
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 0B850 476 26 5594 DE3

Thare ware no changes in the approach on Row credit ik 2 managed during the pemoed under renview.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Deposists of the municipalty are only held by reputable banks, Thene are no restrictions an the deposista held, no cash
wias pledged as secirfly

Cradit risk i lurther rmanaged and gueced by the Cash Manaoement and Invesimant Palicy.

Recsivables from Exchange Tranesctions

Recaivables comprisa of a large number of local vaars. On-going cradit valustions are perfarmad on tha financal
condition of these recelvasles, Cradit rsk partaining to recelvables are considered 1o be moderated due to the
diversified nature of receivatdes and immatenal nature of individwal balances. In the case of consumar dabtors, the
effectively has the right to tesmingte esrvices o conaumers but in practice thie ie difficult to pphy.

For accounts thai ana in amsars the municipality encoureges ssttlemant by “levying of penalty charges® damand for
payment and as a [ast resart “handing ower bo lawyers”, whichever procedurs ks epelicable in terms of Coundl's credit
controd and debit colleciion pobicy.

Receivables ane disclosed afler taking o acoount the provision for imaaimeant ralsed against sach class of recenable,
Racaivables are payabls within 30 days. All recaivablas cutetanding for more than 20 days ara considarad to be gast
dus

The following recebvablea are past dus but nat impeired;

Barvice

Electricity 10 £78 401 22 216 185
Watar B G858 978 B 975 Ta1
Veste Wieter Managemsant 5348 575 G125 267
Waste Managaemant 5 583 580 5585614
Property Rentals and Sundry 441 388 330 558

31138225 49 802308

65
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41. Risk managamant {continuad)

1 Maonth Past Due 12712037 2215283
2 Monlhs Pasl Dua 2261 890 9885412
3 Months Past Dus § 144 275 9424 005

31138226 49 502 308

Market risk
Rizk from biological assets

Tive municipalily is expeged 1o inancial risks ariging fram chanoes inmilk prces, The municlpality does net erticipate
that milk pricas will dachine significanty in the foresasable future. The municipalily has not entened into darvative
conmracts to manage the rek of a dadine in milk prices. The municipality reviews ita cutlook for millkk prices regulsry in
considering the nesd for active inancial risk managemand,

Interost rate rigk

Az the municipslity has no significant interest-bearing essats, the municpality's income and operating cash flows are
substantially independant of changes in marke! intanesl rates,

The municipality’s interest rate risk arises from long-term bomowings. Barrowings issued at variable rates expose the
artity to cash fiow Intarest rate sk, Borrowings lssued at fiked rates expose the municipality to amortiaed cost intersst
fabe risk. municpality policy i to maintain aperoximataly 80% of its borrawings in foed rale instrurnants, Dunng 2021
grid 2024, the municipality's borrowings at wersbls rate wene denominatad in the Rand valua.

The following balances are exposed to interest rate fuchuations:

Interast Rabe Risk 202 2020
Cash and Cash Equivalenis G0 GEE 475 26 950 299
Lang=t2rm barrowing (including current pomion) (12330 908) (13 759672

3 IS ST 12 HO0ERT

42, Going concern
\Wie draw attentlon to the fact that at 30 June 2021, the entity had an sccumulated deficik of R {48 711 58E). -

The annual financal etatemants have been prepared on tha basis of accounding policiss apploabila W a galng concern,
This basis presweres hat e municipality will cantinue o receive grants from Natiorsl and Provincial Govermments as
wall as continue (o ey rales and charge for services provided o consumers, The proceeds are prasumed o ba
avallable to finence futwes operatione and that the realisation of ssssts and ssitlement of Rabifies, conftingant
abligations and cormmatments will oo in e ordlnary course of Dugineses,

The following Indicators have a negative outlook on the going concem of the municipality

The municipality had & defcit of R 31 585 779 dunng the year under reviaw. Tha municipalitys current assats to curment
liakylty ratio bs 03,7 which pausas a materal uncerianity on the municpakitys going concarm.

Mar-compliance (30 days) - The municipalty is currently not paying alf their creditors within the accapied 30 days. This
also mesulbed in fuitess and vastehl expendilurg doe 1o inleres] on overdue creditors aecount.

Caontingant Liablities = MWafed| Lecal Municipality has disclosed Contingatent Liabidties in the 2021 Financial year.
Should the cutcome of the casas ba nod be favouatde b the Municigality this could resull in significant Finansial Losses
b Ehe entity thus casting significant doult an the entities ability to continue 28 & going concam

Crespite the sbove negative indicators, the municipality is a going concern because of the following

ilil
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42, Going concern [continued)

105 @ stale enlily sel up by e Constiiulisn of the Republic of Soulh Africa 1o provide Basic services 1o the communily
and & also funded by the state for that purposa. Fallure to provide thase sarvicas will preenpt Matianal Govemmant
Intervention to ensure i stays functional and able 1o deliver basiz sendces and conseguenty compliance wih the

Congtiiution, The muniegasly s sdequately findad by national govemmant to continue 18 oparations,

Wera applicable the municipality may invoka [is powar o kwy additonal rates of taxas to enable the munispanity to be
considerad ae a going concamn evan though the municipality will b operaticnal for edended pericds with negative net
agsals

The muricipality is implementing cptimal revenue enhancement strategy and credit control and debt collection palicy
along with cost cortainment palicy t improve liguidity. In line with debt salleclion managemsant has propased nesrive
sohime Lo encourags consumer paymeant of sendicss.

Managerment has deweloped tha UIF and W reduction strategy and reviewing the current finencial plan for adeptlon by
coungil,

Nabienal Treasury assisted the Municpally by providing additional funding to manage the effects of Cowd-18.

43, Frultiess and wasteful expenditure

Cipening balance 172 260 118 138850 582
Opaning balance as restated T2 260118 138 650 5B2
Add: Cument yesr 17 680 305 32 506 03B
Ak, Prior period adjusiment - 1103 4868
Closing balanco 180 260 423 172 280118

The fruitless and wasteful expenditure mainly relabes o interest charged by Eskom on eleciricily accoun] arrears
interast on DBSA loan and interest on creditera accounts.

&7
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VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
(Demarcation Cade NVWV3GZ}
Annual Financial Statamenis for the year ended 30 June 2021

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 2021 2000

45, Additional disclosure in tarms of Municipal Finance Manageament Act

Contributions to erganised local government

Opening balanos B 32 263 J 6el 107
Currant year subscription / fee 1 772083 1 746 803
Amaount paid (1T ara) {13 T47)

6 B0Z 273 5 302 263

Audit fees

Opening belance B B30 4TS 2512 274

Lurrant year foo 3 BEEE13 3540 824

Current year intarest on cutstanding belanca 80D 68T 452 073

Armaunt pakd {1072 532) {175 798)
10 602 981 GBI 4T3

PAYE

Current year change 21 8114T™ 18 727 859

Arpaunk paid - current year (21 B9 471) (18 727 859)

UIF

Cument year subscription | faa 1278429 1348 431

Amount paid - cumrent year (1E7B 428y (1 248 431)

SoL

Currant yaar cherge 2043 B28

Amount pald durng e year {2 043 B2B)

WAT eutpul payablas and VAT input receivables are shown in nota |

AllVAT retums heve bean submitied by the due dabe througnout the yaar

[-33]




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
{Demercation Code NW382)
Annual Financial Statemente for the yeer ended 30 Juns 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

48,  Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued}
Counclilors’ arrear consumer accounts

The fallowing Councillors had armear accounts outstanding for more than 80 days at 30 June 2021

30 June 2021 Outstanding  Dwistanding Tatal
lega than 83 more than B0 B
days days

R R
Ir BJ MOHOLD 2003 27 847 2% 550
Mr CJ GROEP 4 268 4 G884 A O5S
Mr EF RENOSTER 3956 3415 7Im
Kr GE BOEMAN 138 7538 TE&TE
Mr JA ADOMNIS 204 - 208
Rir Jz BRAND 714 - 714
ir KD TSHITE G 588 3T A28 44 011
Wir ME NCOEOQ 18 - 18
Br MY SEALK, {130] - (130
Wir Ok WY AMANE 3022 - 1pzz
Mirz H VAN HUYSSTEEN 2085 961 3046
Mrs ME LEBQMNA 1878 16 351 18227
Mra OR MODCISE - 353 353
Ms AN BARENG G 212 302
Ms G Gamma g4 iy 421
Mz KB TAUWE 22 474 17 376 b ass
Ms M MUSTAFA 2024 18 348 20 378

489 403 134 811 184 274
30 June 2020 Cutstanding  Dutstanding Total

lzaa than 80  more than S R
days days

R R
Boekholier MA 4 484 T BE8 12 050
‘fan Huysstean HCB 1378 T30 4109
Jonker EG Jabs 3415 TN
Mustafa M 138 7538 ¥ ETE
Adenis JA 208 - a8
Groap CJ T4 - Ti4
Barang BP G 5BE 3T 425 44 011
Reanoster EF 18 - 18
Brand JG {130} - (130}
Diedaricks & aozz - gz
McCathy WA 2088 581 3046
Magabe GK 1878 16351 18 227
Mongale G i=hi} 353 443
Tshakisha KV 6 212 276
Lebona CW 22 474 35T 22 836
Maodisa W 2028 17376 19 404
Mongals KR 2028 18 348 20 376
Tahekisho 2028 50 506 52 537
Tewwa MJ 2028 18 5588 20583
Tahita MJ 2028 5833 E 261
Mohole &0 2028 23180 25237

#1136 208728 IT0 853

Ta




VOBUNE

Maledi Local Municipality
(Demarcation Code NWIEE)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Juns 2021

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand oz 70

46, Revenue

Servics charges 229480 575 212 314 540
Rental of faciities and equipmant 165 852 3T 884
Infarsat income ) pa5 BT HEIEIN
Lizancas and pammits G 854 252 5800574
Odhar income 2690 185 TETOZ1E
Proparty rates 58 014 817 42 Tas 471
Interest income & 126 853 4 L80 5id
Govamment grants & subsidies &7 8B4 141 2211613
Fines, Panaltes and Farfeits 4 308 020 4431 750

426 048 BBS 385 628 B64

The amount included in revenue arising from exchanges of goode or garvices
are a8 follows:

Service charges 20459 BTE 217 314 B4B
Rental of faciities and aguipmant 165 652 217 984
Intareat Income eS0T BIBIEIN
Litancas and pemits G 854 3253 5E0C P74
Mher income 2 GaC 185 1870218

266 T15 271 241 T3 236

Tha amount included In revenue arising from non-exchange transactions is as

follows:

Taxation revenue

Property rabes 5
Interest incoma

Transfor revenuse

Govarmment grants & suiosidles ET 384 141 92211613
Fines, Penaltes and Forfaits & 308 000 4 431 750

156 333 614 143 889 428

014 617 42 TEE 471
128 B5E 4 420 534

1]
]

47. Financial instrumeants disclosure
Categories of financial instrumants
2021

Financial assets

At amortisad Tatal
cosl
Recsivables from exchange ransackions BB 555 TET 28 5BETE
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 34 397196 34 307 194
Gash and cash equivalanis G0 BES 475 G0S55 475

AT3 810 488 173 B10 488

Financial liakilties

t amartisad Tatal

coat
Oiher financial liabilities 12 330 905 12 330 905
Payables from axchange ransactions TIr 743 312 TIT 743 32
Consumaer deposgita 5 B2 675 5082 675
Unspent grants 14 030 451 14030 451

TE9 196 343 TED 195 341

B




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
(Demarcation Coda NW3E2)
Annual Finencial Statements for the yeer ended 30 June 2021

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figurag In Rand 2021 220

47, Financial instruments disclosure (continued)
2020

Financial assaets

A amortised Total
cost
Recaivables from exchangs ransachons B4 305 069 64 308 069
Recaivables from non-ecchange transachions 23726333 23728333
Cesh and cash equivalents 25 984 983 25 DG4 582

113989 385 113 555 385

Fimancial lakilities

At amortiaed Tatal
cost
Crtivar financizl Kabilities 13 755 672 13 7H0 672
Payales from exchange Fansaclions 820042108 620012 {08
Consumer deposits 5104 789 5104 78S
Unzpant grant 10 641 403 10641 403

643 517 972 649 51T 472

d8. Events after the reperting date

The Mayaor pasead away on tha 4th of Octobar 2021,

T2
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VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
{Diemarcation Code NW382)
Annual Finanzlal Statements for the yeer anded 30 June 2021

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Rard 2021 2030

B0, Unauthorised expenditure (continued)

Unauthersed expenditure: Reconciliation of oparating and capital expenditure versus actual

Vote Description- Expenditure by vole Amount a8 Actual spent  Varances Unauthorised

per adjusted  as per GL aupenditure

budget

Voba 1- Execitive and Councl 14 604 S84 13 285 137 1318 B47

otz 2 - MUNICIPAL MANAGER 20712886 27 205603 (8533617} (6583 617)

Vobe 3 - ADMINISTRATION & CORPORATE SERVICES 47 162 908 A5 EMT TIT 11 245 171 -

Vata 4 - FIMANCIAL SERVICES TO0E2 035 50353592 18 G70 343 -

Vota 5 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 87030370 997653 1564 (2 031 407) (2 031407)

Viobe &« COMMUNITY CEVELOPMENT SERVICES 3068 AT - - -

\ota 7 - TECHNICAL SERVIGES 232 ROB 40D 227 457 223 5132 276 -

Yole 8 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 277G Ddd 4 793 859 [ E14 B28) 1514 825}

485 600702 458 355215 27 244488 (10128 848)
Vote description- Capital expenditure Amounts as  Actual as per Variances Unauthorised
per adjustod GL expenditure

budget

Vota 3 - ADMINISTRATION & CORFPORATE SERVICES T30 000 - 730 000 -

Vobe 5 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES B B40 225 1021386 11118 638 -

Vata 8 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SEAVIGES 2 600 000 - - -

Wota 7 - TECHMICAL SERVICES 17 121 D4B 132515 448 3307 598 -
20991 273 14634838 151656438 .




VOBUNE

Maledi Local Municipality

{Demarcation Code MNIEZ)

Anual Financial Statarmants for the year ended 30 June 2021
Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 2021 2020

51, Prior period arrore

Statement of Financial Position

Figures in Rand MNots)  Previeusly Adjusimant Ra- Restatad Rg
reparied classification
Assats
Current Assats
Imvantories 3 183G 257 - - 1838 257
Fines Recelvablas 10 383 205 = (10383 205) -
Recelvables from non-exchange transactions 4 GO 457 522 (G EDDAS%) 13080470 23 TI6 333
Recaivables from excharge ransactions 5 42 BEY 1681 23 BETI1T (2 060 265) 64 308 088
Gash and cash squivalents B 25 B34 983 - - 26984583
150 T8 128 (34 B13 486) = 116936642
Mon-Current AsBets
Biological 2ssets 7 2 715 558 (1192 424) - 1523134
Invagiment progerty ] - STEDS 00D - BT 808000
Property, plart and equipment a 1111 T2E 877 (554 735 382) - 556 354 485
Hertage assels 10 1 102 500 (24 980} - 1077 620
1115 647 835 (458 346 TH6) = BT 21138
Tatal Assets 1266 257 063 (833 160 282) - T3F136 TE1
Liabilities
Currant Liabilities
Other finencial lisbilitiea 11 12 489 104 - (53 162) 11845042
VAT Payables 22 7RG Bbd 2003 312 - 3 Teboid
Payables from exchanoe Fansactions 3 20 765 714 1% 754 BDE) = B20MZ 108
Emplayaa benedt obigation 1d 2575880 - - 2 373 GED
Unspant corditional grants and recaipts 15 1214 881 G426 TE2 - 10 841 403
Provisions 18 18 436 B4t = (16435 841) -
Caonzumer deposits 7 8 568 TG0 {1481 871) - 5104 TBO
91 343 370 T213 457 (17 288 003) 681 56T 833
Nen-Current Liabilities
Crther fingndal liabilites 11 1 260 568 - BE3 152 2113730
Emplayee bensfit chiigation 14 44 314 PER - - 44 314 263
Provisions 16 - 3 380 838 16 435 841 19 816 680
45 574 BN 33B0B3E T IBERO003 66 244 673
Total Liabllities TAT 218 210 10 694 286 - T47 B1Z 506
MNet Asgets 520078 BE] (B43 754 6TE) - {14 675 T25)
Razares
Ravaluation resane 18 2470 DES - - 2470088
Accumulsted aurpluaideficit) 525 608 758 (744 589 1BE6) - {213 080 413)




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality

{Demarcation Code NMW3BZ)
Arnuel Financia! Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

$1. Prior paricd errors (continued)

Total Net Assats 529 076 BED (T44 860 186)

- (216 690 333)

* Sea Nole 61
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VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
{Demarcaten Code NW3EE)
Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021

Figuras in Rand Nata(s) 2021 2020
Restab=d*

51. Prior period errors (continued)

Statement of Financial Performance for the year ending 30 June 2021

Figunas in Fend Nk} Previously Adjustment Ra- Rastatad R
reporied clagsiication

Revenue

Revenus from exchange iransactions

Sarvica charges 1% 22 314 245 - - 212314 848

Rental of facilites and egquipment 20 1710 145 {1382 162 - 7T 064

Intarast income 21836 211 - = 2183521

Licenoes and parmits 4 585 541 B35 433 - 5600 974

Other incoma 2 1 870 214 - - 1870 218

Total revenue from exchange transactions 250 T95 450 (2 056 254) = 241 TIH 238

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Taxation revenus

Proparty rams 24 42 TBE 471 . - 42 TES4T
Infmreat income 4 450 594 - - A 450 504
Tranafer revenue
Giowerrment grants & subsidiss 28 2 T24 044 (512 431} - B2211813
Fmes, Penalfies and Forfeits 4410 2850 21500 - 4 431 780
Total ravanue from nan-axchangs transactions 144 380 359 (490831} = 143 8BB 423
Total revenue af 396 175 849 (9 547 185) = 385 62E 854
Expanditure
Employes related casts 28 (150 146 235) {1 445 84T} 4 532 030 (187 D&1852)
Remuneration of councilors 28 (8 440 2568) - - {8440 308)
Deprasiation and amartizatlan 3a (E7 250 860) 31 574 545 - (3567315
Financa costs H {31 576 112) 2 400 808 (4532 030) (32600 536)
Ciabt Impairment 32 (B8 268 537) 29054 045 = (40214 .497)
Repairs ard mamienansa - - . .
Bulk purchasss 33 (92 754 274) - - (82 754 574)
Confracied services 34 (24 701 882) - - (24 T01 GEZ)
Fair valig adjustments - - - -
General Expansas 3 {21 TE3 833) 2823736 = (18830107)
Total expenditure (505 B33 811) 84 B3I6 278 - (441 388 336)
Dperating deficit {110 76T 782) 54 DER 090 - (55 TESET2)
Falr valug adjustmenls 1024 311 11 8606 000 - 12630 871
Actuarial gainsioasss 14 - 3 599 525 - 3 559 525
1024 871 20 205528 - 21230398
Deficit for the year (109 732 8%1) TS 153615 = {34 815 IT6)
* Sae Mala 51




VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
{Demarcation Code MW 382)
Annual Financial Statements for the year anded 30 June 2021

81. Prior period errors (continued)

Related Partiss (Salares paid to related partiss of - B9 T35 = 589 T35
COUnClons)
Related Paries (Key management remuneration) 4 381 404 (5960 B74) - 3300 B35
Related Fartiss (DR Ruth Cestrict municipality) 34 02 228 34 202 3ZE) - -
Unauihorised expandiure 150 344 6559 145 36T 07T - 286 11778
Contingencies liaollity 28 B13 848 (18371 T48) - 12442 100
Commimants 17 G602 738 4 341 DE1 = 21943579
T 235315022 99 842943 = 335157 985
Reasons for restatement

1.Fines Raceivablas was re-classified 1o Receivablas fran nor-exchangs transactions 1o enakde uniformity of
reposting. Finea recelvabies balance wes &lso edjusted as a result of ermors on schedules submitted in the prior vear.
Allowanee for impairment on Fines receivaitles was also adjusted as a resull of the change in the groas balancs for
Fines recaivabla.

2, Recalvables fron non-exchanos ransachons wene restated as a result of reclessification from exchange
transactions. Finss wara alao radlassifisd from Fines recaivables to Receivables fom nor-exchange ransacions,
Recewvables from exchangs transactiors wers restated as a result of recalculation of impairment which s complant
with the policy of ihe municigality, Desd impairment was alsa resteled acconddingly

3, 0ther Financial Liabdities-An smount of REEY 162 was reclassified from Other Gnancial liabilities current portion to
Oty financial liabllites non- current partion as a result of an emor on the amount owsd to DBSA

4. Payables frorm axchange ransactions werm adusiod 25 a resull of amors with employee relatad coata, advance
paymants and unalocated deposits

5. Lngpant Grants as & result of an opening balanos emror

5, Provisions were adjustsd as a result of re-classification from current to non-curment liabilities In ling with GRAF
disclosure requirements, Further adjustmeants wane due to a cross casting ermor that was icentified on the 1520
‘Valuation repart

T.Biological assets

Movermant in blologicsl assets 18 dus to & finding ralsed by AGSA where It was noted that valuation raport used was
outdated. Management ablained an updated report which resulled in the adusiment,

Th Ivestment propedfy-lovernent in IP 1s due to that in the previous years, management had lumpad all land assels
undar ane vobe which was nol comacl, This then resulied in @ naw dischosure that wes never presented before
including fair valuation.

T Heritage assels-Movement S due 10 an ermar of including an asset that did naot exst

* Sea Mala 51
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VOBUNE

Naledi Local Municipality
{Cemarcation Code NW352)
annual Financal Statements for the year eryced 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Performance for the year ending 30 June 2021

Figuarés in Rand Mota(s) 202 2020
Rostated"

51. Prior period errors (continued}

Td Proparty Plant ard Equiprnan! Movamanl In e epening balance |8 dua to that Mabadl LM has nat besn swditad
far the past 3yrs bacause thera was no FAR that corrobaratas the armounts being disclosed. In 2020021, municipally
appolmad a service provider to essist in preparation of these regiaters using a base of 2016MT FY whars the entity
recaived an cvarall qualification comicn with minirel asset findings. Recompilaton of thase FARS resultad in an
edjugtment in 201020 of R554m decrease a3 all movamant in the past 3yrs did not have suppon.Depreciation was
also restaled &5 & resull of the sestataments on Property, plant and equipment,
B. Consumer deposits - The restatarment was was cawsed by the aligremant of the genaral ledger io the support
8. Rental of facllites - The restateamant wes as a reault of the deracognifion of itemns that do not meet the dafinition.
10, Licensas and panmits - The rate wesed was in consdant as per the Principal Agant relatonahip

11. fair value adjustrmant - This was as a result of tha valuation of binlogical assats as wall as |nvesiment propey .
Taceumulatad surplus was restaled as a resut of the net adjusimants mentioned.

B. Employes costs have bean rastated dus to non-raconelllaton of payroll to the accounting system in the prior
year. Employee coata heve subsequently been reconciled and restatemants effected. Salaries for key managament
wiere glso restated as per nole 268 which resulted i restatament of related pasties,

fi. Financa costs ware adjusiad with balances previously reparted under employea costs,

14, Gensral Expanaes were restated 23 a result of & cross casting smor in the 18020 valuation rapart. This affached
the landfll sie operational decommisscing axpanse

11, Contingant Lisbiities - Contingent Lisbilities have bean rastated dus to lawyers confirmations nol receiied In thia
prior perod but subseguently obtained in the 20021 Financiel Period

12 VAT was restated due to the misstatemnant on VAT liability,

12, Commitmeants wers restated as a result of diffierences identified betwean schadulas and the submitled AFS.

13, Relatad partas have been restated 1o exclude tha DR Ruth District Municipality which does not mest the
definifion of a related perty. Ramunaration of councillors and other related parties have also baen distosed under
related party balances as they ware previoushy not incuded. Furthermors, Ralated panties wans also rastated to
relude salafies paid to related paries of counclllors of RESE 735, Refer (o node 40 of the Annual Financial
Stmtements. Salaries for key management were also restated as per note 28 which resulbed in restalement of related
partles,

4. Govarnment grands - Thi recognifion was nol done as per the condibens mel hanca the adjusimant.

1&. Fines income - Adjustmant was a rasult of the understatemant in priar yaar.

16 Urawihorised expanditune was reatated In arder 1o comect the armors on the calculsted uneuthodsed expendiire
amount for the opening balanca for 2020 financial year and the cwrent year expenditure for 2020,

52 Budgel differances

Material differences between budget and actual amounts

A differance of mane than 10% on budgel vs actual amouns is regardes as neaterial by the municipality
Z. Rental Faciliies and equipmant - Due to Covid 19 most propertias were not belng rented out,

3. Interest incame - The increass wea 55 &8 result of more interest baing chargad on receivables. This 15 alsa linked ta
tha increase in aclual recelvables cormpared to budeslad recelvables.

4. Licensas and permits - The Increass wae as a result of more people renewing their licenses as the lockdown
restrictions sased up,

5. Falr value adjustmants - Thers was no budgst done for fair value adjusimants henca the varance.

&. SHher Income - This was caused by an incraase in administration, managament and other fees than anlicipaled

8 Interast Income (non-exchangal: - All istarast income was budgated as pan of exchange Interest Income

9. Government Grants and Subsidias - The munlcipality anbeipated to realfse more grants during the year compared to

tha achusl amounts. This decreass in ravenue is alse abiributed 1o the increase in the higher unspent grants compared o
tha budgeted amount of &

* Gee Mo 51
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VOBUNE

Maledi Local Municipality
(Damarcation Code NWI82)

Annual Financial Stataments for the year ended 30 Juns 2021
Statement of Financial Performance for the year ending 30 June 2021

Figunas in Rand Hoba(s) 2021 Z0ED
Restatod®

52. Budget differences (continued)

10, Fines, Penalbes and Forlells - The increase 15 as a resull of the leckdown baing eased resulting to mare Ines baing
lssued oompared ba the budgated.

* Sas Mote 51




VOBUNE

Maledi Local Municipality
[Demarcetion Code MW302)
Annual Financial Slatements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Perfermance for the year ending 30 June 2021

Figuras in Rand Motags) M2 2020
Festated”

§1. Budget differences (continuwed)
14, Finanoe oosts - This was mainly as a result of tha raduction on interast an Eskam arraar acooLlnts

15, Debdl impairmen] -This was a3 a rasull of the lowar recaivables that had bean budgabed for resulting in a lower cebl
impairment than the actual.

16, Bl purchases - Purchases of elaaticity frarm Eskom reduced compared fo the anticipated purchases, This also is
attrizutable to the decreess in alectricity revenus,

17.Contracted services - The decreasa was as a result of cost containmeant messures implamantsd by the municipality
on contracied services.

18. Transfers and subsidies- Thera were ne transfers and subsidies incurmad by the municipaity,
19, General expenses - The decréase was as a result of cosl conlainment measunes mplemerted by e municipality
18b- Actuartal gains/losses-These weare not budpated far hence the varance,

20, Irvamtoriea- The reduction i3 mainly as a result of cost contairment measures imolemented theraby resulting in less
Inventary balng bowght thar anticipated

21, Recalvatles from exchange transaciion-The Recalvatles from exchangs transactions are more than budgeted
amounts as a result of non payment from customens than anticipated

22, Recelwasles fom non-exchange transactions - The Recelvablas from non exchangs ransaciions are more than
budgetéed amaunis as a result of non payment from customers than anticpated

£3, Gash and cash aquivalenis- The diferencs |3 ag a rasull of the bank everdralt ihat was budgeted Tor, The
munigipality had a higher cash balance as a rasull of the cost containment measuras implamentad

24, Blologlcal assets- This was as a rasult of rmore assets held at year and than anficipabed

25. Property,plant and equiprent- & physical varification of the PPE was dome after the final budget had been approved.
Amaunts for actuals are aigned to the actual assebs thak aedsted as atl year end,

26, Heritape assels-The vadance [4 as a resul ol an adjusimeant on the valuation af the assets af vear end

28. Orher financial liabilities-This balance is composed of loans from DESA and the municipality did not manage to
regay the loan during the year

29, VAT Payables-The municipality did not anticipate to have payables as al yaar end,

30 Payabbes from exchenge transactions- Tha municipality was not paying its supplisra resulting in an increass in
Fayables

31 Employes berefit ebligaton (curraat) - These wers not budget far

32 Unspent conditionad grands and receipts-The municpality had snticipeted to spend all of e granie &t year and,
hierwavar tha full amount was not spand,

33 Provislans- Provisions were accounted for s non-cumant an the actual amounls as the municpakty does nat
anticipats to rehabilitate in the next yaar

34, Comsumer dapasits - The municipality was anticipating more custorner depasits companad to prior year. Howaver
there were lessar applicants than budgeted resulting in matsmal vaniancs.

36. Bank overdraft- The differance is as 4 result of tha bank cverdraft that was budgstsd for. The municipality had a
higher cash balanca as a result of the cost containment measures implermanted
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52. Budget differences (continued)
f
7. Employae benefit obligation (nor-curent)-Thase were nol budgel for

38- Provisions- Provisions ware acoouriad for as non-current on the actual amounts as the municipality does not
enfizipate to rehabilitate in the next year. The variance was a5 o esull in changes in Sscount rales

30, Borrowings-This balance is composed of lsans from DESA and the municpalty did not manage to repay the loan
during the waar, The full amount was fransfemad to currert as the full amount is due within e ned year,

4. Aceumulated surplus- the wariance s as result of tha net effect of all Staternant of Financial Posiion amaunts

42, Vat Recaivaibls - The val balance was a recervable In the 202002021 financial year &a the municipality was nat
anticipating the RS3 milicn recoverad from SARS from ratwrns previously danied in prior years,

A3, Investmant proparty was badgeted for a5 pan of PPE bt then reclasafied to Inveatmant proparty on actual

§3. Segment information

General information

Idantification of sagmants

The segments wene organised based on the fype and nafure of service oslivarad by the Municipality, These services are
daliverad in various municipal desarirmenls, which for reporting purpasses ane allocated fo a stendarised funciioral area
[guided by mSCOA reguistiona). Budgets ars prapared for aach funclional anea and the budget versus actual amaounta
are raported on a monthly basis, Information reparted about these sagmants isused by management as a basis for

evaluating the segmanis” parformances and fur making decisiens apout the allocation of rescurces. The disclosure of
Information about these segments is sleo considared apprapriale for extarmal repoding purposes.

* Gea Mata 51
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B3, Segment infarmation (continued)
Types of goods and/or services by segment

The Municipality has several dapartmentsifunctional arees and accoadingly the sepments were apgregatad for raparting
purpoess as et out below

Reportabie segmeant Goods and/or services

Municipal governence and adminlstration This eegmant corsists of services such as oculive
JATVICES, SUppart services to the executive and finance &
administrafion services

Firtance and adminlsl-alion Services Provision of financial and administrative senices 1o olhar
sagments of the rmuncipality
Administration & Corporate Services The departmant is responsitla for the general operations of

tha Municipslity including administration, human resouroes
and doowmant manaaemant

Cammunily Developmeant Services Pravision of public safaty, an acceplable standard of
SoclalServicas, Emargency Semnvices, Emdronmentzl and
HealthSarvices, Communily Salety and Rosd Traffic
ldenagemsnt

Ecanomic Devalopmant Provigion of planning and development including policy and
procedures, Co-crdinabion wark relating to the preparation of
tha Annual Development Programms and its raview

Tachnical Sarvices This segment conalsts of the following infrastrochues
senices delivamed to the community.

- Enerngy Sources;-

This segmant cong'sls of all sarvices for enengy supply to
the community.
= = Waste Manasgement:-
This segmant conssts of all services for the managemeant of
solid waste in the munidzal area.
== WiEshe VWater anagement:-
ntsr-bugingss unit services are not valued and are deemed
fo leeve been supplied for no consideration, and am
tharefore nol ebminated. However, the quelity of sendices
provided intemnally is monitored as part of the non-fnancal
sarvice perfarmancs information.
This segment consists of all services for the management of
waste water, Including sewage, in the municipal area,
= = Wader Management -
This segment consists of all services for water supoly 1o the
carmmunity

Executive & Councl Provision of averall governance b other segments of the
municipality

B3
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